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1 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
2 that thisis PCB 98-81 in the matter of Charter Hall

3 Homeowner's Association and various of its members
4 as complainants vs. Overland Transportation System,
5 Inc. and D.P. Cartage, Inc.

6 Today' date, for the record, is May 12th,

7 1998. It isapproximately a quarter to 10:00 am.

8 inthe morning. My name is Jack Burds. Welcome.
9 Pursuant to Board order, this matter has

10 been set for hearing and was scheduled for hearing
11 in compliance with the notice provisions as required
12 by the Environmental Protection Act and the lllinois
13 Poallution Control Board's procedural rules.

14 At thistime, | would ask that counsel for

15 each party identify themselves. Mr. Forcade.

16 MR. FORCADE: Good morning, Mr. Hearing
17 Officer. My nameis Bill Forcade, and with me is my
18 associate, Steven Siros. We're from the law firm of
19 Jenner & Block who represent the complainants, the
20 Charter Hall Homeowner's Association and various of
21 its members, including, but not limited to Jeffrey

22 Cohen.

23 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

24 MR. STEGER: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Hearing
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1 Officer. My nameisMark Steger. I'm with the law
2 firm of McBride, Baker & Coles, and | represent the
3 respondents in this matter Overland Transportation
4 System, Inc. and D.P. Cartage.

5 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. | will note for
6 therecord that all attorneys have entered written

7 appearances in this matter. | will also indicate

8 for the record that prior to the -- prior to going

9 on the record, | discussed with counsel a motion

10 that wasfiled Friday afternoon, May 8th, 1998, a
11 joint -- well, amotion submitted by the respondents
12 inthe form of an agreed motion requesting certain
13 agreed amendments to the complaint in this matter,
14 which | have alowed, and awritten order will go to
15 that effect.

16 The motion also requested that this

17 proceeding be bifurcated and that this portion of

18 the proceeding deal with the liability issues and

19 that, if necessary, another hearing be scheduled to
20 deal with the issues related to any civil penalty.

21 That motion will also be allowed. There will be a
22 written order to that effect that should be mailed

23 to the parties and can certainly be faxed to the

24 parties sometime today.
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All right. Now, at this point, | would
also indicate that there are members of the public
present. | believe certainly there are members
related to each of the parties, and as far as
preliminary motions, my understanding is that there
arenone at thistime. Isthat correct, Mr.
Forcade?

MR. FORCADE: That's correct.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger?

MR. STEGER: That's correct.

THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. Now, asfar
asthe order of the proceeding, we'll proceed in the
fashion as described under the procedural rules. At
thistime | would ask if either of the attorneys
have opening statements.

Mr. Forcade?

MR. FORCADE: | have avery brief opening
Statement.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Please.

MR. FORCADE: Thank you, Mr. Hearing Officer.

Members of the Board, ladies and gentlemen
of the audience, the complainantsin this case are a
group of homeowners in a housing subdivision in

Palatine west of Route 53 and immediately south of
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1 the Northwest Highway.

2 Our testimony will demonstrate that the

3 homeowners subdivision isimmediately adjacent to
4 and shares a common property line with the

5 respondents Overland Transportation and D.P.

6 Cartage.

7 By way of background, we will provide

8 testimony that the residents of Charter Hall lived

9 quite reasonably with the prior tenants of Overland
10 Transportation, but our testimony will show that
11 since Overland Transportation occupied the facility,
12 the noise has increased dramatically and that the
13 noise levels now and for the past several years of
14 Overland Transportation's occupation have been
15 unreasonable, illegal, and unacceptable for the

16 members of Charter Hall.

17 We will show that the noise levels have

18 interfered with the routine normal daily activities
19 by the residents, including sleeping, communication,
20 watching TV, using their patios outside, and
21 recuperating from illnesses.
22 We intend to make this demonstration by
23 providing three types of evidence. First, we will

24 provide testimony by eight residents from Charter
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Hall who will testify that they have observed
activities at Overland Transportation that cause
noise and further testify that the noise caused by
those activities is unreasonably interfering with
their daily lives.

Second, we will introduce noise
measurements and other documents from Charter Hall
residents showing the loudness, the frequency, and

the duration of the noise.

And, third, we will introduce testimony of
expert witnesses retained by Charter Hall to measure
and discuss the noise levelsin the area.

As atotally separate matter, we will
introduce technical experts that will testify that
noise levels from Overland Transportation violate
the numerical noise limitations adopted by the
[1linois Pollution Control Board.

We believe that the evidence is
overwhelming and will require the board to adopt the
remedies that we have requested. For remedies, we
will present expert testimony that there are
technically feasible and economically reasonable
methods of controlling noise from Overland

Transportation and that these methods include, but
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1 arenot limited to, constructing atall, thick

2 wooden fence in between Overland Transportation and
3 the affected homes, enclosing in a sound-tight

4 device the truck loading and unloading operations,
5 which isone of the noisiest activities, and,

6 further, by restricting some of the noisiest

7 operations in both time and location at the

8 facility.

9 We have further requested the Board to

10 require Overland Transportation to install

11 continuous noise monitors to monitor the future

12 noise levels of the facility to ensure future

13 compliance and to establish a schedule of stipulated
14 penalties for any future noise violations.

15 We implore the Board to make its decision
16 in the fastest reasonable time and to command that
17 Overland Transportation implement all of the

18 requested noise reduction measures in the shortest
19 possible time not to exceed 30 days.

20 We will further provide testimony that

21 Charter Hall has made diligent and reasonable

22 effortsin the past to contact Overland

23 Transportation and to attempt to secure reduction in

24 the noise levels from the facility, but that those
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1 efforts were unsuccessful.

2 Only after those efforts were unsuccessful

3 did Charter Hall go to the time and expense to

4 retain technical experts and counsel to prosecute

5 thiscivil enforcement action before the Pollution

6 Control Board, and finally after the Board has

7 issued itsinterim order finding specific days of

8 violation and commanding implementation of the noise
9 reduction techniques, we have aready requested a
10 second hearing at which we will address the issue of
11 civil penalties.

12 That concludes my opening statement.

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

14 Mr. Steger?

15 MR. STEGER: | have no opening statement at
16 thistime.

17 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. For the
18 record, we'll indicate that Mr. Steger has waived
19 opening statement at thistime. However, | will ask
20 again at the beginning of his casein chief.

21 All right. The first witness.

22 MR. SIROS: Thefirst witness I'd like to call
23 is Jeff Cohen.

24  THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Mr. Cohen, it's
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1 important that you speak clearly so the court

2 reporter can hear you. Will you be swornin,

3 please? Can you swear in the witness, please?

4 (Witness sworn.)

5 THE HEARING OFFICER: Please state your name
6 and spell your last name for the record.

7  THEWITNESS: My name is Jeffrey Cohen,
8 C-o-h-en.

9 JEFFREY COHEN,

10 called as awitness herein, having been first duly
11 sworn, deposeth and saith as follows:

12 DIRECT EXAMINATION

13 by Mr. Siros

14 Q. Mr. Cohen, pleasetell uswhereyou live.
15 A. lliveat 647 Charter Hall Drivein

16 Palatine.

17 Q. Anddo you live there alone?

18  A. Ilivetherewith my wife Tara, T-a-r-a.

19 Q. Okay. Does anyone else reside there with

20 you?

21 A. Nohumans, just animals.

22 Q. And what kind of animals do you have?
23 A. Wehave cats and dogs.

24 Q. Andhow many?
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1 A. Threecatsand two dogs.

2 Q. Do you own your house?

3 A. Yes | do.

4 Q. Whendidyou movein?

5 A. I movedinin November of 1992.

6 Q. What'syour occupation?

7  A. I'masdf-employed commodity trader.

8 Q. Areyou taking time out to testify here

9 today?

10 A. Yes lam.

11 Q. l'dlikeyou to tell me where the Charter
12 Hall subdivision islocated?

13  A. Charter Hall islocated in Palatine south
14 of Northwest Highway between Smith Street and
15 Quinten immediately adjacent to Overland

16 Transportation.

17 Q. If I wasto drive there from this building
18 here today, would you describe what route | would
19 take?

20 A. Youwould take the Kennedy past the

21 airport to the Northwest Tollway to 53. You'd go

22

23

24

north on 53 to Palatine Road, west on Palatine Road
to Northwest Highway, Route 14, and take 14 to

Charter Hall Drive and hang a left.
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1 Q. Would you identify the Overland facility
2 interms of the geographic location with

3 relationship to the Charter Hall subdivision?

4  A. Iltisimmediately to the east.

5 Q. l'dliketodirect your attention to the

6 enlarged map on the stand there that I'd like to
7 mark for identification purposes Complainants
8 Exhibit 1.

9 THEHEARING OFFICER: That'sfine.

10 (Complainants Exhibit No. 1
11 marked for identification,
12 5-12-98.)

13 THEHEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect

14 that Complainants Exhibit 1 is on an easel
15 approximately two-by-three-and-a-half feet square.
16 It appears to be a map.

17 BY MR. SIROS:

18 Q. Mr. Cohen, does that appear to be an

19 accurate representation of the Charter Hall

20 subdivision?

21 A. Yes

22 Q. Doesthat also appear, to the best of your
23 recollection, to be an accurate representation of

24 the Overland facility located directly to the east
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1 of the Charter Hall subdivision?

2 A. Yes

3 Q. Doyou know when the homesin the Charter
4 Hall subdivision were constructed?

5 A. They were constructed during 1992. They

6 may have been begun in 1991, but the majority were
7 completed the end of 1992, very beginning of 1993.
8 Q. So after 1993, all the homes had been

9 constructed within the subdivision?

10 A. Yes

11 Q. l'dlikefor you to tell me alittle bit

12 about the Charter Hall Homeowner's Association.
13  A. TheHomeowner's Association is composed of
14 the 49 townhomes. Each townhouse has one vote at
15 our annual meeting, which is held in June of each
16 year. The association is run by aboard of six

17 members.

18 Q. When was the association formed?

19 A. Theassociation, the actua formation day
20 was before | moved in. However, we were handed off
21 to become self-governing by Pulte in 1993.

22 Q. So Pulteran the association?

23 A. Pulteran the association before us.

24 Q. Andwhat'sthe purpose of the association?
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1 A. Basicaly to maintain the property,

2 enforce the rules, handling the assessments,

3 contracting, basically run the day-to-day

4 operations.

5 Q. Andwhat'syour role in the organization?
6 A. I'mpresident of the association.

7 Q. And how long have you been president?

8 A. Onand off since the beginning. It was

9 either aone or two year period that | wasn't, but

10 I've been on the board since the beginning.

11 Q. And who was president during that period
12 when you weren't?

13 A. Bridget Sweeney.

14 Q. Did the association authorize the filing

15 of the complaint that's before the Pollution Control
16 Board today?

17 A. Yes

18 Q. l'dliketodirect your attention back to

19 what we've marked for identification as

20 Complainants Exhibit 1. Would you identify by
21 stating the numerical address of your house on that
22 blown-up exhihit?

23 A. 647.

24 Q. Soonthat exhibit, your houseis the unit

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



16

1 marked 647; is that correct?

2 A. Yes

3 Q. Irequest you to approach the exhibit and

4 put an X on your address in blue marker, please?

5 A. (Witnesscomplied.)

6 MR. SIROS: Let the record reflect that

7 Mr. Cohen has marked Complainant's Exhibit 1 with a
8 blue X at the number 647, which represents his

9 address.

10 THE HEARING OFFICER: The record will so
11 reflect.

12 BY MR. SIROS:

13 Q. Would you please describe generally the

14 layout of your home?

15 A. Myhomeistwo stories. The first floor

16 isthe kitchen, living room, dining room, and

17 one-haf bathroom. Upstairs are three bedrooms and
18 two additional baths. The master bedroom faces east
19 and overlooks Overland Transportation.

20 Q. Andwhat ison the east end of your -- the

21 east part of your house on the first floor?

22 A. Onthefirst floor thereis apatio and

23 thereisthe dining room and the living room.

24 Q. Would you describe the view from your

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



17

1 first floor dining room?

2 A. Looking out you have our patio and then a
3 fence which was constructed by Pulte blocking the
4 view into Overland.

5 Q. And which direction is that view?

6 A. Thatviewiseast.

7 Q. Would you please describe the view from

8 your second floor bedroom, master bedroom?

9 A. From the second floor bedroom, you

10 overlook the patio and then you view directly into
11 Overland Transportation.

12 Q. Can you see Overland Transportation from
13 your second floor window?

14 A. Yes

15 Q. Andwhat do you see when you look out?
16  A. | seethetruck terminal and most of the
17 time| see Overland trucks along with the few other
18 trucks with afew other names, Zelner, I've seen
19 Frontier.

20 Q. How far isyour patio to the fence line?

21 A. I'dsayit'sabout 40 feet.

22 Q. When you moved in in November of 1992,
23 were you aware that there was a trucking operation

24 located directly to the east of your property?
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A. Yes, | wasawarethat Yellow was there,

2 but whenever we visited the property, they -- the

3 noise was really nothing.

4

Q. Wereyou aware that a notice of operation

5 of atrucking facility had been filed by Pulte prior

6 to your moving in?

7

8

9

10

11
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A. Yes
Q. Besides-- sorry.
Could you describe what you did, if
anything, to determine whether or not there would be
noise from the trucking operation located next door?

A. We had visited the property several times
and had never really noticed any noise or any
unreasonable noise.

Q. Who was the -- to the best of your
knowledge, who was the operator of that property
when you moved in in November 1992?

A. Yédlow Freight.

Q. After November 1992, when did you first --
when were you first bothered by noise from the
facility?

A. Very occasionaly we would be bothered by
Yellow Freight. Maybe every couple of weeks, once

every three weeks it would wake us up at night.
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1 There would be a boom or something, but for the most
2 part, it wasn't a day-to-day occurrence. It was

3 fairly infrequently.

4 Q. Andwould you describe the type of noise

5 that you heard when you moved in in November of
6 19927

7  A. Therewould be assorted bangs associated
8 with the loading and unloading of the trailers.

9 Q. I'dliketo bring you to the present. |

10 would ask you to answer how often the noise occurs
11 now?

12 A. ltisamost adaily occurrence.

13 Sometimesit's alittle less on weekends, but

14 praobably six days out of seven isagood...

15 Q. Isthereaparticular day when you don't

16 hear noise?

17  A. If there's any day that we're not going to
18 hear noise, it would usually be Sunday during the
19 day.

20 Q. Okay. I would like to take you through a
21 period, let's say, atypical Monday. Well start at
22 8:00 in the morning and I'd like you to run to 8:00
23 inthe morning the next day. 1'd like you to

24 describe the times that you're bothered by the noise
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from the operations.

A. Weéll, 8:00 in the morning I'm aready
downtown.

Q. Okay.

A. But then when | come home, | usualy get
home around 3:30 in the afternoon. Occasionally,
it's noisy, but usualy it's fairly quiet until
roughly dinner time, 5:30, 6:00 o'clock, when we
hear more banging.

Then it has -- sometimes they'll slow down
until 8:00 o'clock or so when occasionally there
will be afew more bangs, but the majority of the
time the banging starts between 10:00, 11:00
o'clock, usually 10:00, 10:30 in the evening and
continues for about an hour, and then on the times
that it wakes me up, usually that's around 2:30 in
the morning or so, 2:00, 2:30 in the morning.

It will continue for an hour or so, and
then when | get up in the morning at 5:00 o'clock in
the morning, | usually hear them in the morning.

Q. Andfrom 5:00 o'clock in the morning until
you leave for work, do you hear the noise?

A. Usualy yes.

Q. Andwhat time do you leave for work?
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1 A. Ileavefor work at 5:20.

2 Q. Would you describe the types of noises

3 that you hear from the Overland facility?

4  A. | hear two types of banging. | hear a

5 double -- aloud double bang that I've since learned
6 isfrom the hooking and unhooking of the trailers.
7 Q. Okay. Let me ask you how you learned that
8 fact?

9 A. Overland Transportation, at a meeting we
10 had with them, told me that's what it was from.

11 Q. Okay. Haveyou ever seen any -- have you
12 ever physically observed the loading and unloading
13 operations and then associated the noise with that?
14 A. Yes

15 Q. And what other types of noises?

16  A. | hear the-- | hear another type of

17 banging when the forklifts actually load onto the
18 truck when they drive into the truck and drop their
19 loads.

20 Q. And what kind of noiseisthat?

21 A. That isanother type of bang.

22 Q. Okay.

23  A. Andthen occasionaly I will hear it's

24 amost like a screech of metal being dragged across
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1 something.

2 Q. Okay. And have you observed any specific
3 activity at Overland that you can associate with

4 that type of noise?

5 A. No.

6 Q. l'dliketonow direct your attention to

7 the three types of noises that you just described.

8 I'd like you to go through each specific type and

9 tell me the range of time that you hear that noise?
10  A. Usually the bangsit will be -- you'll

11 hear a bang, bang when they're hooking up the
12 trailers and then nothing. It's asharp single

13 bang. When they're loading and unloading the
14 trailers, it's the same type where it'sasingle

15 bang and then silence or until they load another
16 type of trailer, but it's not ever a continuous, you
17 know, bang, bang, bang, bang, bang. It'sawaysa
18 bang, and then there will be a pause, and then

19 another bang.

20 Q. When they'reloading and unloading the
21 trailers, how many times in aten-minute period do
22 you hear the bang?

23 A. Depending on the level of how many

24 trailersthey're unloading, alot. |1 mean, | would
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1 haveto say maybe sometimes every ten, 15 seconds

2 I'll hear something.

3

Q. Now, I'd like you to describe how the

4 noise has affected your daily life?

5

A. Wadll, for the most part, | can't use my

6 patio because if you open the door and you sit out

7 on the patio, you're just going to hear the bangings

8 al day.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
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Q. Didyou use your patio when you moved in
in November of 19927

A. Yes

Q. And when did you have to stop using your
patio?

A. | pretty much haven't used it since the
summer of -- that would have been the summer of '96.

Q. Okay. Andwhat other affect, if any, has
this had on your life?

A. Wadl, | mean, I'm acommodity trader. |
get up very early in the morning. I'm also avery
sound sleeper. They do, however, wake me up on
occasion, which is actually pretty hard to do, and
if they wake me up, I'm usually up then for an hour
or so hearing them, and then the next day while I'm

trading, there have been times where | literally
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1 have been sotired | fall asleep in the pit.

2 It also affects me because my wife, whois

3 more sensitive to the noise than me, and her side of
4 the bed is closer to the window, she's always tired
5 because she's up amost every night.

6 Q. Any other affects on your life besides the
7 inability to sleep?

8 A. Therearetimesthat it's hard to carry on

9 anormal conversation just because you're

10 interrupted. Downstairs you hear just a continuous
11 banging.

12 Q. Isthat aconversation in the house?

13  A. Inthehouse, yes. Therewill betimes

14 that literally the noise will be so loud it will

15 literally shake the house and scare the animals.
16 Q. Areyou able to have the windows open
17 during the springtime?

18 A. For the most part, no.

19 Q. Canyou identify a specific event, a

20 specific time, when the noise particularly affected
21 you?

22 A. | canremember the last specific time that
23 they woke me up at night.

24 Q. When wasthat?
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1 A. ItwasApril 27th. | believe it wasthe

2 27th or the 29th. | think it was the 27th.

3 Q. Okay. Andwhat year was that?

4  A. That wasthisyear.

5 Q. Andwhy doesthat -- why do you remember
6 that particularly?

7  A. Becauseit wasone of the times where they
8 werevery loud. It was one of the times they woke
9 me up a night, and | remember going to work

10 literally having to sit down -- sitting down in the
11 trading pit after alittle while and dozing off for
12 15 minutes.

13 Q. How hasthe frequency of noise changed
14 from November 1992 when you moved in to the present?
15 A. It'salot more. It's magnitudeslarger.

16 Beforeit was an occasional thing. Now, it'sa

17 day-in-and-day-out thing.

18 Q. Hasthetype of noise changed since

19 November of 1992 to present?

20 A. It'slouder.

21 Q. I'dliketo direct your attention to the

22 previous efforts you personally and the association
23 hastaken to attempt to resolve these noise

24 complaints with Overland.
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1 Can you tell me the first time that you
2 tried to resolve these?
3  A. Thefirst timethat we actually tried to
4 resolve them with Overland, we had talked to people
5 at Overland at the Palatine yard.
6 Q. Doyou recal who you spoke with?
7  A. Offhand, no. We have called them.
8 Sometimes when they were loud, we would call them at
9 night to say listen, we're trying to sleep here, and
10 their response was basically well, we have ajob to
11 do, and they just continued.
12 Eventually, it reached a point where we,
13 the homeowners, arranged a meeting with severa
14 people from Overland, John DePietro, who we
15 understood to bein charge. TherewasaDon
16 Trujillo or something like that who was in charge of
17 the actual Palatine facility. We had a meeting with
18 them at the Palatine Village Hall.
19 Q. Do you recall the date of that meeting?
20 A. ItwasMay of 1996. | don't know the
21 exact date.
22 Q. Okay. And would you describe what
23 happened at this meeting?

24 A. Wehad what we felt was a positive meeting
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1 with Overland. They basically said yes, we know
2 we'reloud. We know we have a problem. We're going
3 to work to see what we can do to eliminate the

4 noise, whether it's cushioning the dock plates or

5 maybe looking at building afence, or we'll see what
6 we can do.

7 Q. Uh-huh.

8 A. And we thought, you know, thisis good.

9 Weve made progress. We're willing to be alittle
10 patient because, you know, they said that they'll

11 work with us, and we felt it was a very positive

12 meeting.

13 Q. And how did the noise change after the

14 May '96 meeting?

15 A. If anything, it got worse.

16 Q. Wasthisimmediately after the meeting

17 or --

18 A. No. Itwasjust -- it wasjust a general

19 creep upward. Asthefacility got busier, the noise
20 increased.
21 Q. What additional actions, if any, did you
22 taketo attempt to resolve these noise concerns?
23 A. Wehad -- | know some of the homeowners

24 had gone to the Village of Palatine to complain and
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1 have basically gotten nowhere. We have tried
2 calling the police and have gotten nowhere. We had
3 contacted Overland again and said basicaly listen,
4 you know, if you -- you know, we've got to do
5 something and we're going to go to the Pollution
6 Control Board if we have to.
7 Q. And then what happened?
8 A. Nothing.
9 Q. And did you have any additional meetings
10 with Overland?
11 A. Wedid not -- we did not have any
12 additional meetings between Overland and the actual
13 Homeowner's Association.
14 Q. Didyou have any meeting -- any other
15 meeting that you participated in with Overland?
16  A. | participated in a meeting with my
17 attorneysin May of 1997 at their office.
18 Q. And can you identify those attorneys,
19 please?
20 A. Iltwas-- Bill Forcadewasthereand |
21 don't remember what his name is, the other attorney
22 inthe back (indicating).
23 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect

24 that the witnessis pointing to, | believe, Mr.

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



29

1 Steger, but | am not --

2 THE WITNESS: No.

3 THE HEARING OFFICER: -- sure.

4 THE WITNESS: No.

5 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Apparently the

6 party that he'sidentified as an attorney is the one

7 witness Mr. Steger has brought with him.

8 BY MR. SIROS:

9 Q. And what was discussed at the meeting?
10  A. Different types of noise solutions of what
11 basically they could do to reduce the noise.

12 Q. I'msorry. Do you recall when that

13 meeting was that you had with your attorneys?
14  A. ltwasMay of 1997. | think it was

15 like -- | think it was the 29th. It was the end of
16 the month.

17 Q. And, again, can you describe what was
18 discussed at that meeting?

19 A. Thetypesof noise and different solutions
20 that Overland could take that would reduce the
21 noise.

22 Q. Do you recall some of the solutions or
23 possible solutions that were discussed?

24  A. Some of the possible solutions that we had
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1 suggested were building a fence, a sound proof

2 fence, possibly enclosing the truck base, cushioning
3 the dock plates, replacing the yard tractor trailer,

4 which was something new that we had never seen until
5 Overland, possibly -- we had suggested possibly

6 restricting their hours or just operating on the

7 other side of the building at night.

8 Q. Would you describe the yard trailer? I'm

9 sorry.

10 A. Theyardtrailerisa-- it lookslike a

11 weird cab of atruck. They useit to movethe

12 trailers back and forth around.

13 Q. Andyou physically observed this?

14  A. | havephysicaly observed it, yes.

15 Q. l'dasoliketo ask you when you said

16 that you suggested that -- you know, one of the

17 suggestions was that they carry on operations on the
18 other side of the building, what side of the

19 building do they currently carry on operations to
20 the best of your knowledge?
21 A. Right now, they use both sides. Just from
22 general observing, it seems that they use the west
23 side more than the east side, but | might be

24 mistaken. | can't see the east side.
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1 Q. And how isthat -- I'll rephrase that.

2 When you're looking out your upstairs

3 window, which side of the facility do you see?

4 A. | seether west side.

5 Q. Okay. And so the suggestion was that they
6 carry on their operations on the east side?

7  A. Ontheother side, yes.

8 Q. Okay. Andwhat wastheir response, if

9 any, to your suggestions?

10 A. They said that they would discuss it with
11 their engineers and their operation peoplein

12 Indianapolis and see what they could do to reduce
13 the noise.

14 Q. Andhow did the noise change after the
15 May of '97 meeting?

16  A. Forthe most part, it didn't. It might be
17 alittle worse now, but it's at the same basic

18 day-in-and-day-out level.

19 Q. Onefina question.
20 When were you last bothered by noise from
21 the Overland facility?
22  A. Thelasttimel was bothered by noise
23 would have been yesterday morning.

24 Q. Andwhat type of noise was that?
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1  A. | heard the general banging when | went to
2 work about 5:00, 5:15 in the morning | heard them
3 banging.

4 Q. Did that wake you up in the morning?

5 A. No,itdidn't wake me up. My alarm woke
6 me up, and then | heard them just sitting there

7 banging. When | was out walking the dogs, | heard
8 them banging.

9 MR. SIROS: No further questions.

10 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger?

11 MR. STEGER: Yes. Thank you.

12 CROSS-EXAMINATION

13 by Mr. Steger

14 Q. Iljust havefirst afew questionson

15 geographics referring to Complainants’ Exhibit

16 No. 1.

17 THE HEARING OFFICER: Whatever you need,
18 Mr. Steger. If you want me to move the easel, I'll
19 dothat or | don't know what's easier for you.

20 MR. STEGER: | need the exercise.

21 BY MR. STEGER:

22 Q. Could you -- could we have apen? Let's
23 do -- what colors do you got? Let's do black.

24 With respect to the geography or the
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1 layout of thisarea, could you identify what is

2 directly underneath the Northwest Highway on this

3 exhibit?

4 A. Sure. That--

5 Q. I'll writeitin.

6 A. Thelittle box, that isthe --

7 Q. The--

8 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Hold on. Hold
9 on. Let him finish for the court reporter's sake.

10 BY THE WITNESS:

11 A. That little box is White Hall Plaza. It's

12 asmall shopping center.

13 BY MR. STEGER:

14 Q. Astripmall?

15 A. More officesthan stores though.

16 Q. Okay. SothisisWhite Hall?

17 A. Yes

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Let the record
19 reflect that Mr. Steger iswriting in under

20 Northwest Highway on the exhibit identified as

21 Complainants Exhibit 1 the term White Hall directly
22 under the type print Northwest Highway.

23 BY MR. STEGER:

24 Q. And Northwest Highway is how many lanes?
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1 A. ltisfour lanes.
2 Q. Two in each direction?
3 A. Two in each direction.

4 Q. Whatisimmediately east of Overland

5 Transportation?

6 A. That isanother shopping center.

7 Q. Do you happen to know the name of the

8 shopping center?

9 A. Offhand, | don't know the name of it.

10 Q. [I'll just mark this shopping.

11 Doesit go from Northwest Highway --

12 A. Pretty much --

13 Q. --all theway down the length of Overland
14 on the east?

15  A. Pretty much. Soyeah, it's the back of

16 it.

17 Q. Okay.

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
19 that Mr. Steger is now writing on the -- what would
20 be the east side or what would be represented as the
21 east portion of the document labeled Complainants
22 Exhibit 1 shopping center adjacent to what has been
23 identified at the Overland Transportation Center.

24
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1 BY MR. STEGER:

2 Q. What is on the north side of Northwest

3 Highway?

4  A. Thereare other subdivisions.

5 Q. Residentia subdivisions?

6 A. Residential subdivisions. Auburn Woodsis
7 the one immediately across the street.

8 Q. Of Charter Hall?

9 A. Yes
10 Q. Auburn--I'm sorry, Auburn?
11  A. Woods.

12 Q. Woods.

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Let the record
14 reflect that on Complainants' Exhibit 1, Mr. Steger

15 has now marked or written in the term Auburn Woods
16 not immediately on top of the Northwest Highway type
17 face, but north of the Northwest Highway.

18 BY MR. STEGER:

19 Q. Okay. Areyou familiar then with the

20 dividing line between Overland and Charter Hall?

21 A. Yes

22 Q. Okay. Isthere afence built on this?

23 A. Yes, thereisafence.

24 Q. How far does the fence extend?
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1 A. Thefence extends pretty much from unit

2 699 --

3 Q. 699.

4  A. --andit continues down pretty much

5 through unit 627.

6 Q. Andhow highisthat fence?

7 A. Eightfeet or so.

8 Q. Okay. Sofrom approximately 699 down to
9 6277

10 A. Yes

11 Q. It'san eight foot high fence?

12 A. Yes, it'sroughly eight foot high. It's

13 eight foot high on our side. On Overland's side,
14 thereisadrop off.

15 Q. Okay. Let'sfirst focus on the fence.

16 A. Okay.

17  THE HEARING OFFICER: Before you proceed, let
18 the record reflect that Mr. Steger has marked from
19 what has been identified as unit 699 to unit 627,
20 which are apparently units within the Charter Hall
21 subdivision or Homeowner's Association going

22 north/south or south, north/south. It's athicker
23 line that was previously there marked by black

24 marker.
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1 BY MR. STEGER:

2 Q. And with respect to the -- well, let's

3 finish this.

4 Y ou said on your side of the fence line

5 how far isit to your -- how far isit to your

6 patio?

7  A. Totheedge of my patio, the furthest edge
8 of my patio it would be 20, 30 feet.

9 Q. Okay. Probably another ten feet to the
10 house?

11  A. Yeah, and then there's another ten, 15
12 feet from the patio to the house.

13 Q. Andisitlevel?

14 A. Yes

15 Q. Andthenyou previously mentioned that it
16 drops off on Overland?

17 A. lItdrops off on Overland's side a couple
18 of feet.

19 Q. Okay. Soonthewest side, do you know
20 how far of adrop it isfrom the fencelineto

21 Overland's property or driveway?

22  A. | wouldsay it's 15 feet or so.

23 Q. Okay. Fifteen feet inside of

24 Overland's --
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1 A. Yeah It'sroughly 15 feet, maybe 20 feet

2 until you get to Overland's actual property.

3 Q. Anddoyouknow how far of adropitis

4 from the fence?

5 A. Threefeet or so.

6 Q. Upbylot-- house 699 and 695, isthere a

7 fence coming out from approximately the location of
8 those two units al the way across Overland's

9 property?

10 A. It'sacyclonefence.

11 Q. Do you know approximately where it starts?
12 A. No. Offhand, | really couldn't tell you.

13 Q. Okay. All right. We'll do that later

14 then.

15 On the south part of the facility, is

16 there afence along the south side of Overland's

17 property?

18 A. | believethereis.

19 Q. Do you know which unit it goes into?

20 A. No.

21 Q. Okay. What is south of that fence line?
22  A. Wetland area.

23 Q. A wetland area. Okay.

24 What iswest here of Charter Hall?
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1 A. Thatisthe Deer Run Housing Association.
2 Q. Deer Run?

3 A. Yes

4 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Let the record
5 reflect that Mr. Steger has now marked -- written
6 the terms Deer Run based on the north direction

7 along Complainants Exhibit 1 directly to the west
8 of the Charter Hall -- what has been identified as
9 the Charter Hall Homeowner's Association.

10 BY MR. STEGER:

11 Q. Further south of Overland and Charter

12 Hall, are there train tracks there?

13  A. Therearetraintracks. They are south.
14 Q. They are south of Overland and Charter
15 Hall?

16  A. Significantly further south.

17 Q. Isitacommuter line?

18 A. For the most part, yes. It'sthe Union

19 Pacific line.

20 Q. The Union Pacific line.

21 Is there a depot near there?

22  A. Thedepotisamile amileand ahalf

23 away.

24 Q. Do you know which direction?
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1  A. lItispretty much south. It issouth and

2 maybe alittle southeast.

3 Q. Okay. I don't have any other questions

4 right now on that.

5 Okay. You say you purchased your property
6 in November of 19927

7 A. Yes

8 Q. Whendid you actualy enter into a

9 contract?

10  A. Itwasn't much beforethat. Maybe

11 September.

12 Q. But you had visited the area before?

13  A. Yeah, we had visited the area several

14 times.

15 Q. Wasthe fence constructed when you

16 visited?

17  THE HEARING OFFICER: For the record, which
18 fence are you referring to?

19 MR. STEGER: The fence that | marked on the
20 exhibit running from the property line 699 through
21 627.

22 BY THE WITNESS:

23  A. Iredly don't remember.

24
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1 BY MR. STEGER:

2 Q. You don't remember.

3 And you had previoudly testified that you
4 visited the property several times?

5 A. Yes

6 Q. When wasthat?

7  A. During the -- after we had signed the

8 contract during construction.

9 Q. And what part of the day?

10 A. Itwould have been different times of the
11 day. Basically, daylight hours, maybe early

12 evening.

13 Q. Okay. Did you ever ask the IEPA to

14 investigate the noise coming from the facility?
15  A. | know my wife talked to Greg Zack of the
16 EPA about the noise.

17 Q. But you didn't personally?

18 A. |did not personaly, no.

19 Q. Wasyour unit constructed when you visited
20 it?
21 A. Itwasinthe process of being
22 constructed.
23 Q. AnNd describe for me how these units sit?

24 Arethey single freestanding townhomes or are they
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1 connected to each other?

2  A. They are connected to each other.

3 However, the black line in the middleis the
4 demarcation of each separate building.

5 THEHEARING OFFICER: Okay. Let the record

(o)]

reflect that there are thicker black lines between
7 certain units on the document marked as

8 Complainants Exhibit 1, which Mr. Cohen has

9 identified as space between.

10 BY MR. STEGER:

11 Q. Soyour -- do you live in aunit that

12 consists of six units running from 647, which is
13 your unit, south to 627 or are those separate

14 buildings?

15

16

A. That isall one building.

Q. That'sall one building, and you are on

17 the north side?

18

19

A. I'mon the north side, yes.

Q. Werethere other units for sale when you

20 went to visit this property?

21

22

A. Yes, there were.

Q. Do you recal whether your unit was one of

23 thelast unitsto sell or not?

24

A. No, it was not one of the last units to
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1 sll.

2 Q. Do you know what you paid for the unit?

3 MR. SIROS: Objection, relevance.

4 MR. STEGER: If | ask the next question, you'll
5 find out.

6 THE HEARING OFFICER: I'll letit -- I'll allow
7 it

8 BY THE WITNESS:

9 A. Itwasthelow 150s.

10 BY MR. STEGER:

11 Q. Do you know whether there are identical
12 unitsto yours on the other side of Charter Hall

13 Drive, the other side being the west side?

14  A. Theoneson thewest sideall have

15 basements. Our side does not have basements.

16 Q. Other than that, they consist of the same
17 genera --

18 A. They arethe same generd style.

19 Q. Andyou would expect those housesto be --
20 those units to be alittle bit more expensive

21 because they have a basement?

22 A. Yes

23 Q. Do you know whether -- let's see.

24 Do you recall reading the Charter Hall
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1 declarations of covenants, conditions, and

2 restrictions?

3 A. Yes

4 Q. Do you know when you received that?

5 A. | received that right around the time |

6 moved in. | don't remember if it wasimmediately
7 before or after, but | know we had looked at it

8 before we moved in. | don't know when | actualy
9 received my little folder.

10 Q. Haveyou seen what has been filed asthe
11 joint stipulation of facts referred and Exhibit C?
12 Have you seen that filing?

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: Hold on. Beforewe
14 proceed, how do we want to deal with the joint
15 exhibit here, gentlemen?

16 Asfar asthe joint exhibit, for the

17 record, ajoint stipulation was submitted by the
18 partiesinthiscase. It consists of several

19 attached exhibits with the stipulation of certain
20 what the parties have represented to be relevant
21 factsin this case.

22 Now, as far as referring to it, how do we
23 want to -- do we want to admit that document?

24 Putting it before the Board now with the clerk, are
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22

23

24
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we going to be admitting a separate document to
refer to or to have witnesses refer to? How will we
proceed here? Mr. Forcade?

MR. FORCADE: Can we go off the record for a
minute?

THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Let's go off the
record.

(Discussion had
off the record.)

THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
that we are now back on the record at 98-81 after
going off the record pursuant to counsel's request
related to the joint stipulation.

While off the record, joint counsel --
counsel for each party identified three pages that
have been -- copies of which have been handed to the
hearing officer. What has been agreed isthat a
complete exhibit including the three pages will be
put together. | don't know which party is going to
take on that responsibility. | will ask --
Mr. Steger has indicated that he will take on that
responsihility.

What we will do then with the joint

stipulation -- for the record, ajoint stipulation
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1 has been entered into in thiscase. Itis

2 identified as such. We will refer to it asajoint

3 exhibit, Joint Exhibit 1, and all attached exhibits

4 thereto.

5 Upon any use of that for now, we will use

6 what we have with the three pages, but what | would
7 like hopefully before the end of the day isa

8 complete joint stipulation with all attached

9 exhibits including the three pages that have been

10 given to meto be submitted and marked as |

11 previoudly indicated so that we may refer to it and
12 that if witnesses are required to refer to it, they

13 may do so and we al have the same document.

14 Mr. Forcade?

15 MR. FORCADE: Yes. Would it be possible
16 to make it before the commencement of the hearing
17 tomorrow? If we're going to have copies of it, I'm
18 not sure we can get it before the end of business

19 today with the testimony. So if we could submit it
20 prior to the opening of hearing tomorrow.
21  THE HEARING OFFICER: That's not a problem.
22 MR. FORCADE: Okay.
23 THE HEARING OFFICER: | guess | was hoping that

24 during the lunch break, if possible, but that's --
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1 you know, that's my -- but | will not impose that
2 upon Mr. Steger. However, we arein the

3 Complainants casein chief. The sooner the better
4 for dl our sake. That'sall | would regquest.

5 Certainly before the hearing begins tomorrow.

6 All right. Mr. Steger, you were in the

7 middle of cross-examination.

8 BY MR. STEGER:

9 Q. Back to the fence, the wooden fence, who
10 built fence?

11 A. | believeit was built by Pulte.

12 Q. I'vegot afew more questions here.

13 Okay.

14 But for the Overland activities, what time
15 do you usually wake up for work in the morning?
16  A. 5:00 o'clock.

17 Q. Andyou leave?

18 A. 5:20, 5:25, sometime around then.

19 Q. And you return from work?

20  A. I'musually home around 3:30.

21 Q. Do you know what time you go to bed at
22 night?

23 A. 10:00 o'clock.

24 Q. Isthere anything else that disturbs your
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1 deep?

2  A. For the most part, no.

3 Q. Lucky you.

4 Are there other sounds that you hear?

5 A. What do you mean other sounds?

6 Q. Doyou hear aircraft noise?

7 A. Yes

8 Q. Doyou havean air conditioning unit?

9 A. Yes

10 Q. Birdsflying overhead?

11 A. Therearebirds. | don't really hear

12 them.

13 Q. Do you hear traffic from Northwest

14 Highway?

15 A. No.

16 Q. You persondly didn't take any sound

17 measurements?

18 A. No. My wife pretty much took the sound
19 measurements.

20 Q. With respect to the makeup of your unit,
21 you indicated that there are three bedrooms

22 upstairs?

23 A. Yes

24 Q. Doesonly -- how many bedrooms face the
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1 Overland property?

2

3

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A. Just the master bedroom.
Q. And the other two are located where?
A. Onthe other side, on the west side.
Q. Facing Charter Hall Drive?
A. Facing Charter Hall.
MR. STEGER: | don't have any other questions.
THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Siros.
MR. SIROS: Yes, just acouple questions.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
by Mr. Siros
Q. When you moved inin November of 1992,
were you bothered by noise in the middle of the
night or early morning from the Y ellow Freight
operation?
A. Every oncein awhile we would be.
Q. And when you say every oncein awhile,
could you assign a frequency to that?
A. Maybe every three weeks, once a month.
Nothing really that much.
Q. And could you compare that to present?
A. To present, it'samost -- it's pretty
much a daily thing.

MR. SIROS: Okay. Nothing else.
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1 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger, any recross?
2 MR. STEGER: No.

3 THE HEARING OFFICER: No. All right.

4 Mr. Cohen, you may step down. The next

5 witness.

6 MR. SIROS: | call Mary Ann Bergau.

7 THE HEARING OFFICER: Ms. Bergau, welcome.
8 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

9 THE HEARING OFFICER: It'simportant that you
10 speak clearly.

11 THE WITNESS: Okay.

12 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Cohen did fine. He
13 was afine example. Well use Mr. Cohen as our

14 example for good testimony here, testifying loudly

15 and clearly.

16 All right. Would you please swear in the

17 witness, Ms. laguinta?

18 (Witness sworn.)

19 THE HEARING OFFICER: Would you please state
20 your name and spell your last name for the record?

21 THEWITNESS: Mary Ann Bergau, B, asin boy,
22 er-g-a-u.

23 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Mr. Siros.

24
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1 MARY ANN BERGAU,

2 called as awitness herein, having been first duly

3 sworn, deposeth and saith as follows:

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION

5 by Mr. Siros

6 Q. Ms. Bergau, would you please identify on

7 the exhibit that's been marked as Complainants

8 Exhibit No. 1 the location of your home?

9 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect --
10 BY THE WITNESS:

11 A. Welive at 667.

12 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
13 that Mrs. Bergau has approached Complainants
14 Exhibit 1 and placed ared X on the unit identified
15 as667.

16 BY MR. SIROS:

17 Q. And do you reside there alone?

18 A. No. I livethere with my husband Dennis.
19 Q. And does anyone else live there with you?
20 A. My son has moved in now temporarily. He
21 just moved back from Boston recently.

22 Q. What's your son's name?

23 A. Denmnis.

24 Q. Anddo you own or rent your house?
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1 A. Weown.

2 Q. And when did you movein?

3 A. InJuneof 1993.

4 Q. Andwhat isyour occupation, Mrs. Bergau?
5 A. I'manoutside sales representative.

6 Q. Areyou taking time out from your job to

7 testify here today?

8 A. Yes |am.

9 Q. | waswondering if you would describe

10 generaly the layout of your home?

11 A. It'satwo story. Thefirst floor hasthe

12 living room, dining room, family room, kitchen,

13 powder room, and laundry room, and two car garage,
14 and the second floor has two bedrooms, two

15 bathrooms, and aloft.

16 Q. Would you please tell me what rooms are on
17 the east side of your home on the first floor?

18 A. Onthefirst floor isour kitchen with the

19 patio outside off the sliding doors and the family

20 room.

21 Q. And what's on the east side of your second
22 floor?

23  A. Thetwo bedrooms face the east side.

24 Q. Andhow far isyour house, the back, your
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1 diding patio doors from the Overland fence or from
2 the wooden fence?

3 A. Thirty-two feet. Approximately, 32 feet

4 give or take afew inches.

5 Q. Would you please describe the view from

6 your first floor looking out east from your patio?

7  A. From thefamily room and the kitchen as

8 well welook out onto the patio and then to the

9 fence dividing our properties.

10 Q. Andwould you describe the view from your
11 second floor bedroom looking east?

12 A. Welook directly into Overland property.

13 Q. Okay. Would you tell me what you see when
14 you look directly east from your house?

15 A. Weseetheloading docks. There's

16 approximately 12 of them on our side | believe. |
17 don't know for sure. We also see their west side of
18 their office area, their parking lot.

19 MR. SIROS: I'd like to have marked for

20 identification a group exhibit of photographs as

21 Complainants No. 2.

22 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Isit agroup
23 exhibit or oneindividual photograph, Mr. Siros?

24 MR. SIROS: It's agroup exhibit.
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2

3

THE HEARING OFFICER: All right.
MR. SIROS: It'sagroup of five pictures.

THE HEARING OFFICER: I'm just wondering for

4 practical sake whether we should mark all the

5 documents. | just don't want to mix them up.

6

Is there some way to, if they do become

7 displaced with the paperclip, that we can identify

8 them within that group exhibit?

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MR. SIROS: These are numbered from one to five
also on the back, and they also have handwriting on
the back with the dates on them.

THE HEARING OFFICER: But will they be

distinguishable from other photographic group

exhibits --
MR. SIROS: Yes.
THE HEARING OFFICER: -- by just the
numerical --
MR. SIROS: Yes, your Honor. Well, the
other --
THE HEARING OFFICER: So other group exhibits
will be numbered sequentialy after five or what?

MR. SIROS: Wéll, | was going to mark this as
one group exhibit, and then I've got other pictures,

but the other pictures have a date stamp on them.
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1 So there's no way to mix the group exhibits up.

2 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. | just want
3 it to be made clear how we can distinguish them in

4 the event that they do become -- what will happen is
5 someone will be reviewing these documents, and |

6 want them to be able to put them back in the same

7 place and identify them that way.

8 MR. SIROS: Then | suppose we can number them
9 sequentialy if that would be --

10 THE HEARING OFFICER: Well deal with it aswe
11 haveto. All |1 wantisfor our own -- for purposes

12 of the record that the record be clear and complete
13 and that in the event that the photographs are mixed
14 up ultimately or upon review by a Board member or a
15 board assistant that they are able to place them

16 back into the position necessary to keep themin

17 that group exhibit.

18 If you've done that, that's fine. | just

19 want to ensure that has been done.

20 MR. SIROS: I've numbered these one through

21 five.

22 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. Let the
23 record reflect that counsel has submitted copies of

24 what has been identified at Group Exhibit 1 --
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1 Complainants Group Exhibit 1 to counsel for the

2 respondents.

3 MR. SIROS: Yes.

4 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger, you've

5 received those copies?

6 MR. STEGER: It's Complainants Group

7 Exhibit --

8 THE HEARING OFFICER: One through five, which
9 Mr. Siros has represented to be five photographs; is
10 that correct?

11 MR. SIROS: We can mark -- | was going to mark
12 this Group Exhibit 1, which consists of five

13 photographs.

14 THE HEARING OFFICER: That'sfine.

15 (Group Exhibit No. 1 marked

16 for identification, 5-12-98.)

17 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
18 that the witnessis reviewing the document.

19 BY MR. SIROS:

20 Q. Would you please describe what is

21 represented in the picture which on the back is

22 marked one?

23 A. Okay. Thisisan overview of the Overland

24 facility. | took this photo from the back where the
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1 White Hall shopping center is -- between them and
2 thefence that divides White Hall from Overland. |
3 parked the car at that spot. | had awide angle

4 lens on the camera so that | could show the whole

5 facility.

6 MR. SIROS: And let the record reflect that the
7 witness has indicated that she took the picture from
8 the areathat is designated on Complainants Exhibit
9 1 asWhite Hall, and she took the picture facing

10 south toward the Overland facility.

11 THE HEARING OFFICER: Isthat correct?

12 THE WITNESS: Yes, that's correct.

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: The record will so
14 reflect.

15 BY MR. SIROS:

16 Q. Mrs. Bergau, would you please approach

17 what's been marked as Complainants Exhibit 1 and
18 place ared circle where you were when you took the
19 picture?

20 A. Thisisapproximate, but | was parked

21 about right here.

22 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
23 that --

24

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



58

1 BY THEWITNESS:

2 A. Ifthisisthefence, | was behind that

3 fence. | just -- | don't know if that's the fence

4 or not.

5 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
6 that Mrs. Bergau has approached and marked on what
7 has been identified for identification purposes as

8 Complainants Exhibit 1 and placed ared circle

9 where she took the photograph she has previously

10 described on what has been marked as Group Exhibit
11 1, photograph one; is that correct, Mr. Siros?

12 MR. SIROS: That is correct.

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

14 BY MR. SIROS:

15 Q. Would you please describe what's

16 represented in the picture in Group Exhibit 1,

17 picture number two?

18 A. Okay. Number two was showing all of the
19 trailersthat are parked backing up to our

20 townhouses. Thisisreflective of what pretty much
21 happens every night and on weekends.

22 Q. And where were you when you took this

23 picture?

24  A. Again, | was at the samelocation. This
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1 isjust using azoom lens to zoom in closer.

2 Q. So you took this picture from

3 approximately the same place where you had

4 originally put the red circle on Complainants

5 Exhibit 1?

6 A. Exactly, exactly.

7 Q. I'dliketo direct your attention to Group

8 Exhibit 1, picture number three. Would you please
9 describe what's represented in that picture?

10 A. Okay. Thispicturereflectsthe east side
11 of the Overland property, and what | tried to

12 demonstrate is the difference between, since these
13 were taken at the same time from the same location,
14 the difference in between what trucks are all parked
15 on our side and all the room that's left on the east
16 side of the building that the tractor trailers could
17 have been parked over there.

18 Q. Did you take the same picture from the

19 same place where you had previously placed ared
20 circle on Complainants' Exhibit 1?

21  A. Exactly.

22 Q. I'dliketo direct your attention to Group
23 Exhibit 1, picture number four. Would you please

24 describe what is referenced in that picture?
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1 A. Okay. Again, thiswas awide-angle shot

2 of the facility and hopefully indicating again all

3 of thetrailers parked on our side of the property

4 of Overland's property and all of the vacant area

5 where they could have been parked on the east side
6 of the property to eliminate some of the noise when
7 they hook them up.

8 Q. Didyou, again, take this picture from the

9 same location where you previoudy placed the red
10 circle on Complainants Exhibit 1?

11  A. That'scorrect.

12 Q. I'dliketo direct your attention to the

13 last picture in Group Exhibit No. 1, which has been
14 marked as picture number five. Would you please
15 describe what's referenced in that picture?

16  A. Again, thisisshowing all of the trailers

17 parked on our side of their complex just to give

18 another angle of, you know, the number of trucks to
19 give some idea of what, you know, we're dealing with
20 when they do start working and moving these

21 trailers.

22 Q. And would you, again, inform us where you
23 took that picture from?

24 A. Wherel drew the red circle on Exhibit 1.
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1 Q. On Complainants Exhibit 1; is that

2 correct?

3 A. Yes

4 Q. Whenyoumovedinin June of 1993, were
5 you aware that there was a trucking facility located
6 directly to the east of your property?

7 A. Wesaw it when we went through the house.
8 Q. Soyouwere aware that there was a

9 trucking operation?

10 A. Wesaw the building, yeah.

11 Q. Didyou know if it was a 24-hour

12 operation?

13  A. Wedid not at the time that we looked at

14 the property, no.

15 Q. Wereyou aware that arestriction had been
16 filed by the developer which indicated that there
17 was a 24-hour trucking operation located to the east
18 of the property?

19 A. Wewere not made aware of first of all the
20 noise that was being emitted, that would be emitted
21 from this property, and also that it was -- that the
22 Duilder filed this form, whatever it is, until the

23 timeof -- | believe it was the time of our closing

24 when we received a copy of our bylaws.
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Q. So at the time of the closing, you were

2 aware of the existence of the 24-hour trucking

3 operation?

4

A. We actualy were not made aware of it

5 until we read the bylaws --

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q. Andwhen --

A. --I'mthinking after the closing.
Q. When did you read those bylaws?
A. After the closing.

Q. Didyou do anything before you purchased
the property to determine whether the facility, the
Overland facility, would be operating 24 hours a day
and create noise?

A. Wedrove past it several times after we
had put an offer in on the house, in fact, even a
couple times before we put the offer in. We put a
deposit on the day that we looked at it, but then we
drove past it a couple of times early evening,
during the day, on the weekend, and we just didn't
hear any noise. We didn't think it would be of any
concern. We had never lived next to atrucking firm
to begin with. So we had no expectation really of
what, you know, it meant.

Q. Did you hear any noise when you drove by
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1 on these preliminary drives?

2

3

A. No, wedid not.

Q. Didyou ever drive by at night before you

4 purchased the property?

5

A. Oneevening | believe we drove by about

6 9:00, 8:30, 9:00 o'clock.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q. Didyou hear noise when you drove by?

A. No.

Q. After you moved inin June of 1993, when
did you first notice noise from the operations?

A. Thefirst night actually that we slept in
the house.

Q. And when you moved inin 1993, can you
describe the number of times per week you would hear
this noise?

A. Probably | would say on the average three
times aweek it would wake us up.

Q. Okay. How often do you hear the noise
now?

A. Six nights, six days aweek. If we get
any reprieve, it would be Sunday afternoon, early
evening.

Q. I'dlike to take you through awhole day

from 8:00 in the morning until 8:00 in the morning
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1 the next day, a day other than Sunday.

2 Can you tell me when you first begin to

3 hear noise after 8:00 o'clock in the morning?

4  A. Wadll, they've -- they're pretty much

5 finishing up by 8:00 o'clock in the morning.

6 Q. Okay.

7  A. |leavefor work usually about 9:00

8 o'clock. At that time, they're pretty quiet. With

9 thejob that | do, | do sales out of my house as

10 well asthe store, and so frequently I'll stop at

11 home and make phone calls when | can't, you know, do
12 phone calls at work without interruptions.

13 So | stop at home at various times during
14 the day, not every day, but on occasion. |'ve heard
15 them at various times during the day. Specifically
16 during the day, | couldn't tell you because |

17 don't -- it'skind of let me swing by and call so

18 and so and just automatically close the windows
19 because | can't hear and, you know, make my phone
20 calls and then, you know, be on my way again.
21 | usually go back, you know, out on the
22 road late afternoons. | get home on the average
23 around 5:00, 5:30, and they're banging when | get

24 home. Theretendsto be alittle bit of aquiet
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1 time, and then they start in again 8:00 o'clock,

2 9:00 o'clock, and then it's --

3 Q. When doesthat quiet time start?

4 A. | would say maybe 7:00 o'clock, 7:00 to

5 9:00 ison an average.

6 Q. Okay.

7  A. They start in between 8:00 and 10:00, you
8 know, and then sometimes they go as late as 1:30 in
9 the morning.

10 Q. What timedo they normally end?

11 A. 12:30, 11:00 o'clock, 12:30, in that area.
12 Q. Okay.

13 A. They stop and then they'll start in

14 again. It seems like their routine has changed

15 somewhat recently. They used to start around 2:00
16 o'clock, 2:30. Now, it seems like they're starting
17 around 3:00 o'clock, 3:30, 4:00 we're noticing more
18 at that time.

19 Q. Isthat -- that's 3:30 in the morning?

20 A. A.m., uh-huh.

21 Q. Would you please describe the different

22 types of noise you hear from the operations?

23 A. Okay. There's severa different types.

24 Thefirst one isthe banging of the dock plates when
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1 theforklifts go over -- drive over the dock plates

2 toload the trailer.

3 Q. How doyou know it's the forklifts?

4  A. Waell, after our meeting, we had a meeting
5 in May with Mr. DePietro.

6 Q. Doyouknow what year that was?

7  A. ltwas1996, yes, because it was scheduled
8 for March 20th of '96 and it didn't happen, and it
9 was actually held in about the middle of May of

10 1996, and after -- at that meeting, the members or
11 the people that were there from Charter Hall were
12 invited to visit the facility and see what actually
13 transpires there.

14 Q. Uh-huh.

15 A. Waell, my husband and | decided yes, we
16 would go and visit the facility, and we got there
17 and they took us through the office part first, and
18 then they took us out to the loading dock area, and
19 while we were there, we physically saw these two
20 forklifts driving, one very fast, driving into the

21 trailer itself carrying freight, and as it went over
22 the dock plate, it went boom, boom, and then it got
23 into the trailer and it released its freight.

24 However, while we were -- there was always
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1 athird boom that would happen occasionally, and

2 none of us could figure what it was. Well, when my
3 husband and | were there, there was one particular
4 freight -- forklift driver and he was going really,

5 really fast, and he went over, and the faster they

6 would go, the louder the noise would become, and at
7 one point, he was going so fast over the -- you

8 know, into the trailer bed, the truck rocked, he got
9 in there while the truck was rocking, and it looked
10 like he just dropped the forks or something on the
11 trailer floor. | mean, it made -- that was the

12 third bang.

13 So the banging from the dock platesisthe
14 first sound, and it's like -- | mean, especially

15 when we're sound asleep at night at 2:00 o'clock in
16 the morning, | mean, you're just falling asleep and
17 getting into a sound sleep, and it'slike an

18 extremely loud close crack of thunder. It's that

19 sudden. It just bolts you up when they -- you know,
20 when these dock plates hit.
21 The second noise that we hear is when
22 they're hooking the trailers up, when they hook the
23 trailer to the truck itself. It's the banging when

24 they, you know, when they connect, and occasionaly
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1 they don't connect properly, I'm assuming, because
2 they start driving away and they drag the trailer,

3 these steel poles, you know, across the blacktop,

4 and when that happens, our whole house vibrates.

5 I mean, | have had to remove -- | have a

6 Hummel collection, and I've had to remove them from
7 the shelf because I'm afraid with the vibration that
8 they will fall off and break. So that's the second

9 noiseisthe banging and the dragging.

10 There areradios. There are horns

11 beeping. Two weeks ago at 1:00 o'clock in the

12 morning | was up because they had not stopped yet,
13 and it was exactly like 1:04, something like that,
14 when | looked at the clock, and | thought | don't
15 believethis. The guy is beeping his horn, and it's
16 aquick beep, beep. You know, it's very definitely
17 coming from the truck, and | looked at the clock,
18 and | thought | don't believe this. It's 1:00

19 o'clock in the morning. All the complaining and
20 trying, you know, to help have them work with us and
21 they're beeping their horns at 1:00 in the morning.
22 Q. Soyou'vedescribed three different types

23 of noises. Arethere any others?

24  A. Theradios, sometimesthey'll be out there
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1 playing the radios in the trucks, especially in the

2 summertime. Yelling. Thismorning at 5:41 | went
3 over to open the bedroom window because we were in
4 the bedroom packing, and | went over to open the

5 bedroom window, | opened the bedroom window, and,
6 you know, they had just hooked up one of these

7 trucks, | mean, I've heard that before, and the

8 guys -- there were two people out there. Oneis

9 standing at the middle of the truck and trailer and

10 the driver was going around to get into the truck,

11 and they're yelling.

12 Q. Wiéll, where was that truck located?

13  A. Itwasdirectly under our window.

14 Q. Andso--

15  A. Directly out by our window.

16 Q. Soit wasdirectly on the other side of

17 the wooden fence --

18  A. Of thewooden fence, yes.

19 Q. -- that separates the properties?

20 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Okay. Okay. One
21 person can speak at atime. That's all she can

22 record. That's all that needs to be speaking at a

23 time. You need to let him ask the question, and you

24 need to let her finish the question. Okay?
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1 BY MR. SIROS:

2 Q. Isthat the wooden fence that runs -- that

3 divides Overland with the Charter Hall subdivision?
4  A. Yes, that's correct.

5 Q. And where was the truck located?

6 A. Asl looked out our bedroom window, the

7 truck and trailer, it was adouble trailer and the

8 truck, and it was parked directly out in front of

9 our bedroom window.

10 THE HEARING OFFICER: Were going to go off the
11 record for a second.

12 (Break taken.)

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
14 that we are back in the matter of Charter Hall vs.

15 Overland Transportation System, PCB 98-81, after a
16 five-minute recess. Our court reporter seems to

17 have corrected any technical difficulties. Welll

18 proceed.

19 Mrs. Bergau, I'll remind you that you are

20 dtill under oath. Again, it'simportant that one

21 person speak at atime. It's very difficult for the

22 court reporter to hear or to try to transcribe two

23 people. | just make a point of that for everybody's

24 sake. Thank you.
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Mr. Siros.
BY MR. SIROS:
Q. Mrs. Bergau, could you describe how the

noise from the Overland facility has affected your

life?
A. Wadll, it has affected our livesin many,
many hardship ways, two specifically. In March of

1996, my mother was released from the hospital. Let
me backtrack. My father passed away five years
ago. Her health deteriorated, and in March of 1996,
she was hospitalized again for a heart condition and
other ailments.

Her doctor told -- | have two sisters.
One lives primarily in Floridanow. The other lives
isMcHenry, lllinois. The doctor told us that she
could no longer live by herself. She either had to
live with one of us or we had to put her into a
nursing home because she needed to have constant
care. We do not want to put her into a nursing home
if at al possible, and since my sister who lives --
who has a home in Arlington Heights, but residesin
Florida now, was the only one close to her hospital
and her doctors besides myself, we decided that she

would live with us. So on March 20th, she was
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1 released to our care.

2 Q. March 20th of what year?

3 A. Of 1996, yes.

4 We brought her home from the hospital. We
5 put her upstairs. We made aroom for her, moved her
6 clothes over from her house and everything into our
7 second bedroom. It turned out to be a nightmare.

8 She would be up walking the floor because the trucks
9 would wake her up, the loud banging, the dragging,
10 everything else. They would wake her up in the

11 middle of the night just like it woke us up.

12 I'd come out of the bedroom to go

13 downstairs, we have three sofas in our house, and

14 until she came to live with us, it became habit and
15 routine that when they would wake us up, Denny and |
16 would just go downstairs, pick a sofa, and sleep

17 theretherest of the night.

18 It's to the point now where we just leave

19 the bedding out during the week. If we have

20 company, we put the bedding away. Otherwise, we
21 keep the quilt and the pillow on the sofas.

22 She would wake up, as| said earlier, and

23 when | would come out of the bedroom to go

24 downstairs, she would already either be walking in
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1 the bedroom with her walker or sitting on the end of
2 the bed saying her rosary. Shejust -- she could
3 not get sleep.
4 Wetried various measures. | tried
5 earplugs with her. | tried putting afan in her
6 bedroom to kind of drown out the noise hopefully.
7 That didn't help. We would take her downstairs and
8 have her deep on one of the sofas with us, and, of
9 course, she was 85 years old at the time, and to
10 take awoman that age and put her through that, you
11 know, lack of slegp, it just seemed ludicrousto
12 me.
13 | called Overland. | don't remember the
14 date. | believe it wasin April sometime. It wasa
15 couple -- aweek or two after she came to our
16 house. One morning around 4:00 o'clock because they
17 were so loud and she was up walking, you know,
18 walking the floor with her walker, and | called over
19 thereand | spoketo, | don't remember the
20 gentleman's name, but | explained the situation to
21 him, told him that we had an elderly woman with a
22 heart condition who had just come from the hospital,
23 needed her rest, could you please do something to

24 quiet the noise, you know, at least work on the
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1 other side of the building.
2 He said that he couldn't do anything.
3 They had to stay on schedule and get their work done
4 and | should call back at 7:00 in the morning and
5 talk to aMr. Don Trujillo and explain it to him
6 because he was the facility manager.
7 | called Don Trujillo after 7:00 in the
8 morning and | explained again the situation to him
9 that she was in desperate need of her rest, she
10 could not be awoken suddenly by these loud
11 bangings. It wasn't good for her heart to begin
12 with. He said well, well try and do what we can,
13 but we have to do our job and that's not a quote,
14 but in so many words that's what happened.
15 Q. Didyou inform anyone else besides
16 Overland about the problems that your mother was
17 having with the noise?
18 A. Yes | did. When we didn't get any
19 response from Overland or any show of concern or
20 consideration, | wrote aletter of complaint to the
21 Village of Palatine and with -- | carbon copied |
22 believe all the trustees. | wrote it to the zoning
23 manager and copied the village president, the

24 village manager, the trustees, and everyone, you
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1 know, involved, the association management company.
2 Q. Okay. I'd like to show you what I'd like

3 to mark as Complainants Exhibit 2.

4 (Complainants' Exhibit No. 2
5 marked for identification,
6 5-12-98.)

7 MR. SIROS: Let the record reflect I'm

8 tendering a copy to Mr. Steger.

9 BY MR. SIROS:

10 Q. Do you recognize that document?

11 A. Yes

12 Q. Could you please tell uswhat that

13 document is?

14  A. Thisisthe document that | sent to

15 Mr. Fieldman, the zoning administrator in Palatine,
16 reiterating the entire incident, you know, what had
17 happened when she came to our house on the morning

18 of March 20th.

19 Q. Okay.

20 (Complainants Exhibit No. 3
21 marked for identification,

22 5-12-98.)

23 BY MR. SIRCS:

24 Q. I'dasoliketo show you what's been
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1 marked for identification purposes as Complainants
2 Exhibit 3.

3 MR. STEGER: 1 think you got the wrong one.

4 Thisisthe same.

5 MR. SIROS: | apologize.

6 MR. STEGER: | think you want to do that again.
7 MR. SIROS: Let the record now reflect that

8 I've given Mr. Steger an accurate copy of what's

9 been marked as Complainants Exhibit No. 2, and then
10 I'm also tendering Mr. Steger what's marked for

11 identification purposes as Complainants Exhibit No.
12 3.

13 BY MR. SIROS:

14 Q. Do you recognize that document?

15 A. Yes. Thisistheresponse from the

16 village, from the village manager that | got telling
17 me basically that | should direct my concernsto the
18 association and the EPA.

19 Q. And what did you do, if anything, after

20 you received that letter from the Village of

21 Palatine?

22  A. Actudly, | started contacting the

23 association members, Jeff Cohen in particular, to

24 find out what, in fact, was being done, if

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



77

1 anything. | talked to him about the letter and, you

2 know, told him that basically, you know, what's

3 going on. You know, is anything going to be done
4 with this?

5 | just want to emphasize the hardship that

6 it has created for our family with my mother. She

7 now hasto reside -- we kept her for approximately

8 two months, three months at the most. Since she

9 could not get any rest, we had to move her to my

10 other sister's house in McHenry. Sheisan hour

11 drive away from her doctors, away from her hospital
12 that she has been being treated by these people for
13 approximately 25 years.

14 Now, she has gone to -- she had an

15 incident in McHenry | want to say about six months
16 ago, three months ago, where she had -- my sister
17 took her to the hospital in McHenry. Because they
18 could not, obvioudly, sift through 25 years of

19 medical history, they did what they thought was the
20 best thing to do and that was -- | believe it was

21 nitroglycerin that they administered to her. She

22 hasan dlergic reaction to nitro. They didn't know
23 that. She, of course, didn't tell them, and so, you

24 know, it could have been an extremely serious
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1 situation.

2 Ideally, we would like to have her with us

3 in Palatine so she's ten, 15 minutes away from the
4 doctor, you know, that has treated her.

5 Q. Andwhereissheresiding now?

6 A. InMcHenry, lllinois. It's approximately

7 45 minutes to an hour drive to Arlington Heights.
8 Q. How --if at al, how €else has the noise

9 affected your life?

10 A. Okay. Another seriousissueis my husband
11 Dennis. He had colon cancer surgery this past

12 November. He was released from the hospital on
13 Thanksgiving Day and was -- he needed to have 18 --
14 MR. STEGER: Mr. Hearing Officer, | have an
15 objection.

16 THE HEARING OFFICER: Yes.

17 MR. STEGER: | believe her husband will be
18 testifying. | believe he can testify more

19 accurately to what he's experiencing than she can.
20 MR. SIROS: Y our Honor, | believe she can
21 testify asto her actual observations.

22 MR. STEGER: Aslong asit's limited to her
23 actual observations.

24  THE HEARING OFFICER: Wéll, | think there's
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1 going to be some crossover testimony on all this.

2 SoI'm going to alow the testimony, but | would ask
3 that where we can avoid redundancy, let's do so.

4 So at thistime, I'm going to overrule

5 your objection subject to the condition that we try

6 to limit redundancy where we can, but | understand
7 wherethat is going to be necessary sometimes,

8 Mr. Siros.

9 So with that ruling, do we want to reask

10 the question. | don't know if Mrs. Bergau got the
11 entire -- if she was finished with her answer.

12 BY MR. SIROS:

13 Q. Let mejust ask the question again, and

14 you can answer.

15 In terms of how this has affected your

16 life, you were describing how it affected your

17 husband and his coming back from the hospital and
18 after having just received chemotherapy.

19 Based on your physical observations, how
20 has the noise affected your husband Dennis?
21 A. Oneof the effects from chemotherapy, and
22 the doctors explained this to me because | would be
23 helping him through this, among hair loss and

24 nauseg, fatigue is the third most common reaction to
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1 chemotherapy. The effects, as they were explained

2 to me, are cumulative. So, consequently, the more

3 chemo he would get, the stronger his chances were of
4 experiencing these reactions.

5 Hewas -- as| started to say earlier, he

6 needed to receive 18 treatments of chemotherapy in

7 six-week increments. So he would be -- every Friday
8 for six weeks he would receive a chemotherapy

9 treatment and then off two, on six, off two, and on
10 six.

11 As each week -- as each six-week increment
12 transpired, | would take him to chemo on Friday

13 mornings, and toward the end of this last treatment,
14 he was physically falling asleep in the car on the

15 way home.

16 He would come home and just go lay down.
17 1 mean, he could not stay awake. He'd be sleeping
18 and al of a sudden the banging would start, and he
19 would be up, and he'd come downstairs, and it would
20 dtill belike 7:00, 8:00 o'clock at night and the
21 banging would get worse and worse, and he would just
22 kind of walk around in a stupor isthe only way |
23 canexplainit. 1 mean, he was just so fatigued and

24 tired, but he couldn't Sleepy. | mean, with the
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1 banging noise outside, he could not get the rest

2 that he needed to get to help whatever this chemois
3 doing to his body.

4 Q. Nottodiminishin any way the effects

5 it'shad on your mother and on your husband, what,
6 if any, effects -- what, if any, additional effects

7 hasit had on your everyday life?

8 A. Wecan't entertain outside. We had

9 friends over about three, four weeks ago on a

10 Saturday. We were going to go and sit out on the
11 patio for the first time. It was thefirst nice,

12 warm day that we had. We were out there probably 15
13 minutes and they started in. We couldn't talk.

14 Wed have to stop talking because the banging was so
15 loud and the hooking up of the trailers to the

16 trucks, the dragging of the trailer.

17 We just finally went in the house. You

18 know, it'sridiculous. We can't entertain.

19 Everyday life, as| mentioned earlier, if you're on
20 the phone, you can't have the windows open if

21 they'reworking. You can't have the sliding door
22 open if they're working because you can't hear on
23 the phone. You have to say wait, what did you say?

24 Television, if we want to sit and watch
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1 television, we'd have to turn the volume up. I'm

2 concerned about my neighbors, it being too loud for
3 them. To sit and turn on some soft music and just
4 read abook, it's next to impossible. | mean, you

5 cannot sit and just relax when they're working.

6 There's no such thing. They're just so loud.

7 Q. Anything else?

8 A. No. It'sjust constant.

9 Q. When wasthelast time -- I'm sorry. Let

10 me back up a second.

11 When you moved in in 1993, I'd like you to
12 compare that to the present in terms of the

13 frequency of the noise.

14 Can you compare the noise in 1993 to the
15 noise at present?

16  A. | cancompareitintermsof my sleeping
17 at night. They would -- when Y ellow Freight was
18 there, they would wake me up maybe three nights a
19 week. Now, it's every night except for Sunday

20 night, but then I know they're going to be working,
21 you know, at 2:00 o'clock Monday morning again. So
22 thereredly isn't anight.

23 Q. When was the last time you were bothered

24 by noise from Overland facility?
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1 A. 541 thismorning, absolutely.

2 Q. And what was that noise?

3  A. Itwasthe hooking up of the truck to the

4 trailer and the guys yelling outside.

5 MR. SIROS: Thank you. Nothing further.

6 BY MR. SIROS:

7 Q. I'msorry.

8 | would like to just direct your attention

9 back to what has previously been marked as Group
10 Exhibit 1, picture number three.

11 Would you just, again, describe where you
12 took that picture from and what that's a picture of?
13 A. Okay. Again, | took that picture from

14 where | indicated on Exhibit 1 with the red circle.
15 It'sfacing the east side of the Overland facility,

16 and it demonstrates all the space that's there where
17 they could park the trailers that are at that time

18 currently parked on the west side, on our side, of
19 the building.

20 MR. SIROS: Thank you. Nothing further.

21 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Let the record
22 reflect that when Mrs. Bergau indicated Exhibit 1, |
23 believe she was referring to Complainants Exhibit

24 1, isthat correct, Mrs. Bergau, the same exhibit
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1 wherethered circleis?

2 THE WITNESS: Yes, yes.

3 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

4 Mr. Steger.

5 CROSS-EXAMINATION

6 by Mr. Steger

7 Q. First of al, I have some questions with
8 respect to your pictures.

9 Referring to Complainants’ Exhibit No. 1
10 where you took the picture, the red circle.

11 A. Uh-huh.

12 Q. Okay. There appearsto beafencein
13 front of you?

14  A. That'scorrect.

15 Q. Okay. That fenceif you look at picture
16 number three.

17  A. Okay.

18 Q. Okay. Ontheleft corner of the picture,
19 you'll see some cabs there?

20 A. Yes

21 Q. Okay. Couldyou draw ablue -- would you
22 mark on Complainants Exhibit 1 about where those
23 cabs are?

24  A. Inal honesty, this drawing has me
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1 confused with the actual layout, and it must be the

2 fencethat's doing it because when we look out, it

3 appears that they can drive right straight through.

4 1'm not sure what this corner is.

5 Q. Okay.

6 A. So--and consequently, | don't know where

7 these trucks relate to that drawing.

8 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Mrs. Bergau, are
9 you indicating that you cannot tell where those

10 trucks are located in the photograph in relationship

11 to what's been marked as Complainants Exhibit 1?

12 THEWITNESS: In relationship to this corner on
13 Exhibit 1.

14 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right.

15 BY MR. STEGER:

16 Q. Why don't you have alook at picture

17 number five?

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: Are you withdrawing that
19 last request, Mr. Steger?

20 MR. STEGER: Yes.

21 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

22 Let the record reflect that Mrs. Bergau is

23 now looking at what has been marked as Group Exhibit

24 1, photograph five; is that correct?
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1 THE WITNESS: Five, yes.

2 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

3 BY MR. STEGER:

4 Q. Anditshowsin the picture with the

5 cyclone fence in the foreground a series of trailers
6 in the background?

7 A. Correct.

8 Q. Okay. And further in the background are
9 the Charter homes?

10 A. Yes

11 Q. Canyou -- isthe fence shownin this

12 picture?

13 MR. SIROS: Object as to which fence.

14 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger.

15 BY MR. STEGER:

16 Q. Thewooden fence that runs along your
17 backyard.

18 A. Yesitis

19 Q. Could you tell uswhere that is? Describe
20 it for usin that picture.

21 A. Ifyoulook at the two trucks or trailers
22 most pronounced in the middle of the picture facing
23 you asyou're looking at the photo --

24 Q. Whose backs are facing us?
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1 A. Yes

2 Q. Okay.

3 A. You can seethe wooden fence in between

4 thosetwo trailers.

5 Q. Ifyoualsolook between those two

6 trailers, do you see some -- it looks like some

7 grasson our side, on Overland's side of the fence?
8 A. Yes, theré'sagrassy area.

9 Q. Do you know about how long and how high
10 thatis?

11  A. | havenoidea

12 Q. Youhavenoidea.

13 Do you know how high the fence isin your
14 backyard?

15 A. Eightfeet| believe.

16 Q. When you put in an offer on your house, on
17 your unit, when did you look through your unit? Do
18 you recall the first time, what time of day?

19 A. ItwasaSunday afternoon.

20 Q. How many timesdid you seeit after that
21 before you moved in?

22 A. | would guesswe drove by the area -- are
23 you talking inside the house or outside?

24 Q. Outside the house, the general area?

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



88

1  A. Justdriving by?

2 Q. Right

3 A. Probably three or four times after that

4 first time.

5 Q. Doyouknow what time of day?

6 A. Again, | want to say in the afternoon,

7 Sunday afternoon, and then a Sunday evening around
8 6:00 o'clock, just, you know, during the day. We

9 certainly weren't there at 4:00 o'clock in the

10 morning.

11 Q. Didyou look at any other unitsin the --

12 A. No. Itwasthelast unit available.

13 Q. And thiswas approximately what time, June
14 of '93?

15 A. June'93,yes. Wdll, no. It was-- it

16 would have been April or May because we moved in
17 June.

18 Q. InJune of '93?

19 A. Weclosed June 4th, yes.

20 Q. Okay. But for the Overland operations,

21 what time do you normally get up for work?

22 A. I normally get up around 7:00 o'clock.

23 Q. And what time do you leave for work?

24  A. About 8:30, 9:00, depending on what my
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1 scheduleisfor the day.

2 Q. Andyou return?

3  A. lreturn at different times. Again, if |

4 need to meet with a customer at the store or at the
5 showroom, then I, you know, will get home later,
6 earlier. It just depends.

7 Q. What exactly isit that you do?

8 A. |sdl officefurniture.

9 Q. Officefurniture. Isthere any office

10 furniturein your house now? Strike that.

11  A. Yes, the best.

12 Q. Okay. There are two bedrooms upstairsin
13 your unit; isthat correct?

14  A. That'scorrect.

15 Q. When Overland is not operating, do you
16 hear anything from Northwest Highway, traffic?
17 A. Notthat | notice.

18 Q. Youdon't hear anything from the shopping
19 mall?

20 A. No.

21 Q. You don't hear anything from White Hall?
22 A. No. No, their back isto us, not the

23 front of the shopping center.

24 Q. Would there be anything else that
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1 interrupts your sleep other than Overland? Do you
2 get up at night --

3 A. Ifthegeese--

4 Q. --forany other reason?

5 A. If thegeese are quacking very loudly,

6 then it wakes me up, yes.

7 Q. Ever woken up to an airplane flying

8 overhead?

9 A. No.

10 Q. Cardam?

11 A. | haven't heard one.

12 Q. Dog barking?

13 A. Uh-uhn. There aren't any dogs realy
14 close.

15 Q. Now, you testified, too, that when you're
16 awoken from a sleep, you go downstairs and then
17 dleep on the couch?

18  A. Exactly.

19 Q. And your husband does the same thing?
20 A. Exactly.

21 Q. And you get up for work about 7:00?

22 A. Exactly.

23 Q. Did you take any noise measurements

24 yourself?
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1 A. No. Actualy, my husband did the majority

2 of the noise measuring. | made afew entries on the

3 log that he kept, but primarily he did them.

4 MR. STEGER: Nothing further.

5 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Siros.

6 MR. SIROS: Nothing.

7 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Thank you, Mrs.
8 Bergau. All right. Where do we want to go from

9 here? Would it be convenient at this point -- what

10 | had hoped to do, for the record, was try to get

11 through three witness at least this morning --

12 MR. FORCADE: Y eah, we'd very much like that.
13 THE HEARING OFFICER: -- and then four in the
14 afternoon. Mr. Forcade.

15 MR. FORCADE: I'd very much like that.

16 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger.

17 MR. STEGER: That'sfine.

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. What | want to
19 make sureisthat there's no -- some people have

20 health-related issues --

21 MR. FORCADE: Any reason we would not be able
22 to do athird witness?

23  THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. The court reporter

24 iswilling. I'mwilling. WEe'l try to proceed
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through one more witness and then take a lunch
break.
Mr. Siros.

MR. SIROS: | cal Denny Bergau.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Bergay, if you'll
raise your right hand and be sworn in.

(Witness sworn.)

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Bergau, would you
please state your name and spell your last name for
the record?

THE WITNESS: My name is Dennis Bergau,
B-e-r-g-a-u.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Siros.

DENNIS BERGAU,

called as awitness herein, having been first duly
sworn, deposeth and saith as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

by Mr. Siros

Q. Mr. Bergau, would you please inform us
where you live?

A. |liveat 667 Charter Hall Drive.

Q. l'dliketo direct your attention to
Complainants Exhibit No. 1. Would you please

identify the mark next to your address on the blown
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1 up exhibit?

2 A. It'smarked withared X.

3 Q. At?

4 A. At667 onthewest sidel guessit would
5 be. Actualy, it's on the east side of the street,

6 of Charter Hall Street, next to Overland, facing
7 Overland.

8 Q. Andwho resides there with you?

9 A. My wifedoesand my son recently moved in
10 with us.

11 Q. And what's your occupation?

12 A. I'mamanager for afurniture store.

13 Q. Areyou taking time out to testify here
14 today?

15 A. Yes, | took time off.

16 Q. After you moved into your housein June
17 of '93, when did you first notice noise from the
18 facility?

19  A. Pretty amost immediately. One of the
20 first times we were there, we noticed that Y ellow
21 Freight was there, and they were doing some loading
22 and trailer hookups and stuff like that. So we
23 heard some noise then.

24 Q. And would you describe the frequency of
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1 the noise back in June of '93?

2  A. It happened, | don't know, maybe a couple
3 timesaweek. I'm guessing. You know, it'sbeen a
4 while, and they didn't bother me at that point like

5 they do now. So a couple times aweek | would say.
6 Q. Andwhat type of noise did you hear

7 back --

8 A. Oh, oneother thing. Not only wasit a

9 couple times aweek, but | was never woken up in the
10 middle of the night. So the timing was different
11 too.

12 Q. What type of noise did you hear back in

13 June of '93?

14  A. Loading of trucks, hooking up of trucks

15 when the forklifts would go over the plates as we
16 know now or if atrailer was hooked up, noise from

17 theair brakes| guessiswhat they are or that kind

18 of noise, and we were used to sleeping with a window

19 open. So, you know, you hear it alot more. We
20 can't sleep with the window open anymore.

21 Q. Did this noise bother you in June of '93?
22  A. Sure, itdidthen. You know, it just

23 wasn't as frequent as now.

24 Q. Did it wakeyou up?
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1 A. Youknow, | don't recall ever being -- it
2 was during the day mostly.
3 Q. How often does the noise occur presently?
4  A. | hear it seven days -- amost seven days
5 aweek, and it awakes me at night because | work
6 during the day. Also, Fridays, as my wife was
7 saying, | go to chemotherapy, and | kind of drop off
8 real quick after | have that treatment. So | try to
9 deep in the afternoons just to, you know, catch up
10 with the or try to overcome the fatigue from the
11 medication. | can't do it alot of times. So, you
12 know, I'll go to sleep, I'll hear the banging even
13 with the windows closed, and | wake up and go from
14 there, but other days you said -- you asked about.
15 During the week, we hear it -- | hear it
16 amost every night, and the pattern has been | hear
17 it, | wake up at 2:00 o'clock in the morning, and
18 it's changed recently to a 4:00 o'clock, 3:30, 4:00
19 o'clock. I'm not quite sure why, but it's what |
20 hear now, and that's what wakes me up.
21 Q. Soyou hear the noise currently at 3:30,
22 4:00 o'clock in the morning?
23 A. Right now.

24 Q. And how long does that continue?
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1 A. Youknow, I getupandl try to shut it

2 out, but it goes on for awhile because | get up --

3 I liketo get up at 6:00. | try to get up at 6:00

4 and get ready and go to work. | can't do that now

5 because I'm woken up much earlier. So once I'm up,
6 1I'm up, you know, that kind of thing.

7 Q. What time do you normally leave for work?
8 A. About 7:30.

9 Q. Do you hear the noise when you leave for

10 work?

11 A. Yeah, | hear the noise.

12 Q. What time do you usually get home from

13 work?

14  A. ltvaries. It dependson what my schedule
15 isfor the day, 6:00, 7:00, 8:00 sometimes.

16 Q. Andthat'sat night?

17  A. Yeah, uh-huh, at night.

18 Q. Do you hear the noise when you come home
19 in the evening?
20 A. Yeah, wehear it around supper time.
21 Q. And how long does that noise -- when you
22 come home and you hear it, how long does the noise
23 last?

24  A. lItvaries, but it goes 10:00, 11:00, 12:00
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1 o'clock, sometimes later than that. Infrequently
2 later, but it's, you know, 11:00 o'clock in my

3 opinion is kind of the norm.

4 Q. Whattime do you usualy try to go to bed
5 at night?

6 A. Itrytogotobedat 10:00.

7 Q. Areyou ableto?

8 A. Sometimes. When you get so tired, you
9 just sleep.

10 Q. Andwhen does the noise start again?

11 A. Waedll, likel said, in the pagt, it started
12 at 2:00. Recently now it's more like 3:30, 4:00
13 o'clock.

14 Q. Would you describe the different types of
15 noise that you hear?

16  A. | hear the-- like a double bang and

17 it's-- when we visited the facility, we'd notice
18 that aforklift goes over the loading plate or

19 loading dock, whatever they call that thing, and
20 they -- when the wheels go over it, it's a double
21 bang, and then sometimes we hear athird bang or |
22 hear athird bang that shows that they're loading or
23 dropping the freight off the forklift or lowering

24 thefreight. That's one noise, and another noise,
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1 of course, iswhen the trailers are hooked up to the

2 | guessit'sthe yard truck as they cal it, and

3 another real big noise -- and you're shocked. |

4 mean, it's aloud bang that we hear or what | hear

5 anyway. That's what wakes me up.

6

The other thing is when sometimes they'll

7 hook up atrailer and the engine will rev and then

8 the next thing | know is you hear something dragging

9 and it just shakes the house. It vibrates the whole
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house. So along, again, with air brakes and so on
and the engine, the noise, you know, from the
engines of the yard truck.

Q. You mentioned that you had a meeting with
Overland. Do you recall when that meeting occurred?

A. Iltwasearly May of '96. You know, | was
one of the attendees of the meeting with Mr. DePietro
and Don Trujillo | guessitis.

Q. Do you recall specific dates when you
heard excessive noise from the Overland facility?

A. Wadll, just recently it was on -- | think
it was May 4th, 5th. | had a pretty important
meeting on the 6th. So | had to prepare for that,
and | just remember that specific incident as being

one, and, you know, it happened other times, too,
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but recently, that's one | remember recently where
it was very noisy.

Q. Do you keep any records of the noise from

the facility?
A. | havein the past, yeah. I'vetaken
measurements and |'ve kept records.
(Complainants Exhibit No. 4
marked for identification,
5-12-98.)
BY MR. SIROS:

Q. 1 show you what I've marked for
identification purposes as Complainants Exhibit 4
I've given a copy of Complainants Exhihit 4 to
Mr. Steger.

Do you recognize that document?

A. Yes

Q. Would you please inform me as to what that
document is?

A. It wasmy way of tracking by date and time
and a brief description of what the problem was.
For example, on 10-28-96 at 2:00 am. it was
loading, and then again at 11:45 p.m. there was
loading of the trailers is what woke me up, and what

| tried to do is just mark what woke me up.
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Q. Do you independently remember all the
dates when excessive noise occurred?

A. No, | don't. | mean, that'swhy I tracked
them on here.

Q. Doesthis document accurately reflect the
notations you made when you heard excessive noise at
the Overland facility?

A. Yes, uh-huh, yes.

Q. Would you please turn to the last page of
what's been marked as Complainants' Exhibit No. 4?

THE HEARING OFFICER: How many pages are there,

Mr. Siros?

MR. SIROS: There should be seven.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay.
BY MR. SIROS:

Q. Would you please read that |ast paragraph?

A. | wrote although we stopped logging after
9-3-97, the noises of loading and dragging and
hooking up trailers has continued Monday through
Saturday on a constant basis. Then | signed it
Dennis Bergau.

Q. Do you recall the approximate date when
you signed that document?

A. | dont.

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

101

Q. Isthat statement accurate through today?

A. Yes. Accurate -- as amatter of fact, |
mean, this also -- | wake up Sunday morning
sometimes when they start loading early Sunday
morning, 2:00, 3:00, 4:00 o'clock in the morning.
So | would include Sunday then aswell. | put down

Monday through Saturday when Sunday should be

included too.
Q. Canyoutel uswhat affect the noise from
the Overland facility has had on your everyday life?

A. Wadll, | think it's lowered the quality of
lifein many ways. Onething | can't sleep in my
bed throughout the night. | have to go downstairs
after walking and, you know, getting very tired. We
sleep downstairs because the fence apparently blocks
the noise alittle bit.

Asfar as having friends over, it's
difficult to have friends over and have a decent
conversation on our patio or eveninside. | mean,
when you drag atrailer and the whole house shakes,
you know, you just can't -- you joke about it, but
it's not really funny. That's how it is, you know.

So asfar as having company over, it's

almost impossible to have that. The quality of
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life, you know, | get tired, obvioudly. It affects
my job negatively | should say. It affectsit
negatively because I'm fatigued and | can't sleep.
So | gotowork and | can't perform at the level I'd
like to perform at.

Q. How hasit affected your ability to rest
after your chemotherapy?

A. Wadll, after chemo, | try to Sleep on
Friday afternoons is when | have my chemo
treatments, once a week, and I'm almost every time |
can't go to sleep for any length of time. Thetime
| was ableto deep, | would seep all the way from
like maybe 1:00, 2:00, 2:00 o'clock on all the way
through the night until the next morning. | can't

do that anymore. So | wake up, you know, severa

times.
(Complainants Exhibit Nos. 5
and 6 marked for identification,
5-12-98.)
BY MR. SIROS:
Q. I'dliketo show you what's been marked as
Complainants' Exhibit No. 5 for identification

purposes.

Do you recognize this?
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1 A. Yeah

2 Q. Could you please inform us what that is?
3  A. It'sasound level meter that | purchased

4 at Radio Shack specifically for the purpose of

5 taking measurements and getting some idea of what
6 the decibel levels were at different baselines.

7 Q. Anddidyou, infact, use that to take

8 measurements?

9 A. Yes, | did take measurements and charted
10 the measurements.

11 Q. Would you please describe how you would
12 use that instrument to take noise measurements?
13 A. Yes Ithasa-- 1 usedit by, first of

14 all, setting it up, and | would get a baseline level
15 and set the unit to -- it has aslow and afast

16 response. We want it to take a slow response to
17 take -- so that sudden noises would not appear as
18 heavy asthey probably would with a more

19 sophisticated device and then the see wading would
20 bealighter reading. So, in other words, it
21 wouldn't be -- show -- the output of this wouldn't
22 beassevereasit may beif it was done with a
23 $50,000 machine. Okay.

24 Q. How would you set the baseline?
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1 A. Thenl would set the baseline by simply

2 dialing to the baseline, which then would indicate
3 zero on the meter and anytime -- there's a scale on
4 the meter. It hasazero in the center and it goes

5 to minus ten on the left to the minus side and plus
6 six on theright side, and the baseline would be set
7 at zero or at 50, for example, which would -- where
8 the needle would be at zero. Anything aboveit,

9 would be above 50 decibels.

10 So | would -- | took these measurements

11 from our bedroom window. | opened the window,
12 through a screen, and took the measurements, and |
13 just pointed the device that takes the reading, the
14 little silver spot or chrome or whatever thisis,

15 and pointed it right towards the Overland activity
16 where the activity was going on.

17 Q. When you said you took it from your

18 bedroom window, whereis that bedroom located in
19 relationship to your house?

20 A. Thebedroom window islocated upstairs
21 facing the Overland facility.

22 Q. So that would be on the east side of your
23 home; isthat correct?

24 A. Yes, it would be the east side of my
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1 house.

2 Q. How did you learn how to use that device?

3 A. |takedto the person at Radio Shack for

4 one, and we aso got some instructions from Greg

5 Zack of how -- what we should set the settings at

6 and how we should set the settings. Greg Zack works
7 for the EPA, the Illinois EPA.

8 Q. Okay. Do you recall the measurements that

9 you got when you recorded the noise level ?

10  A. | took the exact -- you know, each reading

11 | don't, but I remember taking it on intervals of

12 about a minute and then marking it down for charting
13 purposes.

14 Q. Do youindependently recall those numbers?
15 A. No. I know some of them were 78

16 decibels. Some were pretty high.

17 Q. Did you record those numbers anywhere?

18 A. Yeah, | recorded them on a chart.

19 THE HEARING OFFICER: If we can go off the
20 record, please.

21 (Discussion had

22 off the record.)

23 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. We're back on

24 therecord for PCB 98-81. We went off the record to
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1 discuss marking the testimony of the present

2 witness, Mr. Bergau, regarding his use and the

3 manner in which he used the device that has been

4 marked as Complainants' Exhibit 5 for purposes of

5 the possibility of rereading that testimony back to

6 an expert to be called by the complainant.

7 The court reporter has indicated that she

8 has marked that area and may not -- while this court
9 reporter may not be the person who is here tomorrow,
10 shewill make it available to the court reporter who
11 is here tomorrow in the event that we need to have
12 that portion read back.

13 Isthat your understanding, Mr. Forcade?

14 MR. FORCADE: Yes.

15 THE HEARING OFFICER: And, Mr. Steger, any
16 objection to that?

17 MR. STEGER: No.

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: And, Ms. Court Reporter,
19 | guessI'm going to ask you to confirm is that

20 something that will be available tomorrow.

21 THE REPORTER: Yes.

22 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Thank you.
23 Mr. Siros.

24
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1 BY MR. SIROS:

2 Q. I'll provide you with a copy of what's

3 been marked as Complainants Exhibit 6.

4 Do you recognize that document?

5 A. Yes | do.

6 Q. Andwould you pleasetell me what that is?
7  A. It'swhat they call acheckmark survey or

8 adata sheet | should say, which | marked the

9 baseline levels and then took readings at one-minute
10 intervals, and it shows the noise or the decibel

11 level recorded at each one of those one-minute

12 intervals.

13 Q. Canyou please explain to me what the

14 little Xs marked in between the boxes on

15 Complainants Exhibit 6 represent?

16  A. The Xsrepresent the magnitude of the

17 decibel level above the baseline.

18 Q. Canyou please tell me where you got these
19 checkmarks or the data sheets from?

20  A. | usedthe Radio Shack sound level meter
21 to record -- take the readings pointing -- by

22 pointing this unit at the Overland trucking firm and
23 logging it onto the sheet.

24 Q. Wheredid you get the actual sheet from,
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1 the blank sheet?

2  A. lgotitfromoneof our neighborswho got
3 it from Greg Zack. Taragot those, Jeff's wife.

4 Q. Yourereferring to Tara Cohen?

5 A. Cohen.

6 Q. When you were recording the sound levels,
7 did you hear any other noises other than those from
8 the Overland facility?

9 A. Youknow, | don't know. I didn't

10 concentrate on anything else. | mean, |

11 concentrated on listening to what the trucks -- no.
12 It was -- you know, the times of the day, this was
13 done at 10:26 p.m. No, | don't remember hearing
14 anything else. It was specifically -- you know,

15 there weren't -- if you're looking for like airline

16 noises or anything, | didn't hear anything like

17 that.

18 Q. Sothese--

19 A. Thesewereindividual instances. You

20 know, they were taken for a period of like a couple
21 of seconds. You know, when the needle goes up and
22 goes back down, it's a matter of seconds.

23 Q. So each of the checkmarks that are on

24 these data sheets represent noise that was occurring
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from the Overland facility?

A. Yes

Q. And would you please explain to me your
handwritten -- the handwriting on the top of the

first page of what's been marked as Complainants

Exhibit 6?
A. | marked down the address 667 Charter Hall
Drive, Paatine, Illinois, and then the date of the

-- that | took the recording, which was 5-1-96, and
the period of timethat | did -- that | took these
readings at and the baseline, and it was from 10:26
p.m. until 10:36 p.m., and these measurements were
taken at a baseline level of 60, and then | put the
name at the top, Bergau.

Q. Didyou, infact, do that at the top of
each one of these checkmark data sheets that is
comprised of Complainants Exhibit 6?

A. Yes, whichever baseline. The baseline
changed from 60 to 50, but yes, | did.

Q. Didyou make these checkmarks -- I'm
sorry. Let me rephrase that.

After you saw the reading on the noise

meter, how long did it take you to record these

checkmarks on this data sheet?
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1 A. Aslongasastroke -- it takes the stroke

2 of apen.

3 Q. Soyoudidit at the same time?

4 A. Yeah

5 Q. Anddid that document accurately represent

6 the noise levels at the point in time when you took

7 the readings off the noise meter?

8

A. Tothe best of my knowledge it did because

9 | took it right off the meter itself, and if | --

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

you know, if the recording was higher and if |
wasn't quite sure, | would always mark it alittle
bit lower.

Q. Okay. Canyou compare the noise when you

moved in -- compare the noise when you moved in with

the noise now in terms of the frequency of the
noise?

A. Yeah. Thefrequency of the noiseit's
amost seven days a week, oftentimes seven days a
week versus just the noise that bothered me just a
couple times a week.

Q. Do you remember when the last time you
were bothered by noise from the Overland facility
was?

A. Thismorning, but we're very conscious of
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1 it, but throughout the week, it has every day, and
2 it'sbeen at 4:00 o'clock. I've been waking up at

3 3:30, 4:00 o'clock every morning, even this week.
4 Q. What time did you wake up this morning?
5 A. 1 wokeup at ten to 5:00 this morning, but
6 it waswith an alarm. We set our alarm.

7 Q. Okay.

8 A. Tomake surethat we got up on timeto get
9 here.

10 Q. Butthen you heard the noise this morning?
11  A. Yeah. Weheard the noise at 5:30 or

12 something like that.

13 MR. SIROS: Nothing further.

14 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Asfar as
15 Complainants Exhibit 6, how many pages are there,
16 Mr. Siros?

17 MR. SIROS: There are seven pages.

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: Seven pages.

19 Mr. Steger.

20 CROSS-EXAMINATION

21 by Mr. Steger

22 Q. Well, let's go quickly to the measurements
23 just so I'm clear.

24 When you say set the baseline, what does

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



112

1 that mean?

2 A. It meansthat the meter will indicate

3 readings above or below the baseline anytime a noise
4 occurs and that's set on the meter. There'sadia

5 on the meter where | set the baseline. | set it to

6 that.

7 Q. And did you take it through the window?
8 A. Yes, | took it through the window --

9 Q. Didyou holdit?

10 A. --theupstairs bedroom window.

11 Yes, | holdit.

12 Q. Okay.

13 A. | holditinmy hand and point it just

14 towards the Overland facility.

15 Q. Andthen zeroin -- and then -- I'm not
16 quite sure --

17  A. Okay. Thefirst thing | do -- the process
18 goeslikethis. | take the meter, | check the

19 battery and make sure the battery power is good, and
20 there's an indicator on here that shows me that.
21 Then| set the baseline. There'sadial that sets
22 the basdline.

23 Q. lIsthereadial that says baseline?

24 A. It'sadia that indicates a number, and
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1 then that number -- and it's either battery or a

2 number like 50, 60, 70, which according to my

3 instructions, show that that's the baseline reading,

4 and then | take the meter, put it in my hand and

5 hold it out the window, and | have a chart on my

6 right side, and | take the readings with minute

7 intervals. We had a clock upstairs that | used for

8 thetiming.

9 Q. So, for example, on the first page, you

10 would take those -- it was on May 1st, 1996, from
11 10:26 to 10:36 p.m. You merely looked at the meter
12 and then just checked the box where it read?

13 A. Right.

14 Q. Solet'sgoto thefirst box.

15 THE HEARING OFFICER: You arereferring to
16 Group Exhibit -- Complainants' Exhibit 6?

17 MR. STEGER: I'm referring to page one of Group
18 Exhibit 6.

19 THE HEARING OFFICER: | apologize. | misstated
20 it. It's Complainants Exhibit 6; is that correct.
21 MR. STEGER: Complaints Exhibit 6.
22 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.
23 BY MR. STEGER:

24 Q. Doyou seewhereit says baseline level on
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1 the graph?
2 A. Uh-huh
Q. Okay. You'vecircled 60?
A. Right.
5 Q. What does that mean?
A

. That | set the baseline level on the meter

8 Q. Through what you just described?

9 A. Uh-huh

10 Q. Andthen thefirst checkmark it goesfrom
11 zeroto 50 along the Y axis?

12 A. We'retaking about a baseline level of 60
13 now, not 50.

14 Q. Okay. ButtheY axis says zero, ten, 20,

15 30, 40, 50 --

16 A. Okay.

17 Q. --going up the left side, the Y axis?

18 A. Uh-huh.

19 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Bergau, it's
20 important that your answer be a yes or no response.
21 THE WITNESS: Oh, I'm sorry.

22 THE HEARING OFFICER: It'svery difficult for
23 the court reporter to record that.

24  THEWITNESS: | didn't understand the
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guestion.
BY MR. STEGER:

Q. I'mjust putting a frame of reference.
I'll ask the question.

On the first block, you have marked what
appears to be two -- between ten and 20 on what's
called the two to four. What does that mean?

A. That meansit was -- let'ssee. | haveto
refresh my memory on this too.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
the witness is looking at the document marked as
Complainants Exhibit 6, the first page.

BY THE WITNESS:

A. God, I can't remember how | did this.
BY MR. STEGER:

Q. Wereyou pointing --

A. | took thereading --

THE HEARING OFFICER: Hold on. Hold on.

Are you saying you don't remember,

Mr. Bergau?

THE WITNESS: | don't remember exactly how |
did this, but | took the -- | want to say | took
the -- | don't remember exactly | hate to tell you.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger.
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1 BY MR. STEGER:

2 Q. Let'sask you what about the columns to
3 thefar right --

4  A. Uh-huh.

5 Q. --thelittle numbers, did you fill those

6 in?

7 A. Yes | did.

8 Q. Doyouknow what they mean?

9 A. Notredly. I followed the directions

10 givento me. So they indicate the incidents, number
11 of incidents, at acertain level.

12 Q. Okay. Now, with respect to your

13 measurement, you set the baseline and then you sat
14 down and held it in your hand; is that correct?

15 A. Uh-huh.

16 Q. Pointing it out the window?

17  A. Right.

18 Q. So you would measure whatever sound came
19 in the window?

20 A. Exactly.

21 Q. And then you'd mark it on your chart?

22 A. Right.

23 Q. Okay. Wasthere any ability to account

24 for ambient noise levels to differentiate what noise

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



117

1 you're hearing by that unit?

2 A. lhavenoidea

3 Q. Any -- doesthisunit account for

4 reflection?

5 A. I'mnot the expert on this meter. | don't
6 know.

7 Q. All right. Let me ask you about -- okay.
8 You're currently under treatment for --

9 A. ljustfinished my last treatment last

10 Friday for colon cancer.

11 Q. And then you testified that you would go
12 to sleep and then be woken up throughout the night?
13  A. | meant -- thiswas after the treatment?
14 Areyou talking about the Friday treatment?

15 Q. Since you moved in to the facility.

16 A. Oh,vyes.

17 Q. Okay. And then you would go downstairs
18 and sleep?

19 A. Right, uh-huh.

20 Q. Okay. Isthereanything else that wakes
21 you up during the night?

22  A. ldon't--1can't think of anything else
23 that would wake me up, not really.

24 Q. | believeyou testified that you moved in
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1 in June of 1993?

2 A. That'scorrect.

3 Q. Anddid you accompany your wife when you
4 guysdrove around the area before you put in your
5 bid?

6 A. Yes wedid.

7 Q. About how many times?

8 A. About four times, four or fivetimes|

9 would say. | don't remember exactly, but we took
10 different times of the day and tried to look and see
11 what the noise -- if the noise affected -- would

12 affect our living there.

13 Q. Uh-huh.

14  A. Soobvioudy --

15 Q. Soyouwere aware of the truck termina ?
16 A. Yes, sure.

17 Q. About how far isit from your backyard to
18 the fence from your -- excuse me, from your patio to
19 your fence?

20 A. Fromthehouse, | cantell you from the

21 house to the fence it's 32 feet.

22 Q. Okay. Andisit about the same for your
23 neighbors?

24  A. Similar | would imagine. Some homes are
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1 set back alittle bit.
2 Q. Okay. And the fence was there when you
3 moved in?
4 A. Yes/itwas.

Q. Thewooden fence behind your house?
6 A. Yes itwasthere

Q. I'msorry. | missed what your occupation
8 was.
9 A. I'mafurniture store manager, keep itin
10 the family.
11 Q. We should work out adeal. Strike that.
12 MR. STEGER: Okay. | believethat'sit. |
13 don't have any other questions.
14 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Siros.
15 MR. SIROS: Give me amoment. All right.
16 Nothing further.
17 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Y our witness asked
18 meif | kept the exhibits here. | simply indicated
19 that it would be -- and if they're introduced.
20 What | would like to ask at this time and
21 | should have probably made a preference prior to
22 the other witnesses testifying, but my understanding
23 isthat these are exhibits that are going to be

24 introduced without objection; is that correct,
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1 Mr. Steger?

2 MR. STEGER: That is correct.

3 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. And that is
4 referring to the exhibits that have been marked up

5 to now, Complainants Exhibit 1, Complainants

6 Exhibit 2, Complainants Exhibit 3, Complainants

7 Exhibit 5, Complainants Exhibit 6. Thereisno

8 Complainants Exhibit 4 at this point. However,

9 thereisa Group Exhibit No. 1.

10 MR. SIROS: Yes, thereis.

11 MR. STEGER: Yes, thereis.

12 THE HEARING OFFICER: | apologize. Oh, |
13 apologize. ThereisaComplainants Exhibit --

14 MR. FORCADE: Four.

15 MR. STEGER: Complainants Exhibit 4.

16 THE HEARING OFFICER: Oh, | see. That isthe
17 handwritten --

18 MR. FORCADE: Log of noises.

19 THE HEARING OFFICER: --log. | see. | stand
20 corrected. ThereisaComplainants Exhibit 4,

21 which isthe handwritten log, which consists of

22 seven pages. Y es, seven handwritten pages referred
23 tointhetestimony of Mr. Bergau, and thereis a

24 Complainants' Exhibit 5 and 6, and thereisalso a
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Group Exhibit 1, which consists of five photographs
numbered one through five, and those are -- are you
asking that they be admitted now?

MR. FORCADE: Were going to reserve the
reguest to admit evidence until the end of the
citizen testimony, and then we'll move to a second
component and, again, refreshing that we will make a
motion at alater time to ask for return of the
mechanical devices.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Of course. All right.
Mr. Bergau, you can step down.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

All right. If we're not going to admit

the documents, 1'd ask that the documents remain in
your possession or exhibits.

MR. FORCADE: Sure.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Why don't we do this.
Let's -- based on what we've talked about
previoudly, let's take alunch recess. | don't have
the exact time right now.

MR. FORCADE: It's about one -- sorry, about
12:20.

THE HEARING OFFICER: 12:20.
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1 MR. FORCADE: AndI'd liketo ask if we could
2 keep it reasonably short.

3 THE HEARING OFFICER: Wéll, | would like to do
4 that aswell. | would like to try to be back here,

5 but | wanted to go -- give everybody about 45

6 minutes. 1s1:00 o'clock reasonable for everybody?
7 Mr. Steger?

8 MR. STEGER: That'sfine, yes.

9 THE HEARING OFFICER: That's less than 45
10 minutes obviously. What I'm afraid of is downstairs
11 you're going to hit lunch crowd now. We're alittle
12 late. So | don't know what everybody's plans are.

13 We will be -- why don't we try to be back

14 here at 1:00 with the hopes -- and my expectation is
15 to restart back at no later than 1:15. Okay? All

16 right. Thank you all very much. We'll return at

17 that time. Thank you.

18 (Whereupon, further proceedings
19 were adjourned pursuant to the
20 lunch break and reconvened

21 asfollows.)

22 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
23 that thisis Pollution Control Board docket number

24 98-81, Charter Hall Homeowner's Association vs. D.P.
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1 Cartage. We have come back after the lunch recess

2 and are back in the complainants' case in chief.

3 Mr. Forcade, anything that we need to

4 discuss prior to going on with testimony?

5 MR. FORCADE: No. We'reready to call our next
6 witness.

7 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

8 Mr. Steger?

9 MR. STEGER: No.

10 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Let'sgo. Next
11 witness, please.

12 MR. SIROS: | call Behram Dinshaw.

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Dinshaw?

14 THE WITNESS: Yes.

15 THE HEARING OFFICER: Am | pronouncing that
16 correctly?

17 THE WITNESS: Yes.

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Would you please
19 state your name and spell -- | apologize. Y ou need
20 to beswornin first.

21 Geanna, if you don't mind.

22 (Witness sworn.)

23 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Dinshaw, if you'll

24 please state your name and spell your last name? In
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1 fact, why don't you spell your whole name?

2  THEWITNESS: My name is Behram Dinshaw.
3 That's B-e-h-r-am, D-i-n-s-h-a-w.

4 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

5 Mr. Siros.

6 BEHRAM DINSHAW,

7 called as awitness herein, having been first duly
8 sworn, deposeth and saith as follows:

9 DIRECT EXAMINATION

10 by Mr. Siros

11 Q. Mr. Dinshaw, would you pleasetell me
12 whereyou live?

13  A. 663 Charter Hall Drivein Palatine.

14 Q. Mr. Dinshaw, | would request that you
15 approach what's been marked as Complainants' Exhibit
16 1 and with thisred pen put acircle -- I'm sorry.
17 Let me withdraw that.

18 With this blue pen, please put acircle

19 around the address where you reside.

20 A. (Witness complied.)

21 MR. SIROS: Let the record reflect that

22 Mr. Dinshaw has put a blue circle at 663 Charter
23 Hall Drive on Complainants’ Exhibit 1.

24  THE HEARING OFFICER: The record will so
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1 reflect.

2 BY MR. SIROS:

3 Q. Andwho resides there with you?

4 A, Just myself.

5 Q. Yourself.

6 Do you own or rent your house?

7 A, lownit.

8 Q. Whendidyou movein?

9 A. August 1996.

10 Q. Whendid you sign the contract on your
11 house?

12 A. August 6th, 1996.

13 Q. When you moved in, how long --
14  A. About four or five days later.

15 Q. Andwhat isyour occupation?

16 A. I'man actuary.

17 Q. And you'retaking time out to testify here
18 today?

19 A. Yes | am.

20 Q. Would you please describe the layout of
21 your house?

22  A. It'satwo story house. Downstairs has
23 theliving room, kitchen, dining room, half bath and

24 the garage, and the upstairs has three bedrooms, one
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1 onthe east side, two on the west side and two

2 baths.

3

Q. If I'mlooking out from your first

4 floor -- thefirst floor of your house looking east,

5 what would | see?

6

A. From thefirst floor, you see the patio

7 and then afence behind that.

8

Q. Okay. If I waslooking east from your

9 second floor, what would | see?

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A. You seethe Overland trucking operations.

Q. And what can you see when you're looking
out from -- when you're seeing the Overland trucking
operations, what do you see?

A. You can seetheterminal. You can seethe
forklifts running in there. Y ou can see the yard
truck. You can see the trailers parked and running,
and you can see individuals walking around.

Q. I'dliketo hand you what I'm going to
mark as Group Exhibit 2, which will consist of 26
pictures. I've aready tendered Mr. Steger a copy
of these.

(Group Exhibit No. 2 marked
for identification,

5-12-98.)
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THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger?
MR. STEGER: Yes.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect

4 that Mr. Steger has indicated that he has received

5 copies.

6

Okay. These are marked as Group Exhibit

7 2--

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MR. SIROS: Yes.

THE HEARING OFFICER: -- and they are
numbered -- enumerated on the back as well?

MR. SIROS: They are enumerated on the back,
and they consist of pictures one through 26 with a
time date stamp on the front of each picture to

differentiate them from Group Exhibit No. 1.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. The distinguishing

feature from Group Exhibit No. 1 isthe time date
stamp on these photos that is not there on Group
Exhibit 17

MR. SIROS: That is correct.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you very much.
BY MR. SIROS:

Q. Mr. Dinshaw, do you recognize these
pictures?

A. Yes, | do.
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1 Q. And can you tell me how you recognize

2 these pictures?

3  A. |took these pictures myself.

4 Q. Il'dliketo direct your attention to Group

5 Exhibit 2, picture number one. Can you describe

6 that picture for me?

7  A. Picture number one was taken out of my

8 bedroom window facing east that islooking at the

9 Overland operations.

10 Q. I notice atime date stamp on that. Is

11 that time date stamp on picture number one 3-29-977?
12 A. That'scorrect.

13 Q. Doesthat, in fact, indicate the date that

14 you took that picture?

15 A. That'scorrect.

16 Q. Areall thepictures-- do all the

17 picturesin the group exhibit have similar time date
18 stamps?

19 A. They have similar time date stamps.

20 Q. Andwould the time and date stamp in those
21 pictures reflect the date that those pictures were

22 taken?

23 A. Yes, they do.

24 MR. STEGER: For therecord, | don't have any
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1 timeson these. All | haveisdates.

2 THE WITNESS: It is dates.

3 MR. SIROS: I'm sorry.

4 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay.

5 MR. SIROS: I'll rephrase that. It would only

6 bethedate.

7 MR. STEGER: The date.

8 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Thereare notime
9 values on any of the photographs?

10 THE WITNESS: Correct.

11 MR. SIROS: That is correct.

12 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Thank you,
13 Mr. Steger.

14 BY MR. SIROS:

15 Q. So Group Exhibit 2, picture number one,
16 represents what again? 1I'm sorry.

17  A. Thisislooking out of my bedroom window,
18 and it shows the west side of the west compound of
19 Overland, and it shows basically trailers parked on
20 that end.

21 Q. I'dliketo direct your attention to Group

22 Exhibit 2, picture number two.

23 Would you tell me what that represents?

24  A. Picture number two is again taken out of
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1 my window, and it's just -- it just shows the south
2 side of that compound and it shows trailers parked
3 along the perimeter fence.

4 Q. Isthispicturetaken from the second

5 floor of your house?

6 A. Yesitis

7 Q. I'dliketo direct your attention to Group

8 Exhibit 2, picture number three.

9 Would you identify that picture, please?

10 A. That'sapicturetaken at night again from
11 my window facing the same direction, facing the east
12 solooking at the west compound of Overland.

13 Q. And would you describe what appearsto be
14 awhite spot along -- in the upper |eft-hand corner
15 of that picture?

16  A. Yes Apparently, | believe, that's

17 probably the flood lights outside at nighttime. |
18 couldn't get a clearer picture, but thisis the best
19 | could do. It showsthat it shines directly in our
20 windows at night.

21 Q. I'dliketo direct your attention to Group
22 Exhibit 2, picture four.

23 Please describe that picture for us.

24  A. Picturefour was an attempt to see the
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north side of the west compound again because there
are sometrailers, but it'srather dark. So | can't
really see them from this picture.

Q. I'dliketo direct your attention to Group
Exhibit 2, pictures number five and six. They
appear to be basically the same picture. Please
describe them?

A. Yes, they do. They aretaken from my
bedroom window again, and it shows numerous trailers

parked on the west side of the compound.

Q. And were those pictures taken on two
different days?

A. Yes, they were.

Q. Picture number five was taken on?

A. The 22nd and picture number six on the
23rd.

Q. I'dliketo direct your attention to Group
Exhibit 2, picture number seven.

Would you please describe that?

A. Picture number seven is again taken out of
my bedroom window, and, again, it shows numerous
trailers parked on the west side.

Q. 1 would direct your attention to picture

number eight and ask what that represents?
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1  A. Picture number eight, again, represents

2 pictures taken out of my bedroom window showing
3 trailers parked on the west side.

4 Q. |direct your attention to Group Exhibit

5 2, pictures nine and ten.

6 Would you please describe those two

7 pictures.

8 A. Picturesnine and ten are, again, taken

9 out of my bedroom window and show numerous trailers
10 parked on that same west side.

11 Q. Okay. I direct your attention to picture

12 number 11.

13 Would you please describe that?

14  A. Number 11, again, taken out of my bedroom
15 window and shows numerous trailers parked on the
16 perimeter on the west side.

17 Q. Please describe picture number 12.

18  A. Picture number 12 ishazy. It was

19 probably snowing, but it's again pictures taken out
20 of my bedroom window in an attempt to capture the
21 trailers parked on the west side.

22 Q. Picture number 13, would you please tell

23 me what that represents?

24 A. Picture number 13, again, shows numerous
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1 trailers parked on the perimeter on the west side.

2 Q. | direct your attention to picture number

3 13. There appears to be a wooden fence in the

4 background; isthat correct?

5 A. Correct.

6 Q. l'dliketodirect your attention to

7 Complainants Exhibit 1, the dark black line that is
8 drawn between lots 699 -- I'm sorry, addresses 699
9 and 627.

10 I's the wooden fence referenced in picture
11 number -- Group Exhibit 2, picture 13, the same
12 fence line that appears to be referenced in

13 Complainants Exhibit 1?

14 A, Yesitis

15 Q. Directing your attention to picture number
16 14, would you please tell me what that represents?
17  A. Picture number 14 is, again, another

18 picture taken out of my bedroom window showing
19 severa trailers parked on the west side.

20 Q. I direct your attention to picture number
21 15. Would you please tell me where that was taken
22 and what that represents?

23 A. Yes. Picture number 15istakenas| --

24 it'staken as| enter the complex from Northwest
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1 Highway, and it shows the east side of the compound,
2 and it also shows that there are no trailers parked

3 on the east side of the compound like there were on
4 thewest side.

5 Q. What direction were you facing when you

6 took this picture?

7 A. Thiswould be facing south.

8 Q. I would request that you approach

9 Complainants Exhibit No. 1 and with this -- with a
10 black pen, please make a black square where you took
11 that picture from?

12 A. Probably approximately -- kind of where
13 thecircleis. If I can just make ablack circle

14 here. Thereisafence out here, awire fence, and
15 it'sbeforethat. It overlooksthisside

16 (indicating).

17 MR. SIROS: Let the record reflect that Mr.

18 Dinshaw has placed a black circle right next to the
19 red circlein the -- right next to the White Hall

20 designation on Complainants Exhibit 1.

21 THE HEARING OFFICER: The record will so
22 reflect.

23 MR. SIROS: And that is, in fact, where he took

24 picture number 15 from.
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1 THE HEARING OFFICER: Isthat accurate,

2 Mr. Dinshaw?

3 THEWITNESS: Yes, itis.

4 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. The record
5 will so reflect.

6 BY MR. SIROS:

7 Q. Directing your attention to picture 16,

8 would you please describe what is referenced in that
9 picture?

10  A. Picture 16 is taken from the same

11 position, except I've just twisted alittle to the

12 right. In other words, facing the back side of

13 Charter Hall to show that there's trailers parked on
14 the west side.

15 Q. Andarethose homesin the far background
16 the Charter Hall homes?

17 A. Yes, they are.

18 Q. Directing your attention to pictures 17

19 and 18, could you please describe what those

20 pictures reference?

21 A. Yes. Pictures17 and 18 are most likely

22 west, just afew paces dlightly west, to capture a
23 better picture of the west compound, which shows,

24 again, that there's trailers parked on that end to
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1 try and compare with the other photographs we saw
2 where there were no trailers parked on the east

3 side.

4 Q. Andwhere approximately were these

5 picturestaken from?

6  A. Right wherethe black circle -- where the

7 black circleis, but afew paces to the west of

8 that.

9 Q. Theblack circle you're indicating is the

10 one that you marked on Complainants Exhibit 1?
11 A. Yes

12 Q. | direct your attention to picture number
13 19. Would you please explain what that references?
14  A. Picture number 19, again, is an attempt to
15 capture the trailers parked on the west side. |

16 moved even dightly further west of my black mark to
17 get a better photograph to show numerous trailers
18 parked on that side of the compound.

19 Q. Approximately, how much farther west did
20 you move to take this picture?

21 A. Probably another 20 feet.

22 Q. Referencing picture number 20, would you
23 please explain what that represents?

24  A. Picturenumber 20 is, again, taken at
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1 approximately the black spot that | drew to show

2 that there are no trailers parked on the east side

3 of that compound.

4 Q. Would you please describe where you took
5 the pictures referenced in pictures 21 and 22 from
6 and what they reference?

7 A. Pictures21 and 22 are, again, taken out

8 of my bedroom window and they show -- 21, for

9 example, shows afew trailers parked on the west
10 side of the compound, and 22 shows severa trailers
11 parked in aline on the perimeter on the west side
12 of the compound.

13 Q. Turning your attention to picture number
14 23, would you please describe what that picture

15 references?

16  A. Picture number 23 is, again, taken from

17 the spot marked on the -- the spot marked with the
18 black circle again to show that on the east side of
19 the compound there are, in fact, no trailers parked
20 out there like there were on the west side.
21 Q. Theblack circleyou're referencing isthe
22 one you marked on Complainants Exhibit 1; is that
23 correct?

24 A. Correct.
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1 Q. And would you please describe what's

2 referenced in picture 24?

3 A. Picture 24, again, istaken out of my

4 bedroom window to show several trailers parked on
5 the west side of the compound.

6 Q. l'dliketodirect your attention to

7 pictures 25 and 26. Would you please identify where
8 you took those pictures from?

9 A. Twenty-five and 26 were taken from afew
10 paceswest of the black circle shown on Exhibit one,
11 again, to show that there were trailers parked only
12 on the west side of the compound.

13 Q. Mr. Dinshaw, when you moved in in August
14 of 1996, were you aware that there was a trucking
15 operation located immediately to the east of your

16 property?

17  A. | wasaware there was an operation, yes.

18 Q. Wereyou awarethat a -- that the

19 developer had filed a notice informing you --

20 informing people that there was, in fact, a 24-hour
21 trucking operation located to the east of the

22 property?

23 A. No, | was not informed.

24 Q. You were not aware of that?
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1 A. | wasdefinitely not aware of that.

2 Q. Did you do anything to determine whether
3 or not the trucking facility that you saw to the

4 east of your property -- I'm sorry. Let me rephrase
5 that.

6 Did you do anything to determine whether

7 thetrucking facility generated noise?

8 A. Yes | did. | wascertainly concerned

9 about the trucking facility. So | actually went

10 over to the facility, went into their office and

11 asked them what their hours were, and | wastold
12 specifically that they shut down by 10:00 o'clock at
13 night, they don't disturb neighbors, and they don't
14 work on the weekends.

15 Q. Doyou recall who you spoke with?

16  A. No. I did not ask for aname. | had no

17 reason to ask or no reason not to believe them at
18 thetime. | wassimply inquiring. | also --

19 naturally, that was wasn't enough for me, and so |
20 visited the property at least twice, if not three

21 times. One was on a Saturday, you know, just to
22 make sure they weren't working on the weekend, and
23 the other one was -- | believe it was a Friday night

24 rather late. It was probably around midnight when |
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1 went to visit them, visit the property rather, and

2 saw that it was quiet, the Charter Hall property

3 thatis.

4 Q. After you moved in, when did you first

5 hear the noise from the Overland facility?

6 A. Thevery first day | moved in wasthe

7 Sunday following August 6th when | signed my

8 contract. That very night at midnight, it wasa

9 warm night, it was August, | heard the trucks

10 rolling in at midnight and the facility beginning
11 work, and | couldn't sleep that whole night.

12 Q. How often would you say that you hear the
13 noise from the facility per week?

14  A. Every single night multiple times.

15 Q. l'dliketo take you through a day

16 starting at 8:00 in the morning to 8:00 in the

17 morning the next day. Would you please tell me the
18 periods when you hear noise from the facility?

19 A. Usualy I'm at work starting around 8:00
20 inthe morning. Only on certain occasions have |
21 been at home and generally | think by around 8:00
22 o'clock that some of the noise has abated and you
23 can hear the occasional noise, but when | get home,

24 whichisaround 6:00 or 7:00, it's quite clear that
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1 they're working at that point, and it's very noisy.

2 The noise tends to escalate all the way

3 through until they're done, which is around

4 midnight, sometimes likely before that, sometimes
5 well after that. The noise again starts around 2:00
6 o'clock. Sometimesit's before that. Just last

7 Thursday | was woken up at 1:40. | noted that time
8 down mysdlf, and most of the time I've woken up
9 around 3:30 with a very, very loud bang, which

10 basically doesn't abate until the time | get out of
11 bed.

12 Q. lIsthat 3:30 in the morning?

13 A. Yes,itis. That's 3:30 in the morning.

14 Q. Okay. What time do you normally get up?
15 A. Sincel moved into this property, | now

16 try to get out of bed by around 7:00 o'clock, which
17 isat least an hour later than what | used to do.

18 Q. Andwhy isthat?

19 A. That'sbecause, frankly, | don't get to

20 deep at night. By thetime -- | can't get to bed

21 until they've stopped work at night, which is

22 usually around midnight. At that point, | try to go
23 to bed, and I'm woken up again in a couple hours,

24 and from that point, it's nothing but tossing and
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1 turning until | wake up. It's multiple times.

2 So, | mean, because of that, | tend to

3 spend some more time at home trying to catch up on
4 whatever few minutes of sleep | can get. | don't

5 get more than like three to four hours of quality

6 sSleep anight.

7 Q. Could you please describe the different

8 types of noise that you hear from the facility?

9 A. There'ssevera types of noise. One of

10 the major noises is the dock plates clashing, at

11 least how | view it. When the forklifts sort of

12 roll into thetrailer, you can hear -- there'sa

13 double bang, and I'm not sure why it's double, but
14 from what I've seen, and I've seen the trailers,

15 I've seen the forklifts do this when they run in,

16 it'savery, very loud bang. It amost sounds like
17 an explosion or aclap of thunder perhaps, you know,
18 however you want to put it, but it is extremely loud
19 and many times it can shake the house.

20 For example, another source of noise, a

21 redly large source of noise, is when the yard truck
22 hitchesthetrailers parked on the west side. When
23 they hitch those trailers, the yard truck usually

24 comesin with afair amount of speed asit reverses
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in. That's something, again, that | viewed and
noticed.

It comesin at a speed, shakes the whole
trailer, and the noise is so loud at that point,
especially if the trailer is parked at the perimeter
of Charter Hall Drive -- Charter Hall fence, excuse
me, that it shakes the house.

Q. Now, when you say perimeter, what do you
mean by that?

A. Thefence. | call that the perimeter. |
should be more clear.

Q. Andwhich sideisthat on?

A. That's on the east side of Charter Hall,
of my house. That's avery, very large source of
noise. Once the trailer has been hitched, at that
point, the engine revsreal loud and picks up the
trailer from its two legs, if you will, and carries
it away.

Many times it's not hitched properly, at
least how | view it, and it's dragged along the
ground, and that is aterribly disturbing sound and
noise. | mean, it isamazing. One must hear that.
It'svery, very loud.

Another source of noiseisjust the fact

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



144

1 that you can hear the reverse beep of the trucks
2 right on the west side. Y ou hear the yard truck and
3 other trailers running around. There are times
4 when the yard -- the yard truck isvery loud. If
5 you can imagine putting your car in first gear and
6 just simply running it in first gear, if you can
7 just imagine the revving, the noise, and that's how
8 theyard truck sounds.
9 In fact, there are sometimesin the
10 winter I've noticed when people running the yard
11 trucks are simply having fun out there in the snow,
12 and they'll come at a high speed from the north end
13 to the south and apply their brakes and spin around.
14 Q. How do you conclude that they're just
15 having fun?
16 A. Wadl,if they're coming at a high speed
17 while in snow and they're spinning around having
18 a-- it looksto me like they're having a good
19 time. You wouldn't comein at that speed and just
20 intentionally apply the brakes and spin around.
21 Q. Dothey load atrailer after that?
22 A. Oh,yeah. Then they'll come and reverse
23 it and load thetrailer. It'svery loud. You can

24 hear them shouting. You can hear them playing music
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1 very loud. You can hear them beeping early hours of
2 the morning, late hours of the night.

3 Q. When you say beeping, what are you

4 referring to?

5 A. It'sthe beeping of trucks or even the

6 beeping of, | think, the forklifts. It'slikea

7 beep, beep, like a double beep you can hear. It's

8 quite clear what's happening.

9 Q. And when you testified as to the noise of

10 unloading and loading and the noise of the hitching
11 and unhitching of the trailers, is this something

12 you've physically observed?

13 A. Yes | have.

14 There's another source of noise | failed

15 to mention too. Even after -- if they've stopped

16 running their forklifts around, what happensis when
17 thetrucks roll into the west side, and I'm not an

18 expert on this, but there's -- apparently, there's a

19 certain -- it's a pressurized system and it lets go
20 of the pressure. It's not the brakes. They let go
21 of the pressure. It'slike ahose. They let go,
22 and that lets the first trailer sort of settle down
23 inthe ground, and it's a very loud hissing noise

24 that won't go away for agood ten seconds, just a
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1 very strong hissing sound. It's some sort of

2 pressure mechanism. That alone will wake you up. |

3 mean, that's pretty loud.

4

Q. Haveyou done anything to record specific

5 dates when loud noises occurred?

6 A. Yes | have. | keptanoiseloginthe
7 past.
8 Q. Doyouindependently recal the specific

9 dates without referring to that noise log?

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
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A. No, | don't, but it's pretty much every
night.
(Complainants Exhibit No. 7
marked for identification,
5-12-98.)
BY MR. SIROS:
Q. I'dlike to show you what we're marking as
Complainants' Exhibit 7 for identification. I've

already tendered a copy to Mr. Steger?

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger?

MR. STEGER: Uh-huh.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger has indicated
that he's received a copy for the record.
BY MR. SIROS:

Q. Do you recognize that?
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1 A. Yesldo.

2 Q. Would you please let me know what that is?
3 A. That'smy noiselog, basically, which

4 shows by date and time when | was woken up.

5 Q. Would you please describe how you would
6 place these entries on the noise log?

7 A. Basicaly, when | first woke up, I'd note

8 down -- you know, I'd turn the light on and note
9 down exactly what time it was.

10 For several of these dates, you seeit is

11 multiple times anight. Now, these are the times
12 that only the loudest of all the noises occurred.
13 There were times in between when, you know, you
14 could hear the engines running and them fooling
15 around.

16 | couldn't really note everything down.

17 So when the loudest of al the noises happened is
18 when I'd note it down.

19 Q. 1 would ask that you turn to page eight,
20 whichisthe last page of the document.

21 Would you please read that last paragraph
22 there?

23  A. Thelast paragraph says due to sheer

24 inconvenience, | stopped keeping track of the
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1 specific timesthat | was disturbed by noise created
2 by Overland's operations after 4-7-97.

3 Essentially, I'm awakened multiple times

4 in the late evening hours each day Monday through
5 Friday and the early morning hours each day Monday
6 through Saturday, including Saturday morning

7 starting around 8:00 a.m.

8 The noise consists primarily of; one,

9 clashing dock plates; two, hitching of trailers that
10 are parked just across the Charter Hall perimeter
11 fence; and three, high revving yard truck engine.
12 Q. Do you recall when you typed this, the

13 date?

14  A. | typed thisafew months ago.

15 Q. Doesthisstill accurately represent the

16 present conditions at the Overland facility?

17 A. Yes, with acouple of changes or

18 additions. Now, on Saturday morning they start much
19 before 8:00 am.

20 Q. What timewould you -- do they start now?
21 A. Saturday morning -- two Saturdays ago,

22 they started at 5:45. Last Saturday they started at
23 5:00 am. It'sgotten worse. In my logs also, just

24 for the record, there is one Sunday when they
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1 started at 5:30 in the morning. | have noted that

2 down too.

3 Q. You recorded that on the noise log, which
4 has been marked as Complainants' Exhibit 77

5 A. Yes by date.

6 Q. How does the noise from the Overland

7 facility affect your daily life?

8 A. Itaffectsmy daily lifein numerous

9 ways. Most importantly, | can't sleep at night.

10 I'm awakened multiple times. | don't sleep more
11 than a couple hours before I'm, you know, woken up.
12 At that point, it's simply, you know, tossing and
13 turning until | need to get out of bed. You can't
14 get -- | don't get more than three to four hours of
15 quality sleep anight. That has a profound effect
16 and has had a profound effect on me because this has
17 been continuous exposure to this kind of noise

18 level.

19 One of the things, of course, | go to work
20 much later now. | have-- | missalot of my 8:00
21 o'clock meetings. | used to always start around
22 T7:45. I've been talked to about this by my boss. |
23 have been generally somewhat inattentive at work,

24 frankly, because | don't get enough sleep.
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1 I'm responsible for several people and

2 productivity for several states, and | think my work
3 quality isdiminished. At home, | don't even like

4 coming home after work. | try and come home after
5 7:00 o'clock just to stay at work aslong as

6 possible. | don't need to, but I'll do anything to

7 stay away from home.

8 | come home, the first thing | hear isthe

9 noise. | can't open the windows. It'stoo loud. |

10 can't talk on the phone with the windows open or
11 even sometimes closed. | had a very important phone
12 call from California one evening, which | had to

13 come home early for. | couldn't talk on the phone.
14 1t was so loud even the gentleman on the phone was
15 asking what was going on in the background, what's
16 the noise, the thud as he called it. He had to call

17 me back at work the next day because we could not
18 hold -- just have a general conversation.

19 You can't just sit down and relax and

20 listen to music, read abook. You can't do anything
21 without any ambient noise. If the TV ison, you've
22 gottoturnit up real loud. That drowns only some
23 of the noise. Once the windows are open, thereis

24 no drowning of noise. It isextremely loud.
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1 You can't -- you certainly can't entertain

2 at home. Sincethe day | moved in, | have not had

3 any entertainment at home at all since the day |

4 moved. My father cameto visit me the day | moved
5 in, which was actually about August 12th, '96. He

6 stayed with me for about a month, and he had avery
7 difficult time with this. | mean, it was August.

8 It waswarm. The windows were open. He'sa

9 workaholic. Staying at home for him is not usual,
10 but every time| called him at home, like 11:00

11 o'clock in the morning or noontime, 1'd wake him
12 up. That's very unusual for a gentleman who wakes
13 up by 7:00 every morning normally.

14 | asked him what's up, and he's like well,

15 | wasjust taking a nap. When is the last time my
16 dad hastaken anap at that time? He couldn't sleep
17 at night. | was embarrassed. He was embarrassed
18 for me. |1 mean, you can't have that going on. |

19 can't have friends over.

20 Many timesin the evening we get -- | get

21 together with friends and they're like why don't we
22 just meet at Behram's house and go somewhere? It's
23 never done that way because | have to go to someone

24 elseshouse. Itistoo embarrassing. | can't just
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1 relax. | can't put my head down to relax and sleep
2 on the couch or just relax and read a book | can't

3 even do it on Saturdays anymore. The noise has

4 worsened. They now work every Saturday starting at
5 5:00, for example, last Saturday.

6 There was one Saturday where they went all
7 the way until midnight. In fact, | got out of the

8 house just at 10:00 o'clock and just went to a

9 friend's house and can | just crash at your place?
10 | couldn't takeit. Thiswas my day off to relax.

11 They have gotten very loud.

12 Another thing they've been doing and one
13 thing | need to note is whenever the trucks comein
14 to the Overland facility, their first port of entry

15 isaways the west compound, okay, the one right
16 outside of Charter Hall.

17 Q. When you say the west compound, what do
18 you mean by that?

19 A. Canl show you up there on the exhibit

20 or --

21 Q. Certainly. Why don't | ask you to put a

22 yelow X where you're referring to as the west

23 compound.

24  A. Thisisthewest compound. Okay?
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1  THEHEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect

N

that ayellow X has been placed in the area within

3 the Overland Transportation boundary on

N

Complainants Exhibit 1 between the Charter Hall
5 association residents and the Overland facility.

6 BY THE WITNESS:

7 A. Thepoint I'm trying to makeis all the

8 trucks come in through here, and their first port of
9 entry is here, not there. It's aways here

10 (indicating).

11 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
12 that what Mr. Dinshaw is referring to are the -- as
13 the point of entry is from the Northwest Highway
14 coming in what appears to be behind the Overland
15 Transportation facility at least on the west -- what
16 would be the west portion of that facility between
17 theresidents inside Charter Hall and the -- what
18 appearsto be a building at the Overland

19 Transportation facility.

20 BY MR. SIROS:

21 Q. Mr. Dinshaw, when isthe last time you

22 were bothered by noise from the Overland facility?
23  A. Thismorning. Starting at about 1:30, the

24 truck rolled in.
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1 Q. Isthat 1:30 am.?

2 A. 1:30am., thetruck rolled in and made

3 several attempts to park the trailer on the west

4 side, and it sat there with the engine running for

5 45 minutes and the lights on, too, by the way for 45
6 minutes, and then at about 1:45, | heard the first
7 bang, the clashing of the plates, and then some

8 louder ones around 3:30 that was -- | found it very
9 loud around 5:00 o'clock, 5:00, 5:15 this morning.
10 Basically starting around 1:30 | couldn't sleep.

11 Q. Soyou were-- wereyou awoken at 1:30
12 when the truck --

13 A. | waswoken at 1:30.

14 MR. SIROS: Thank you. Nothing further.
15 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger.

16 CROSS-EXAMINATION

17 by Mr. Steger

18 Q. Just afew questions here. Who did you
19 buy your unit from?

20 A. Whodidl buy it from? | believe the

21 O'Maleyswastheir last name.

22 Q. Itwasacouple?

23 A. Yes

24 Q. Okay. Didyou deal direct with the

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



155

1 O'Malleysor not or did you deal through a-- or did

2 you ded --

3 A. | hadalawyer.

4 Q. --through areal estate broker?

5 A. Red estate broker and lawyer.

6 Q. Did either the broker for the O'Malleys or

7 your broker advise you as to the presence of the

8 truck terminal?

9  A. They advised me of the presence and also

10 advised me to go and find out more about it as to

11 their times, operations, and | did exactly that.

12 Q. Didyou ever talk to the OMalleys

13 directly?

14  A. No, because when | visited the home, they

15 weren't there.

16 Q. Other than the Overland activity, isthere

17 anything else you hear, any traffic from Northwest

18 Highway?

19  A. Not particularly, no.

20 Q. Fromthe mall?

21 A. No.

22 Q. Doyou ever hear aircraft noise?

23  A. Onoccasion, aircraft flies by.
Q

24 Dogs barking?
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1 A. |don't have any dogs around.

2 Q. Birds?

3  A. Notredly. My window is always closed,

4 hot or cold.

5 Q. Didyou have an air conditioning unit?

6 A. Yes, | do, anoutside unit.

7 Q. Doesthat run during the hot months?

8 A. | haveto. Thewindows are closed.

9 MR. STEGER: Okay. | don't have any other

10 questions.

11 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Siros.

12 MR. SIROS: Nothing.

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Dinshaw, thank you
14 very much.

15 THE WITNESS: Dol keep these here?

16 THE HEARING OFFICER: Why don't we hand those
17 back to Mr. Siros.

18 Let the record reflect that the exhibits

19 that Mr. Dinshaw has referred to have been handed
20 back to Mr. Siros.

21 Mr. Siros.

22 MR. SIROS: Our next witness is Tibebu

23 Senbetta.

24  THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Senbetta, would you
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1 pleaseraise your right hand and be sworn in?

2 (Witness sworn.)

3 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Senbetta, why don't
4 you spell your first name and last name?

5 THEWITNESS: Thefirst nameisTibebu, T, as
6 in Tom, i-b-e-b-u. Thelast name Senbetta,

7 Sen-b-ett-a

8 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

9 TIBEBU SENBETTA,

10 called as awitness herein, having been first duly

11 sworn, deposeth and saith as follows:

12 DIRECT EXAMINATION

13 by Mr. Siros

14 Q. Wouldyou please tell me where you live?
15 A. Iliveat 655 North Charter Hall in

16 Palatine.

17 Q. I'mrunning out of shapes.

18 I would ask that you put ared triangle on

19 Complainants Exhibit 1 that would represent where
20 you reside?

21 A. (Witness complied.)

22 MR. SIROS: Let the record reflect that

23 Mr. Senbetta has placed ared triangle on the part

24 marked 655 on Complainants Exhibit 1.
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1 THE HEARING OFFICER: The record will so
2 reflect.

3 BY MR. SIROS:

4 Q. Mr. Senbetta, when did you move into your
5 house?

6 A. | moved May of '97.

7 Q. And do you own or rent?

8 A. Own.

9 Q. Doyouliveadone?

10 A. No. I livewith my wife.

11 Q. Anyone esereside with you?

12 A. Onefish.

13 Q. What's your occupation?

14  A. I'maninformation systems professional,

15 systems anayst.

16 Q. Areyou taking time out from your job to
17 testify here today?

18 A. Yes

19 Q. What's the name of your fish?

20 A. | don't have aname yet.

21 Q. Still working on it.

22 Would you describe generally the layout of
23 your house, please?

24 A. Yes It'satwo-story house. The bottom
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1 floor isaliving room, adining room, and a

2 kitchen, and a half bath, and a two-car garage, and

3 the upstairs has got three bedrooms and two full

4 baths.

5

Q. Okay. Would you tell me for the first

6 floor which rooms are located on the east side of

7 your home?

8

A. Ontheeast sideisthe dining room and

9 theliving room.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q. Andif | waslooking out from the living
room to the east, what would | see?

A. Youwill seeapatio and thelittle
backyard and then a few trees and the fence.

Q. Okay. Would you please tell me what rooms
are on the east side of your second floor?

A. On the second floor, it's the master
bathroom and the master bedroom.

Q. If I waslooking out from the master
bedroom to the east, what would | see?

A. Youll seethetop of the trees and the
property of Overland, the loading docks, the entire
building, a couple of trucks sometimes, some stored
gas| guess for the forklifts and stuff, and maybe

the shop | believe is out there, too, and the
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1 offices.

2 Q. Whenyoumovedinin--I'msorry. You

3 moved inin May of '97; isthat correct?

4 A. Yes | did.

5 Q. WhenyoumovedininMay of '97, were you
6 aware that there was a trucking operation located

7 directly to the east of your property?

8 A. Yes |was

9 Q. And were you aware that that was a 24-hour
10 trucking operation?

11  A. No, I did not.

12 Q. Wereyou aware that the developer had

13 filed a notice indicating that, in fact, that

14 trucking operation was a 24-hour trucking operation?
15 A. Nobody had mentioned that to me.

16 Q. Who did you purchase your property from?
17 A. | don't remember their names. Watkins or
18 | don't really remember their names.

19 Q. Did you discuss with them at all the

20 trucking facility?

21 A. | never talked with them directly. Ever

22 time we went to look at the property, they were

23 gone. So | never really talked with them.

24 Q. How many timesdid you visit the property
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1 before you purchased it?

2 A. We stopped by and drove by a number of

3 times. | would say in excess of ten times or more,

4 and we parked the cars normally, looked at the

5 property, looked at the surrounding areas.

6 Then we looked inside of the house.

7 Actualy, we'd been there maybe | would say there or
8 four times actualy inside with the realtor, with

9 thereal estate agent.

10 Q. Didyou ever visit the property in the

11 middle of the night?

12 A. No. Actualy, let me back up alittle bit

13 asfar asvisiting the place. Interms of the

14 trucking company, | did have a concern when | saw
15 the property of the trucking company back there, but
16 the concern was | wonder what kind of noise there
17 will beif thereisany.

18 So we came by, drove at different times of

19 the day, early in the morning, 6:00 o'clock,

20 sometimes earlier than 6:00 o'clock. About three or
21 four times before | went to work, 1'd go drive

22 through there, and there was visitors parking right
23 next door to our house. | parked the car there and

24 rolled down the window to seeif | can hear anything
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1 going on that would be a concern as far as noiseis
2 concerned, and | didn't hear anything.

3 | left work at lunch time, and | came by

4 there at lunch time, and did the same thing, drove
5 around, sat around, and waited if | can hear

6 something. | can hear sometimes a truck going, but
7 nothing that was -- that everybody was explaining as
8 the banging noise or anything like that.

9 Then we camein at night, at different

10 times of the night right after work which will be
11 about 6:00, 6:30 or so. | came by there about 9:00
12 o'clock. Sol did and my wife did all thisin an

13 attempt to see -- you know, to get afeel of what

14 the property is and what we're getting into, that

15 kind of stuff, and all these times there was no

16 noise that we heard was of a concern. That was --
17 that's what we decided maybe thisis a good property
18 to buy at thistime, but we didn't comein at 3:00
19 o'clock in the morning or 2:00 o'clock in the

20 morning, which | never expected in my entire life
21 that would happen and it would be allowed.

22 Q. Now, after you moved into the property in
23 May of '97, when did you first hear noise from the

24 facility?
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1 A. Wemovedinl believeit wasaFriday or a
2 Saturday, maybe it was a Saturday, and the first
3 timethat | heard the noise was early | guess it
4 would be Monday morning about 2:00 o'clock in the
5 morning, 2:00, 2:30 in the morning. | can't even
6 say | heard it. It woke me up in such away | had
7 to jump and see what was actually going on. | mean,
8 it was so loud, like a big explosion was going on,
9 and | just jumped and looked around and where is
10 this coming from, and then | heard it again and
11 opened the window and looked out. Obvioudly, it was
12 coming from the trucking company. That's the first
13 time| heard it.
14 Q. What -- how often do you hear the noise
15 now?
16  A. Now, | hear the noise every single day
17 with the exception of Sundays, but even that
18 exception on Sundays sometimes you can hear it on
19 Sundaysaswell. Soit's every single night except
20 Sunday.
21 Q. I'dliketo start at 8:00 o'clock in the
22 morning Monday until 8:00 o'clock in the morning the
23 next day. Would you please describe the periods of

24 time when you would hear noise from the Overland
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1 facility?

2 A. Okay. Normally, | start work at 8:00

3 o'clock. SoI'm gone at 8:00 o'clock, and by the

4 time |l come home, normally it's about 7:00, 6:30,

5 7:00, something around that time, and normally when
6 | comein, open the door, and go through the house,
7 you hear the banging at that time.

8 Then we'll start having dinner, and all

9 throughout dinner, you can al hear all this banging
10 and the trucksrolling around, all kinds of noises
11 going on. Then they will subside a bit about 9:00
12 or so. Then 10:00, 10:30, 11:00, around that time,
13 it starts back up again.

14 When | first moved in, it used to be

15 amost about 2:30, between 2:30 and 3:00 o'clock.
16 You'd hear al this banging enough to wake me up.
17 First | thought maybe I'll just put earplugs in and
18 I'll be okay, but earplugs didn't work. One, they
19 will fall off, and second it's very uncomfortable to
20 dleep with earplugsin your ears.

21 Q. Whenyou said 2:30, isthat 2:30 in the

22 morning?

23 A. 2:30am.

24 Then sometimes | used to stay up for quite
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1 sometime because | can't fall back asleep, and

2 sometimes you don't just wake up like an alarm

3 waking you up. It'sabig noise that almost kind of
4 scares the daylight out of me to wake up to, and |

5 don't fall asleep right away.

6 Then | doze off and it starts back up

7 again at 4:00 o'clock, 5:00 o'clock, something

8 around that time, and from 6:00 to 7:00, it will be
9 quiet. You don't hear anything. Now, it seemslike
10 it has changed. It's changed in away that even on
11 a Saturday you can hear it a night about 1:00

12 o'clock in the morning at night. On aFriday, the
13 same story. On a Saturday, | occasionally hear the
14 noise. Monday mornings obvioudly it's a given.

15 It got to a point where first | thought

16 well, all | need to do is get used to it and that

17 will bethe end of that. | didn't even -- couldn't

18 dothat at all. Sowhat | used to do is|'d wake up
19 at 3:00 o'clock in the morning, 2:00 o'clock in the
20 morning, I'd unplug the alarm clock, go to the other
21 room, plug in the alarm, set the alarm, and try to
22 goto deep.

23 The bad thing about it is when the noise

24 gets pretty bad the echo you can hear on the other
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1 side. | mean, it's not -- it's something you guys,

2 other than the Charter Hall folks, take for

3 granted. | mean, you're trying to sleep anight's

4 deep and you can't. You wake up.

5 Q. Let'stalk about the different types of

6 noise that you hear. Would you please describe

7 those different types of noises?

8 A. Sure. Theresall kinds of noises. The

9 first onethat is pretty loud is you hear a double

10 bang. | guessthat is probably when the first wheel
11 getsinto the truck, the tractor trailer, and then

12 the second whedl follows. | guessthat's what it
13 is. It'slike bang, bang right back to back.

14 Q. Haveyou physicaly observed that or is

15 that -- you're guessing what's going on?

16 A. Wadl, I haven't physically seen whether

17 thetires were actually doing the noise, but you can
18 seefrom acrack next to the trailer loading dock,
19 you can see atrailer -- | mean, not atrailer, a

20 forklift going in, and then that's when you hear

21 thisbang, bang, and then when it backs out, the
22 same noise again, but you can't really see the whole
23 thing and say yeah, that's right, I've seen that

24 particularly, but you can deduce that's what's going
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1 onthere. That'sthe loudest noise. Another noise
2 iswhen the trucks go back into the trailer and

3 hitch, and that's when you hear this big banging

4 against something. So that is another noise that

5 you hear. That's also another big bang. That's

6 just one bang you hear, and the other oneis -- I've
7 looked at it out the windows a number of times at
8 different times of the hour, including 3:00 o'clock
9 in the morning when you wake up and look out the
10 windows and see what's going on.

11 They hook into the trailers for some

12 reason, and | can't really tell you what the noise
13 isor what's causing it, but it'slike if you take a
14 big heavy load of metal and drag it on the floor. |

15 mean, it goes for not just one split bang, it just

16 kind of drags on and shakes the whole house without

17 any of exaggeration at all. It really shakesthe

18 whole house, and there's no way you can sleep with
19 that. That isanother noise that you hear.

20 The other noise is, especialy | think

21 what's -- thisis my opinion. When -- especially

22 for shift changing time, | guess they'rein arush
23 to get the thing done and get out of there, you see

24 trucks running everywhere, trailers hooking up, and
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1 thisdragging noise that | told you about, the

2 forklifts going crazy. You hear al kinds of truck
3 noises, and the yard truck | think is what they call
4 is, that also makes a huge noise just running around
5 theyard, the property on the Charter Hall side of
6 property. | think that would be the west side of

7 the property, the west side of Overland's property,
8 between Overland and Charter Hall.

9 You see all that noise going on. Y ou hear
10 music going on, especially when they have all the
11 loading dock doors open, people shouting. Those
12 kind of noises you hear. Those are the main ones
13 that | hear.

14 Q. Other than what you've already described,
15 doesthis have -- I'm sorry.

16 Other than what you've aready described
17 asyour inability to sleep and your inability to

18 have the windows open, does this have any other
19 affectson your life?

20 A. Yeah, absolutely. | mean, it's really not
21 asking alot to have a night's sleep in your own
22 home in your own bed without being disturbed. |
23 explained to you earlier | used to wake up and

24 change roomsin the middle of the night. | gave
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24
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that up. | bought another alarm clock. So I will
decideif | have an important meeting coming up the
next day, | will not go and sleep in my own bed. |
will sleep in the other room.

Now, keep in mind, even then though | was
telling you about the echo effect that has -- that
is going on on the other side sometimes wakes me up,
but | can pretty much be okay for that.

During the day, | was sick one time, and |
came home to rest and sleep and had a headache
actually, basically, that's what it was, and | think
it was at 3:00 o'clock or something around that time
| tried to sleep, and that woke me up. | mean, you
have a headache and on top of that you can't sleep
in your own home.

My wife had the same problem when she was
sick and during the day she was disturbed and she
couldn't sleep. Another thing that happened is,
like everybody explained, we sit down and have
family over, family over mostly, and you start
talking and you hear this noise going on, and
everybody like stopped what they're talking about
and just kind of look what's going on. | said oh,

it'sthe trucks again. Oh, yeah, it's the trucks
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1 again.

2 You can't go outside and play. We had the

3 kids over with my brothers and they were out playing
4 one day, and they heard this noise, and they were

5 scared like crazy. They didn't know what was going

6 on. Sothey came running into the house. They

7 didn't want to go back outside, and if people want

8 to come and visit it became a consideration, and

9 basicaly in our family we joke about it now, but

10 they say if you're going to go to his house, you

11 better make sure that you're going to sleep during
12 the day because you can't deep at night, you know,
13 that kind of thing.

14 Things that you think are very simple that

15 wereredly affects you awholelot. Those arethe
16 things that affected me and also driving from work,
17 especidly if |1 haven't had enough sleep, you know,
18 think about it, if you yourself go home and wake up
19 in the middle of the night for whatever reason and
20 you didn't sleep, when you wake up in the morning,
21 you know how that feeling is, and | find myself
22 dozing off driving back to -- driving back home from
23 work. That was abig concern of mine. | thought

24 maybe | might get into a car accident or something
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1 oneday. Those are the things that affect me.

2 Q. Doesthe noise wake your wife up?

3  A. Occasiondly it wakes her up, but sheisa

4 very heavy sleeper. For her to wake up, | mean,

5 she-- it takes awhole ot to wake her up, but when

6 wefirst started -- when we first moved there, it

7 was not that bad for her, but she would hear it, and

8 shewill fall aslegp right away, but now she's told

9 methat it has gotten worse every single time and

10 even became an issue with her. Y ou know, she wakes
11 up at night, not as much as | do.

12 Q. When was the last time you were bothered

13 by noise from the Overland facility?

14  A. Lastnight. Last night it wasall night.

15 Another thing that | failed to mention to you

16 earlier, but you reminded me when you asked me that
17 question, islast night | was sitting down and

18 watching TV and | had to turn the volume on, | mean,
19 high, high to be able to hear it because there was

20 all kinds of noise going on in the trucking

21 company. So that was last night, and the one that |
22 heard that woke me up again this morning was about
23 4:00 o'clock or so.

24 Q. Atwhat time?

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



172

1 A. 4:00, 4:30inthe morning, and that went

2 onfor alittle while, and | dozed off and had to

3 get up anyway. Sol got up. So the last time was
4 thismorning at 4:00.

5 Q. Andwhat type of noise wasit this

6 morning?

7 A. Thesame old banging noise, and, you know,
8 trucks moving and banging, the forklifts going to

9 thetrailer, that kind of stuff.

10 MR. SIROS: Nothing further.

11 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger.

12 CROSS-EXAMINATION

13 by Mr. Steger

14 Q. You purchased your unitin May of 1997; is
15 that correct?

16 A. Yes Wel,wemovedinin'97. We closed
17 in April .

18 Q. Didyou -- what did you ask your real

19 estate broker, if anything, about the trucking

20 terminal next door?

21 A. Wadll, I'm glad you asked that because |

22 asked her to find out what the trucking company is.
23 Keep in mind, thisis our first home. So we didn't

24 have alot of experience with this. So | was
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1 relying heavily on the real estate agent's

2 information, and she called and asked, and the

3 information she gave me wasit'savery light

4 operation trucking company and you don't need to be
5 concerned with noise, and my concern was noise at
6 that time, and | have called myself and | have asked
7 them what their operation was. | was thinking about
8 buying this property right behind you. Should | be

9 concerned? What are your hours? Can you tell me
10 any information at all, and the gentleman that |

11 talked to, | didn't ask for aname, like | said, |

12 redlly relied on -- there was no reason why they

13 would lieto me, and they basically said they closed
14 late in the afternoon -- | mean, latein the

15 evening, maybe about 10:00, 11:00 or something like
16 that, and they don't start in the morning. So we

17 don't need to be concerned about that. | accepted
18 what they explained to me, and | let it go like

19 that.

20 Q. Andyouindependently then visited the
21 facility numerous times?
22  A. Yes, | did and my wife, together.
23 Q. Atvarioustimes of the day?

24  A. Atvarioustimes of the day.
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1 Q. Thiswasprior to May of '97?

2 A. Thiswasprior to May.

3 Q. Andwhat did you experience in those

4 visits?

5 A. Inthosevidits, likel said, it was early

6 inthe morning. There was not much of a concern as
7 far asnoisethat | heard. During lunch time that |
8 went there, | been spent afew minutes, drove by,

9 and didn't hear much.

10 The onetime | heard trucks going in and

11 out, but the trucks going in and out was not really
12 abigissue with me. That didn't bother me at all.
13 The only thing that | did not do, and for

14 thelife of mel did not expect or even think about
15 doing, isgo at 3:00 o'clock in the morning or 4:00
16 o'clock inthe morning or 2:00 o'clock in the

17 morning and seeif there was noise at that time, and
18 that isthe worst noise thereis.

19 Q. But correct meif I'm wrong, you did visit
20 thefacility at about 6:00 a.m.?

21 A. Idid.

22 Q. Okay. If it weren't for the Overland

23 operations, what time do you get up for work in the

24 morning?
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1 A. About that time, about 6:00 o'clock or so.
2 Q. 6:00am.?

3 A. 6:00am.

4 Q. Doyou get upto feed the fish? Strike

5 that question.

6 And you leave for work when?

7 A. Ileavefor work about 7:00, 7:30.

8 Q. Andyoutedtified to that when you are

9 awakened from sleep in your master bedroom, you go
10 to the other bedroom?

11 A. Yes

12 Q. But you still experience some residual

13 noise?

14  A. There'san echo that you hear. You really
15 haveto -- to appreciate it, you have to sit down
16 andthen listentoit. | mean, it'sreally hard to
17 explain to you here what an echo sounds like, |

18 mean, from the trucking company.

19 Q. Doyou have any problems going to sleep?
20 A. Yeah. With all that noise, | can't.

21 Q. Let me rephrase the question.

22 Other than the Overland activities, is

23 there anything that you have a problem going to

24 sleep with --
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1 A. No.

2 Q. -- either now or in the past?

3 A. No.

4 Q. Any hedth problems?

5 A. Not-- zero. Actualy, | went to New

6 Orleans a couple of weeks ago, and a funny thing my
7 wife said to me was great, now you're going to sleep
8 all week without being disturbed. | mean, you know,
9 it sounds funny, but it really isn't.

10 Q. Arethere any other sounds that you hear;

11 aircraft noise, dogs?

12 A. | never heard dogs. Aircraft, yes, planes

13 fly by.

14 Q. Traffic from Northwest Highway?

15 A. I'venever heard one.

16 Q. Themal?

17 A. Zero.

18 Q. Youdidn't take any noise measurements,

19 did you?

20  A. 1did not take any noise measurements. |

21 started writing some logs thinking that it might be
22 ashort-time deal, but when it's every day and every
23 time of the hour, what's the point of writing it?

24 It'sas simple as saying every day.
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MR. STEGER: No further questions.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Siros.

MR. SIROS: Just one.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
by Mr. Siros

Q. You testified that you had called to

7 verify the operations at Overland. Who did you, in

8 fact, call?

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A. When | talked -- the person that | talked
to, | asked if | can speak with the manager, and the
first response that he had was who is this, and |
told him | am the resident from next door and wanted
to get some -- | had some questions that | wanted to
ask you, but he never really gave me his name.

At that time, what | asked him wasis

there anything at all that you can do just, you
know, not to be adversaries of yours or anything
like that, anything that you can do at all so you
can help me get somerest. You know, I've got to
get up and go to work just like you have to work
now, and his response was what isit really that
bothers you? | told -- | mean, this tremendous
banging noise is going on, and | don't understand

what that is.
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1 He said they do load quite a bit of heavy

2 loads, you know, tons of forklift loads, and that's

3 what makes the noise and there's nothing they can do
4 about that. 1'vetalked with the city. | called

5 them and asked them if there was anything -- any

6 noise ordinance that there is that they can enforce

7 to help us with this situation because, quite

8 frankly, | never expected that a city like Palatine

9 would alow thisto go on, and their response was
10 the Pollution Control Board islooking into this

11 matter, which was not the case anyway, and at this
12 point, there's nothing they can do. The best thing
13 1 should do is talk with the association because

14 they think the association is doing something about
15 it.

16 Q. I'dliketo bring you back to the first

17 question | asked you. When you called, who did you
18 call?

19 A. Where?

20 Q. Youindicated that you called Overland.

21 Wasthat -- you made a telephone call to the

22 Overland facility; isthat correct?

23 A. Yes, that isto the Overland facility

24 right next to us. | looked it up in the phone book,
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1 and thiswas 3:00 o'clock in the morning. | asked
2 the guy -- the person who answered the phone | would
3 like to talk with the manager, and the person then
4 came on and really didn't give me the name. |

5 didn't really care for the name anyway.

6 By the way, that's something similar that

7 you hear, seriously. That isone of the noises that
8 you hear at 3:00 o'clock in the morning, 2:00

9 o'clock in the morning.

10 THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record reflect
11 therewas anoise. However, | don't want to dedl
12 with what the noise was.

13 MR. SIROS: No further questions.

14 MR. FORCADE: Just one question.

15 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

16 by Mr. Forcade

17 Q. Prior to purchasing the home, did you at
18 any point contact Overland Transportation and ask
19 them about theirs hours of operation or anything?
20 A. Yes | did. That'swhat | wastelling

21 you.

22 Q. And prior to purchasing the home and you
23 contacted them, could you repeat, again, what they

24 said?
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A. Basically, what they told me was their

2 operation, they stop in the evenings around 10:00 or

3 so and they don't start up until the morning so |

4 don't need to be concerned about noise.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q. Thank you.

A. That'swhat they said to me.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger.

MR. STEGER: No further questions.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you, Mr. Senbetta.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Let's go off the record.

(Break taken.)

THE HEARING OFFICER: We are back on the record
at 98-81, Pollution Control Board docket number,
Charter Hall Homeowner's Association and -- well,

I've got varying degrees, but we'll just go with
Charter Hall Homeowner's Association vs. Overland
Transportation System and D.P. Cartage, Inc. The
heading speaks for itself.

Mr. Siros, your next witness.

MR. SIROS: I'd liketo call Kathy Hayden,
please.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Ms. Hayden, would you

please raise your right hand and be sworn in?
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1 (Witness sworn.)
2 THE HEARING OFFICER: Ms. Hayden, would you
3 please state your name and spell your first name and
4 last name for the record since Kathy can be spelled
5 withaCand aK?
6 THEWITNESS: My nameisKathryn Hayden. It's
7 K-at-h-r-y-n. My last name is Hayden, H-a-y-d-e-n.
8 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.
9 Mr. Siros.
10 KATHRYN HAYDEN,
11 called as awitness herein, having been first duly
12 sworn, deposeth and saith as follows:
13 DIRECT EXAMINATION
14 by Mr. Siros
15 Q. Would you please state your address?
16 A. 639 Charter Hall Drive.
17 Q. Wall, it looks like the shape isablue
18 triangle. So | would request that you go to the --
19 what's been marked as Complainants’ Exhibit No. 1
20 and put a blue triangle as to where your addressis
21 located on that chart?
22  A. (Witness complied.)
23 MR. SIROS: Let the record reflect that Mrs.

24 Hayden has placed a blue triangle on Complainants
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1 Exhibit No. 1 at 639.

2 THE HEARING OFFICER: The record will so
3 reflect.

4 BY MR. SIROS:

5 Q. Doyou live at 639 Charter Hall Drive

6 aone?

7 A. No. I livewith my husband.

8 Q. What's his name?

9 A. Gregory Hayden.

10 Q. Anddoyouown or rent?

11 A. Weown.

12 Q. When did you movein?

13 A. Wemoved inin December of 1992.
14 Q. Andwhat'syour occupation?

15 A. I'masystems manager.

16 Q. Areyou taking time out from your work to
17 testify here today?

18 A. Yes |lam.

19 Q. Would you please describe the layout of
20 your house?

21 A. It'satwo-story townhouse. On the lower
22 level isthe garage. There'saliving room, a

23 dining room -- adining area, kitchen, and family

24 room, and a half bath. In the upper level, there's

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



183

1 two bedrooms and aloft.

2 Q. If I wasonyour first floor -- I'm

3 sorry. Let me rephrase that.

4 Please describe what rooms are on the

5 first floor east side of your house?

6  A. Our living areais back there, the family
7 room and the kitchen.

8 Q. Andif I waslooking out through your

9 living room east, what would | see?

10 A. Thefence. Youd seeafence, the patio,
11 and then awhite fence.

12 Q. About how far from the living room is
13 it -- I'm sorry. Let me rephrase that.

14 How far isit from the edge of your house
15 to the fence?

16  A. | would say 35 feet maybe.

17 Q. What rooms would be on the east side of
18 your house on the second floor?

19 A. Both bedrooms.
20 Q. If I waslooking out of either bedroom to
21 the east, what would | see?
22 A. Youwould seethe far south end of the
23 truck yard, the trees, the fence -- top of the

24 trees, the fence, and the far south end of the truck
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1 yard, and then the marsh starts right there.

2 Q. When you moved in December of 1992, were

3 you aware that there was a trucking operation

4 located next door to your house?

5 A. Yes wewere.

6 Q. Wereyou awarethat it was a 24-hour

7 trucking operation?

8 A. No.

9 Q. Wereyou aware that the devel oper, Pulte
10 Homes, had filed a notice that there was a 24-hour
11 trucking operation next door to your property?

12 A. Wefound that out at closing.

13 Q. So after you closed on the house, you were
14 aware that there was that 24-hour trucking

15 operation?

16 A. Yes

17 Q. Wasthis new construction?

18 A. Itwasnew construction, and it was noisy
19 when we were there. There were windows and there
20 werelots of -- there was alot of equipment

21 around. It wasreally hard to assess at that time.
22 Q. What kind of equipment was that?

23  A. Thereweretrucks and there were

24 construction vehicles. It wasin the winter so

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292



185

1 there wasn't anything like road graders or anything
2 else, but there was alot of traffic on the street.

3 Therewas alot of construction noise and things

4 that are just associated with new construction.

5 Q. Thiswas activity associated with

6 construction of your home, not activities associated
7 with the Overland facility?

8 A. Correct.

9 Q. Actually, let me rephrase that.

10 This was activity associated with the

11 construction of your home, not activity associated
12 with the facility?

13 A. Correct.

14 Q. Didyou do anything before you moved into
15 determine whether or not the trucking operation
16 would cause bothersome noise?

17 A. Wemoved from out of state. So we weren't
18 ableto spend alot of time there. However, | would
19 say while the house was in various stages of

20 construction, we probably spent atotal of four

21 hoursthere. It would have been mostly during -- it
22 would have been aways during the day.

23 Q. Did you notice noises coming from the

24 facility when you were there those four hours --
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A. | don'trecal.

2 Q. --four times?
3 A. ldon'trecal.

4 Q. After youmovedinin December of 1992,

5 when did you first notice noise from the facility?

6 A. | wouldsay immediately, almost

7 immediately.

8 Q. What type of noise did you notice?

9  A. Inoticed trucksdriving. You know, it

10 wasjust you could hear trucks maneuvering in the
11 truck yard. | would notice it, perhaps, once or

12 twice aweek, and it would not wake me in the night.
13 MR. STEGER: It would not what? | didn't hear
14 you.

15  THEWITNESS: Would not wake me during the
16 night.

17 BY MR. SIROS:

18 Q. When you said once or twice aweek, what
19 time of the day would you generally hear that noise?
20  A. | know thelatest | had heard it was 11:00
21 at night.
22 Q. Hasthe frequency of noise changed over
23 time?

24 A. Yes, substantialy.
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1 Q. At the present, how many times aweek do
2 you hear the noise from the facility?

3 A. l'dhatetocountit. Itis-- whenI'm

4 home, it's almost continual.

5 Q. Doyou hear it every day?

6 A. Yes

7 Q. How many days aweek?

8 A. Sixtoseven.

9 Q. Il'dliketo, again, take you through an

10 entire day starting at 8:00 o'clock in the morning
11 until 8:00 o'clock in the morning the next day.

12 Would you please describe the periods when
13 you're normally home and you hear noise from the
14 facility?

15 A. I'mat work usualy by 8:00 o'clock in the
16 morning, and I, like everyone else, gets home

17 somewhere between 5:30 and 7:30. | cantell you
18 that we religiously watch Seinfeld reruns at 6:30
19 when I'm home, and it's very loud at that time. It
20 does interrupt that.

21 Q. What time do you leave for work in the
22 morning?

23 A. | leavefor work generally about 6:30 or

24 quarter to 7:00.
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1 Q. Do you hear the noise when you leave for
2 work in the morning?

3 A. Yes | do.

4 Q. Andwhenyou get home and are watching
5 Seinfeld at 6:30?

6  A. Yeah, hear noise. | generally go to bed

7 between 9:30 and 11:00, and | do hear it up until |
8 goto deep. Now, my husband isimpacted more by
9 that time of the day because he has trouble getting
10 to Seep.

11 Q. Have you made specia plans for the final
12 Seinfeld episode?

13 A. Wdl --

14 THE HEARING OFFICER: Strike that.

15 BY THE WITNESS:

16 A. --I'mkind of depressed.

17 THE HEARING OFFICER: Strike that, please.
18 MR. STEGER: Argumentative.

19 BY THE WITNESS:

20  A. Itdoes, what was| saying, impact my

21 husband.

22 BY MR. SIROS:

23 Q. What time do you usually try to go to

24 deep?
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1 A. I|generdly try to go to sleep between
2 9:30 and 11:00. Where he would try to get to sleep
3 by 10:00 and seldom gets to sleep before 12:30 or
4 1:00.
5 Q. Whenyou go to slegp at night, do you
6 normally hear the noise?
7 A. Yes
8 Q. When next do you normally hear the noise?
9 A. Geneadlly, I'm ableto get to sleep,
10 whereas my husband isn't, but | wake up at quarter
11 to 6:00 in the morning, and | often wake up before
12 my alarm -- quarter to 5:00, 4:45, pardon me, and |
13 will lay awake waiting for the alarm to ring, and |
14 hear banging every day, every day.
15 Q. Solet me go back amoment. So you're
16 normally awoken at 4:45 every morning?
17 A. Byanaam.
18 Q. Byanaam.
19  A. However, | wake up before the alarm most
20 of thetime, and while I'm laying in bed, | hear it
21 banging.
22 Q. Soyour darmisset for 4:45in the
23 morning?

24 A. Yes
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1 Q. What time are you normally woken up?

2 A. |wouldsay 4:15, 4:20.

3 Q. Doyou hear noise before you wake up

4 usually at 4:15 in the morning?

5 A. Wadl, I think something wakes me up. |

6 can't say it'sthat, but | know that | wake up

7 before my alarm every day.

8 Q. Okay. Canyou describe-- I'm sorry. Let

9 me rephrase that.

10 Does the noise wake your husband up as

11 wel?

12 A. It doesn't wake him. Hejust smply can't
13 get to sleep at night.

14 Q. Would you please describe the different

15 types of noise that you hear from the facility?

16 A. Waell, | hear banging noises, and unlike my
17 neighbors, | haven't been to the facility. Soll

18 can't describe what's causing the banging noise, and
19 also from our perspective we don't have area

20 direct shot of the truck terminal itself, but | hear
21 two very distinct, very harsh bangs and it's

22 associated with after atrailer has backed to the

23 dock, which | can see, but | don't know what happens

24 then. It'samost kind of a-- it's sort of a
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thunking noise, and it's just a very harsh, very
startling noise.

Q. Soyou associated that with the loading
and unloading operations?

A. Yes, | think I'm right.

Q. Isthere any other type of noise that you
associate with the facility?

A. Yes, | do. We hear the trucks maneuvering
in the west side of the Overland compound on the
west side of the base. The trucks pull in. It
seems that they drop the trailers, and then they
reposition the trailers and back them up to the
loading docks.

So there'salot of truck and engine noise
going along. There's squeaking of brakes, horns,
odor, and the scraping noisethat | -- | don't know
what it is. | thought it was chains or something.
It's just an awful noise, an atrocious noise.

Q. Can you describe that scraping noise?

A. Tome, it sounds like metal on concrete.
It just -- it sounds to me like big heavy chainsis
how | would -- but enough to -- it's just
startling. It's awful.

Q. How long does that screeching noise occur?
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1 A. | wouldsay severa secondsat atime. |

2 mean, it seems longer just because it is such an

3 outrageous noise, but | would say afew seconds,

4 four to five seconds.

5 Q. Okay. I'd like to take you back to the

6 loading and unloading noise you've testified about.
7 Can you describe in the ten-minute period how often
8 you would hear that?

9 A. Thescraping, the chain scraping?

10 Q. No. I'msorry. Theloading and unloading
11 | believe you had testified that was banging.

12 A. Yes. Youd hear the banging | would

13 say -- and | -- | think the whole process takes a
14 few minutes. It takes several minutesin order to
15 do whatever it isthey do in the back of those

16 trucks, and so within a period of a few minutes
17 you'll hear bangs, oh, | don't know, maybe four.
18 Q. Okay. How doesthe noise affect your

19 daily life?

20 A. Wadll, we cannot use the back -- the

21 outdoor back of our house at all. It'sjust

22 impossible to spend any time outside. We cannot
23 open the back of our house just because the noise.

24 It'sjust -- we just can't use the back of our house
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1 or we can't usethe patio. We don't grill.

2 It's had significant impacts in different

3 ways. Oneof themis, | think may have aluded to
4 this, but we -- my family, my husband and my family
5 isfrom out of state, and we cannot entertain them

6 for weekends. They simply cannot sleep at our

7 house. We do not entertain other than our dear

8 friendsthat live on Charter Hall Drive. We really
9 don't have people in because it is embarrassing. |
10 mean, how did we end up in aplace like this? So |
11 don't entertain.

12 It impacted me specifically in March of

13 thisyear when, again, once the -- | was up an

14 entire night before | had atrip. 1 had to

15 represent my company in Hartford. It wasin March
16 of '98, and | was -- | did not sleep all night. 1

17 was out of sorts. | real did adisservice to my

18 company by even attending because | wasn't able to
19 give thisthe concentration it really required, the
20 task that | needed to do while | was out there. So
21 | think everybody suffered because | didn't sleep
22 that night.

23 Q. And why were you not able to sleep that

24 night?
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1 A. Itwas--thewhole night it was banging,
2 the whole night.

3 Q. Whattimedidyou haveto leavein the
4 morning for your trip?

5 A. Il wentby plane. | believe before 7:00

6 am.

7 Q. When time did you try to go to bed?
8 A. 10:00.

9 Q. How dse hasthis affected your life?

10 A. Wadll, again, my husband is -- cannot get
11 to sleep at night, and sometimes he's not all that
12 charming to be around and I'm sure it's fatigue.
13 Q. Soyour husband is awoken at night?

14  A. Yes heis, and it impacts him aswell in
15 that he works for the FAA and needs to be on the
16 ball.

17 Q. What does your husband do?

18 A. Heworksat Pawaukee Towers. Hesa
19 control tower manager.

20 Q. And how often does this wake him up on a
21 weekly basis?

22  A. If affectshim daily. Every night, he

23 cannot get to sleep.

24 Q. What time does he normally try to go to
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1 dleep at night?

2 A, Wdl, hell try between 10:30 and he

3 seldom gets to sleep before 12:30.

4 Q. Whenyoufirst movedinin19 --in

5 December of 1992 and, you know, for the summer of
6 1993, had you been able to utilize your backyard?

7 A. Yes. Actualy, we bought furniture and we
8 have agrill, beautiful windows in the back of the

9 house, and we can't open them.

10 Q. Sohasthefrequency of the noise changed
11 since you moved in to present?

12 A. Ithas. It'sintensified, the frequency,

13 yes.

14 Q. Do you have an approximate date as to when
15 it started to get worse?

16 A. | wentover -- it seems that when --

17 actually whether Overland camein iswhen | noticed
18 it. That'sthe best | can do.

19 Q. Do you know approximately what date that
20 was?
21 A. | know it wasin Octaober, and I'm thinking
22 itwas'95 or '96. I'm sorry. | can't recal the
23 year, but | do remember it wasin the fall.

24 Q. Haveyou beeninvolved in any effortsto
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1 resolve the noise issues that the Charter Hall

2 Association has with Overland?

3  A. | havebeeninand I've supported the
4 association and what they're doing. | feel very
5 well represented by them and they know my complaints
6 and share them.

7 Q. When wasthe last time that you were
8 bothered by noise from the Overland facility?
9 A. Thismorning.

10 Q. Andwhat --

11 A. Well, bothered, | heard it. | noticed it

12 when | waslaying in bed waiting for the alarm to go

13 off.

14 Q. And what time was that?

15 A. About 20 to 5:00.

16 Q. And what type of noise was that?

17  A. |think it wasthe -- it was the banging
18 noise.

19 MR. SIROS: Nothing further.

20 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger.
21 CROSS-EXAMINATION
22 by Mr. Steger

23 Q. Youtedtified to that it's approximately

24 35 feet from the back of your house to the fence?
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1 A Yes
2 Q. Okay. But then you testified that you
3 said you don't have a direct shot. Could you --

4 I'll go up to the exhibit.

5 You're located at 639; is that not
6 correct?
7 A. Yes.

8 Q. Okay. You said you don't have a direct

9 shot. What do you mean by that?

10 A. What | mean by that, and I'm assuming this
11 represents the whole area, the building and the

12 drive area, and that being the case, we cannot see
13 directly in the back of the building just from the

14 location of our house. The building and the loading
15 dock stops.

16 Q. Isthere afence somewhere to the south

17 hereand, if so, where would that be |ocated?

18 A. Thefenceislocated -- well, actually it

19 runsfrom 699 to 627. The markings -- the perimeter
20 of our property.

21 Q. Correct,?

22  A. Theré'sachain or awire fence of some

23 type that runs adjacent, perpendicular. I'm not

24 sure. Anyway, it goes this way (indicating).
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It runs perpendicular to about 6277
Right.

And it runs the full length?

> O » O

| can only see around the -- | don't pay

5 much attention to it up where the project --

6

Q. You think that fence that runs from east

7 to west starts at about 6277

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A. | believe so.

Q. What isto the south of that fence?

A. A marsh land.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Before we go on, Mr.
Steger, so the record is clear, Mr. Steger has been
pointing to Complainants Exhibit 1 as has the
witness. The witness has been referring to the area
between what appears to be the Overland
Transportation building and the perimeter fence
previously identified by Mr. Steger and marked by
Mr. Steger as a black line from 699 to 627.

They have referred aso to afence that
apparently runs east/west from the -- the
approximation that Ms. Hayden gave was 627, but she
was not sure whether it went to the entire boundary
line -- to the entire east boundary line.

MR. STEGER: Thejotted line from 627 and I'll
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1 finish it off with my witness.

2 BY MR. STEGER:

3

Q. So you cannot -- your property at 639, if

4 you wereto look directly east, would you see the

5 building or isit north of your lot?

6

7

A. I'd seethe end of the building.

Q. Youdseetheend. Okay. Sothisisnot

8 aquite accurate representation of the layout?

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A. Wadl, | think asfar as the property is
concerned and where the driveway isit probably is,
but the actual building facility isn't the same.

Q. Theactua building facility. Okay.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the record also
reflect that Mr. Steger has made a dotted -- a
dashed line, three dashes, from what appearsto be
the southernmost boundary of the 627 unit to about
the beginning -- to the middle -- to the beginning
of the Overland Transportation facility. Isthat
accurate, Mr. Steger?

MR. STEGER: That is correct.

THE HEARING OFFICER: And, Ms. Hayden; is that
right.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.
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1 BY MR. STEGER:

2 Q. And you testified to that your building

3 was new construction?

4 A. Yes. Wemoved in whileit was under

5 construction our bought it while it was under

6 construction.

7 Q. And your unit is one of the middle units
8 of your block --

9 A. Yes

10 Q. --if youwill?

11 Do you know how many units are in your
12 block? Well, let me ask it differently.

13 Is 647, 643, 639, 635, 631, and 627 in

14 your one freestanding building?

15 A. Yes

16 Q. Okay. So you share common-laws with 643
17 and 635?

18 A. Yes

19 Q. Doyou know if yourswas one of the last
20 unitsto sl or not?
21 A. No, actually, it wasn't.
22 Q. Andyou testified that if it wasn't for
23 the Overland activities you set your alarm clock for

24 4:457
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1 A. Yes

2 Q. Buit that you're awakened sometime before
3 then?

4  A. | wakeup before my alarm goes off.

5 Q. Didyou take any independent

6 measurements --

7 A. No, I didn't.

8 Q. -- hoise measurements?

9 And then you testified to that you leave

10 for work at anywhere between 6:30 and 6:45 in the
11 morning?

12 A. 6:30 and 7:00.

13 Q. Andyou return at least in sufficient time
14 to watch Seinfeld?

15 A. Most days.

16 Q. Aside from the Overland activities, is

17 there any other noise, sounds that you hear? Do you
18 hear the traffic from Northwest Highway?

19  A. | don't hear traffic from Northwest
20 Highway. | hear occasionally airplanes overhead.
21 Redlly that's -- | don't hear much else.
22 Q. Birds?
23 A. Wedon't have many birds.

24 Q. Any dogs barking?
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A. No, there's no dog.

Q. Other than the Overland activities, is

3 there anything else that disturbs your sleep? Do

4 you get up at night?

5 A. For biological reasons.

6 Q. Togotothebathroom. Okay. That's

7 legitimate.

8 No health problems though?

9 A. No.

10 MR. STEGER: That'sal | have.

11 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Siros.

12 MR. SIROS: Nothing further.

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you, Ms. Hayden.
14 Let's take a five-minute break.

15 (Break taken.)

16 THE HEARING OFFICER: After afive-minute

17 recess, we are back in Pollution Control Board

18 98-81, Charter Hall Homeowner's Association vs.

19 Overland Transportation.

20 Mr. Siros, your next witness.

21 MR.SIROS: | call Judy Lexby, please.

22 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Ms. Lexby, would
23 you please raise your right hand and be sworn?

24

(Witness sworn.)
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1 THE HEARING OFFICER: Ms. Lexby, would you
2 please state your name and spell your last name for
3 therecord?

4 THE WITNESS: My name is Judith M. Lexby,
5 L-ex, b, asin boy, y.

6 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

7 JUDITH LEXBY,

8 called as awitness herein, having been first duly

9 sworn, deposeth and saith as follows:

10 DIRECT EXAMINATION

11 by Mr. Siros

12 Q. Wheredo you reside?

13  A. 691 North Charter Hall Drive.

14 Q. Okay. | would ask that you approach

15 what's been marked as Complainants Exhibit 1, and |
16 would ask that you put a black X on the spot where
17 your addressis?

18 A. (Witnesscomplied.)

19 MR. SIROS: Let the record reflect that

20 Ms. Lexby has placed ablack X at 691 on

21 Complainants' Exhibit 1.

22 THE HEARING OFFICER: The record will so
23 reflect.

24
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1 BY MR. SIROS:

2 Q. Do you reside there aone?

3 A. Yes | do.

4 Q. Whendidyou movein?

5 A. InJuneof 1995.

6 Q. Anddoyouown or rent?

7 A. |own.

8 Q. What'syour occupation?

9 A. I'mafinance and marketing manager.

10 Q. And areyou taking time out from your job
11 to testify here?

12 A. Yes | am.

13 Q. Would you please describe the layout of
14 your house?

15 A. My first floor entering from the street

16 you walk into aliving room, dining room

17 combination. Moving forward to the back of the
18 house, there's the kitchen and a family room.

19 Upstairs | have three bedrooms as well as two baths,
20 and there's aso a half bath on the bottom floor.
21 Q. When you said moving to the back of the
22 house, isthat the east side?

23 A. Correct.

24 Q. Andif | waslooking out your first floor
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1 family room, what would | see looking east?

2 A. Youwould see afence and trees.

3 Q. If I wasupstairsin your east bedroom

4 looking east, which way would -- excuse me. Let me
5 rephrase that.

6 If | was upstairs looking east from your

7 bedroom window, what would | see?

8 A. Youd seethefence, the trees, and then

9 over the trees you'd see the end of their building,
10 Overland's building, and | also see the truck yard.
11 Thetruck yard isright behind me on the north side,
12 and then | have the back end of the building.

13 Q. Okay. Would you describe -- would you

14 explain what you mean by the truck yard?

15 A. Overland has -- they park carsthere as

16 well astruck trailers are parked there.

17 Q. I'd ask you to approach what's been marked
18 as Complainants Exhibit No. 1, and if you could
19 just put the letters TY in black marker at the

20 approximate spot where the truck yard is located?
21 A. There'strucksthat are parked -- TY.

22 I'll do it both ways.

23 MR. SIROS: Let the record reflect that

24 Ms. Lexby has marked two TY s in the upper left hand
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1 portion of the area that's indicated to be the

2 Overland Transportation site.

3 THE HEARING OFFICER: The record will so
4 reflect.

5 BY MR. SIROS:

6 Q. Generally speaking, how many trucks do

7 you -- I'm sorry. Let me rephrase that.

8 How many trucks do you generally see

9 parked in the truck yard when you look out your
10 bedroom window?

11 A. Itvariesgreatly asto whether or not

12 it'sin the Christmas season where there's alot

13 parked. There'susually at least anywhere between
14 three and five, and it can go upwards of ten.

15 Q. And theten would be during the Christmas
16 season?

17 A. Uh-huh.

18 Q. How far isthe back of your house to the
19 fenceline?

20 A. It's between 30 and 35 feet.

21 Q. When you moved in in June of 1995, were
22 you aware that there was a trucking facility located
23 directly east of your property?

24  A. | wasawarethere was atrucking
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1 facility. However, it was vacant. Upon my seeing
2 that from going back several timesto visit the

3 home, | asked the present owners, and they indicated
4 that Yellow Freight had moved out, and it was

5 vacant.

6 They also then told me that when Y ellow

7 wasthere, because | asked, the noise was very minor
8 and that they -- it did not cause them any problems
9 or waken them or anything like that.

10 Just taking that alittle bit further, |

11 wanted to my own investigation. So we called the
12 village of are -- the village, not of Arlington

13 Heightswhere | previoudly lived, but the Village of
14 Palatine and asked them if they were aware if

15 anybody was looking at the site, how it was zoned,
16 and if it was going to be changed.

17 Their comments to us where the fact that

18 they did not have anybody interested in the site at
19 thetime and they actually had been thinking about
20 or had been proposed to change that to

21 noncommercial.

22 Q. What else, if anything, did you do to

23 determine whether or not there would be a trucking

24 operation, an active trucking operation, in
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1 existence next to your property?

2 A. Wedl, wejust -- | came back and visited

3 with several independent parties several times, and
4 we talked to the existing homeowners, we called the
5 village, and my realtor did some research. | feedl

6 that | did all I could.

7 Q. Do you remember the names of the

8 homeowners you spoke with?

9  A. They werethe previous owners. | don't

10 recall their names up front.

11 Q. After you moved inin June of '95, when
12 did you first notice noise from the facility?

13 A. Starting in thefall of 1995, and | was

14 hopeful, quite honestly, at that point in time that
15 it wasjust because it was like atemporary renting
16 or something of that nature because, again, having
17 done all the investigation, we were informed at that
18 time that there was -- that they were not planning
19 to reopen as atrucking facility.

20 Q. What types of noise did you start to hear
21 inthefall of 1995?

22 A. Trucksidling, very loud banging, scraping
23 noises.

24 Q. How often would you hear the noise in the
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1 fall of 1995 per week?

2

A. Inthefall of 1995, it was very loud, and

3 then it died down alittle bit, but since probably

4 the summer of '96, it's gotten, you know,

5 excessively worse and worse and worse.

6

Q. Presently, how many times do you hear the

7 noise per week?

8

A. Every day except when they grace us by

9 taking Saturday night off.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q. Andinterms of atypical day running from
8:00 in the morning until 8:00 in the morning the
next day, could you tell me the times when you hear
the noise from the Overland facility?

A. Sure. I'll actualy give you two
different scenarios because | have the wonderful
flexibility of being able to work from home
sometimes. So | am actually home several daysa
week during the day too.

When | do go into my office, | get up
anywhere between 6:00 and 7:00, and the noise is
there, very loud. Then I'll usually leave by
between 8:00 and 9:00. So | don't know what happens
on those days when I'm not home.

| usually come home anywhere between 5:00
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1 and 7:00 and the noise is going again up until I try
2 and go to bed, which isagain -- | have avery weird
3 schedule, but anywhere between 10:00 and 12:00.

4 On numerous occasions, | have not been

5 ableto get to sleep and have had to go to other

6 means, which I'll cover next. So that's my one

7 typica day.

8 The second typical day when | am home |

9 can reflect even just back to last Wednesday and the
10 noise was constant. It was asif they were

11 hammering away at something so hard during the day,
12 and thisisat 10:00 o'clock Chicago time because |
13 had a conference call going on, and | had to turn up
14 the volume on my speaker phone amost all the way so
15 that | could hear and had to put it on mute so that
16 people al theway in California couldn't hear the
17 trucking firm. That's how loud it was. Becauseif
18 | didn't put it on mute, the sounds from the firm,

19 the trucking firm, interrupted the transmission of
20 the phone call.

21 Q. Let'ssay from 12:00 o'clock midnight

22 until 8:00 o'clock in the morning, what period of

23 time do you hear the noise?

24  A. ltusudly starts up around 4:00,
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1 between -- you know, if they're quiet -- sometimes
2 to meit sounds like they're trying to rush to get

3 it all done before 10:00 or 11:00 o'clock at night,
4 which, you know, | can appreciate and give us a
5 little bit of a break, but then it usually starts up

6 anywhere between 4:00 and 5:00.

7 Q. Now, what types of noise do you hear?

8  A. | hear successions of banging. There will
9 belike a bang, bang and then a pause and another
10 big bang, and I'll hear that. I'll hear clanking

11 almost asif metal is dropping on a concrete floor
12 or on something. I'll hear the trucksidling,

13 racing. Thereisaforklift vehicle or whatever,
14 and I've looked out over the fence and seen it

15 driving through the parking lot like at full steam.
16 Q. I'dlike to take you back to the banging
17 noisethat you testified about. Have you ever seen
18 any physical activity occurring on the Overland site
19 that you can attribute to that banging noise?

20 A. Yes and| can aso explain what

21 Mr. DePietro at our meeting told us what's

22 responsible for that noise.

23 Q. Let'saddressthefirst part, and then

24 I'll get to the meeting.
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1 A. Okay. What | seeisthetrailers of the

2 trucks being backed up into my side. There's actual
3 loading docks on both sides of the building, and for
4 thelife of us, we cannot figure out why they don't

5 just help us out and move to the other side,

6 especially at night, but when they back the trailers

7 up to the west side of the building, you hear a

8 noise immediately upon it, you know, coming up

9 against the whole, whatever, the loading dock or

10 whatever itis. So that's the first noise I've

11 heard.

12 After that, | can't see, obvioudly,

13 because thetrailer is up there, but I've seen the

14 forklift, and it sounds like it's, you know, a

15 forklift hitching and dropping boxes or whatever it
16 isinto thetrailers.

17 Q. You described a meeting. What meeting are
18 you referring to?

19 A. I'mreferring to ameeting in 1996, May of
20 1996, where I'm part of the -- was part of the
21 Overland -- not Overland, the Charter Hall
22 Subdivision Homeowner's Association Noise Committee,
23 and we have been trying on numerous occasions to get

24 somebody from Overland to come and talk to us, part
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1 of the good neighbor policy that supposedly they

2 had, to kind of talk with us about what our

3 complaints were, how they felt that they could

4 assist us and relieve some of the situations, for us

5 to get a better understanding, et cetera.

6 Theinitial meeting was scheduled for

7 March of 1996, which at the last minute was

8 cancelled. It was rescheduled to May.

9 At that meeting, Mr. DePietro from | think
10 it was D.P. Cartage, who is part of Overland, was
11 there. There were several homeowners there, and
12 thiswas held at the village hall in Palatine.

13 We had an opportunity at that point to

14 express face to face with representatives of

15 Overland what our concerns were, how it was

16 affecting our physical, emotional, and quality of

17 life, and they listened and seemed to understand
18 what we were saying, offered to go away and to do --
19 look into the situation themselves, and then they
20 wereto respond back to us with what they could do
21 to help aleviate some of the noise.

22 At that meeting, and | do remember this

23 because | took notes, Mr. DePietro indicated that he

24 felt that the bang, bang noise after talking to his
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1 operations people was where the trailers were being

2 hitched onto the loading dock, and that was the

3 bang, bang, and then the forklift was taking boxes

4 and putting it in and then that was the final big

5 bang. So that's what goes along with the sounds

6 from his own perspective.

7 Q. You had described a noise committee. What
8 isthat?

9  A. Thenoise committee was developed by

10 various concerned owners, members of Charter Hall,
11 headed up by Jeff Cohen. Denny Bergau, who you
12 probably have already heard from, was the chairman
13 of the committee, and we started meeting probably |
14 want to say in the fall right after | had moved in

15 of 1995 through the summer of 1996. We had meetings
16 every other week in which we were trying to

17 understand, you know, what were our issues, make
18 surethat -- you know, find out were we being
19 unreasonable. We had talked to the village people,
20 the village management, we had talked to the police,
21 and from what we even heard at that point, the
22 police had indicated that they understood the noise
23 wasloud. They indicated to usthat it was

24 supposedly in violation of their code, but it was
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1 such an old law they couldn't do anything about it.
2 At that meeting, then we decided to go

3 ahead and try and do something ourselves and

4 approach Overland, D.P. Cartage, whatever name they
5 were going under. Calls were made by

6 representatives of the committee to try and schedule
7 ameeting.

8 At the same time, we went off and did a

9 letter campaign where we, the whole Charter Hall
10 subdivision, we went door to door and, you know,
11 asked people were they disturbed by the noise or

12 werethey not. Letters were then sent by almost

13 every member of Charter Hall subdivision to village
14 representatives, to our state representatives

15 indicating that we have a serious problem here, and
16 thiswas affecting our quality of life, and we were
17 asking in apleafor assistance in helping rectify

18 the situation because of the fact that we were not

19 seeing any results.
20 Q. When were these letters sent?
21 A. In 1996, the summer of 1996.
22 Q. All right. How does the noise affect your
23 everyday life?

24  A. Thenoise affects my life from various
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1 aspects. Thefirst part isphysical. It'svery --

2 | have avery demanding job, and if | can't Sleep,

3 that affects my demeanor. It affects my

4 concentration. It affects how | feel in interacting

5 with people worldwide. | have aworldwide

6 position. So I'm talking to peoplein all different

7 time zones, and it's -- if I'm not feeling up to par

8 to go and do my jab, there's a problem, and

9 physicaly it's affected me from fatigue.

10 Emotionally it's been alack of concentration. The
11 quality of life, I can't -- | have entertained, and

12 1 can give you some specific time frames.

13 In January of 1997, | had two instances --

14 (Brief interruption.)

15  THE HEARING OFFICER: We can proceed. Y ou know
16 what, let's just wait.

17 (Brief pause.)

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: We went off the record to
19 accommodate a next door neighbor. We will begin
20 again. | don't know if you had a chance to finish
21 your last answer, Ms. Lexby.

22 THE WITNESS: No, but | know what | want to
23 say.

24  THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay.
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1 THEWITNESS: He was asking how it affected my
2 life, and | was going into the part of quality of

3 life

4 THE HEARING OFFICER: That'sfine.

5 BY THE WITNESS:

6 A. InJanuary of 1997, | had occasion to have

7 two gatherings of people at my home of 20 people,

8 two different Fridays, and thisiswinter. The

9 windows are closed, and | had people sitting in my
10 family room jumping at the sounds that were going on
11 and like oh, my gosh, what was that, and it's very
12 embarrassing to have to say well, I live with that.

13 You know, thisiswhat I'm talking about in terms of
14 the trucking facility, and it went on just not at

15 6:00, which is when the party started, 6:00 and

16 6:30. Thiswent on al the way until 11:00 o'clock
17 at night, and it was, you know, various home shows
18 that were going on. So it's not like we could turn

19 up the stereo. We needed to hear what the presenter
20 was saying.

21 In January of 1998 and in March of 1998, |
22 had overnight company at my house meaning by

23 five-year-old niece, my sisters, and my mother, and

24 they were awoken by the banging. So, again, it's
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1 not that it'sjust me. You know, | know that it's

2 not just me just not being able to get back to

3 deep. Try to get afive-year-old back to Slegp in

4 the middle of the night. You know, | don't have

5 children, but, you know, | have to be careful of

6 when | have people over, and | basically, like my

7 neighbors, have to really -- it's a potshot because

8 you don't know when it's going to start.

9 Let'ssee. Then the biggest, you know,

10 the thing that really irritated me was | thought it
11 was quiet during the day until | started working
12 from home more. In the past nine months, | started
13 working from home more about two days a week, three
14 daysaweek, and, again, | just want to reiterate,

15 last Wednesday when I'm on a conference call at
16 10:00 in the morning to have to turn my speaker
17 phone up so loud and put it on mute so that people
18 across the country cannot hear the banging, again,
19 it'sjust like -- you shouldn't have to live that

20 way.

21 | would like to just continue on one

22 thing. You had asked me also asit relatesto my
23 quality of life and how it affects me.

24 Because of the fact that |'ve had
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difficulty sleeping and getting to sleep, I'm
exhausted when | finally do get to sleep. | had to
go out and see adoctor. He's given me sleeping
pills, which | try, but can't take because the next
morning then | can't wake up. So | can't take
them.

So then | tried the sound machine, and
even with the sound machine on loud volume, | still
hear the banging in the back, and there has been
twice when I've actually had to put the pillow over
my head.

Q. When isthe last time you were bothered by
noise from the Overland facility?

A. Yesterday.

Q. What time?

A. | wasworking from home. It was
probably -- | worked yesterday all the way until
11:00 o'clock at night from home. So it was going
on when | was trying to work and watch TV at the
sametime. So probably about 10:00.

Q. And what type of noise was that?

A. It wasthe banging.

Q. When do you hear the hammering noise?

A. The hammering noise was especially
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1 noticeableto me. Again, | don't normally hear

2 that, but Wednesday, last Wednesday, when | was
3 home, it was asif it was right outside my window
4 hammering, clanking, things falling. It waslike,
5 you know, | don't know if they're -- | have no idea
6 what they're doing. It wasn't the loading of the

7 trucks bang, bang, bang. It was clanking, something
8 going on.

9 Q. Canyou estimate approximately how many
10 feet it isfrom your backyard to the actual loading
11 and unloading dock?

12 A. Thirty to 35 feet to the fence. | have no
13 idea. | really don't.

14 Q. What about from your -- can you estimate
15 how far it isfrom your house to the six -- I'm

16 sorry, 567 property line, 567 Charter Hall property
17 line on the north end?

18 A. 5677

19 Q. I'msorry. Six -- my eyes are going.

20 MR.STEGER: Il say they are.

21 BY MR. SIROS:

22 Q. Allright. Let'stry thisagain. Canyou
23 see--

24 A. | mean, | cansee-- 1| can seetheloading
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1 docksvery clearly. | mean, they're -- it's like 30

2 feet to the fence. Then there's probably, | don't

3 know, from the wall to here space and then it'slike

4 the truck can back up to the loading dock

5 (indicating).

6 Q. How many feet would you stay it's from --

7 THE HEARING OFFICER: Hold on. All right. As
8 far asthe distance from here to the wall, I'm not

9 going to --

10 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry.

11 THE HEARING OFFICER: -- try to guesstimate
12 what that is, but for the purpose of the record,

13 Mr. Siros, I'm going to ask that you be more

14 specific and --

15 MR. SIROS: Do you want me to rephrase the

16 question then?

17 THE HEARING OFFICER: -- direct your witness.
18 BY MR. SIROS:

19 Q. From your address at 691 to the

20 northernmost property line of 667, approximately how
21 many feet would you say there is between those

22 propertiesif you know?

23 A. lredly don't know.

24 MR. SIROS: Nothing further.
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1 THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger.

2 CROSS-EXAMINATION

3 by Mr. Steger

4 Q. Referring to what is Complainants Exhibit
5 No. 1, you had written aTY. Isthere anything in
6 between the TY and thisyellow X?

7 A. lcantseethat. No, | can't see that

8 close because of the fact that the fence is there.

9 Sol canjust see over the fence to tell that

10 there'satrucking --

11 Q. Areyou aware if there's a cyclone fence
12 going east/west, do you know?

13  A. No, thereisnot.

14 Q. Okay.

15 A. Thereisnot. Thereisno perpendicular
16 fence.

17 Q. Okay. But for the Overland operations,
18 what time would you normally get up for work when
19 you go to the office?

20 A. Whenl go to the office, somewhere between
21 7:00, 7:00, 7:30.

22 Q. Okay. And when you stay at home?

23  A. It dependsif I've worked the night

24 before. I'm on avery flexible schedule.
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1 Q. Andyourjobisa--

2 A. | manage the marketing and finance,

3 right. 1 manage the -- sorry. | manage the finance

4 and marketing aspect of a worldwide organization for
5 ahigh tech company.

6 Q. Doesthat requirealot of travel?

7 A. No.

8 Q. Didyou take any independent measurements
9 of noise?

10 A. | started taking some. Unfortunately, |

11 lost my binder that had all the measurementsin

12 there. So, yeah, | still have the little monitor,

13 but sufficeit to say --

14 Q. Other than the --

15 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Hold on.

16 BY MR. STEGER:

17 Q. Other than the Overland operation --

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Hold on. Hold on.
19 MR. STEGER: Sorry.

20 THE HEARING OFFICER: Ms. Lexby, it'simportant
21 that if you're not finished with the answer, simply

22 say you're not furnished with the answer, but it's

23 important that only one party speak at atime for

24 the court reporters's sake. She can't transcribe
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1 both voices at the same time.

2 Let Mr. Steger finish his question before

3 you begin answering. Thank you.

4  THEWITNESS: | think we started at the same
5 time, but...

6 BY MR. STEGER:

7 Q. Wereyou finished?

8 THE HEARING OFFICER: Well, it'simportant that
9 one party speak at atime.

10 BY THE WITNESS:

11 A. Yes | am. Thank you.

12 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

13 BY MR. STEGER:

14 Q. Other than the Overland operations, does
15 anything else wake you up at night?

16 A. No.

17 Q. Traffic noise, airplane noise, nothing?
18 A. No.

19 Q. Isthe-- doesthe noise -- is the Charter
20 Hall Noise Committee still in existence?

21 A. I'mnot actively involved in it at this

22 time.

23 MR. STEGER: | have no further questions.

24  THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Siros.
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1 MR. SIROS: Nothing further.

2 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you, Ms. Lexby.
3 All right. Why don't we go off the record

4 for amoment.

5 (Discussion had

6 off the record.)

7  THE HEARING OFFICER: Back on therecord in
8 98-81, Charter Hall Homeowner's Association vs.

9 Overland Transportation.

10 For the record, it's important that

11 everybody knows that we are in this room again

12 tomorrow. The notice that went out actually said

13 that it would be down on the second floor in room

14 25. | think I've aready indicated this to some of

15 the parties here that thisis, in fact, the hearing

16 room that it will be conducted in.

17 | will also note for the record that what

18 | -- | made a comment at the beginning of the

19 proceeding indicating that members of the public had
20 attended. Those members of the public apparently
21 are all members of the Charter Hall Homeowner's

22 Association, and members that have come out have
23 been members of those except for the exception of

24 Mr. Steger's one witness, who is no longer present.
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1 MR. STEGER: He's not awitness. He was just
2 in-house counsel for Overland Transportation.

3 THE HEARING OFFICER: | apologize. Then |
4 misidentified him.

5 MR. STEGER: Mr. David Daniels.

6 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Then |
7 misspoke. Heis not awitness, but in-house counsel
8 for one of Mr. Steger's clients. | say that because

9 each member of the public has the opportunity, as
10 you know, Mr. Forcade, and as you know, Mr. Steger,
11 has the opportunity to question if they so desire.

12 There have been no such members here today.

13 All right. Asfar as wrapping up today,

14 Mr. Forcade, you have indicated that you have

15 some -- you're going to speak with your clients

16 regarding the transcript issue that we discussed

17 earlier, and that after the proceeding isfinished |
18 will let you do that and leave that responsibility

19 with you.

20 Then as far as exhibits, you had indicated
21 that you were going to move exhibits that you

22 referred to today; is that correct?

23 MR. SIROS: That's correct.

24  THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Siros.
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1 MR. SIROS: I'd first like to moveinto

2 evidence Complainants Exhibits 1, which consists of
3 the blown-up drawing of the Charter Hall subdivision
4 and the Overland facility into evidence.

5 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Let's deal with
6 oneat atime. Complainants Exhibit 1, whichis

7 the blown up depiction of the facility and Charter

8 Hall Homeowner's Association area, Mr. Steger, do

9 you have any objection to the introduction of that

10 document?

11 MR. STEGER: The only objection | have to that
12 isthat based on the testimony I've heard today and
13 talking with my witness, it may not be an entirely

14 accurate representation of the layout. How we can
15 deal with that is through my witness.

16 Do you have any problems with that?

17 THE HEARING OFFICER: Well, are you

18 representing that it is atrue and accurate

19 depiction of the area?

20 MR. FORCADE: An enlargement of the joint

21 dtipulation document, and | had assumed that Mark --
22 Mr. Steger and his client had reviewed it and found
23 it to be accurate. I'm not going to contest the

24 fact that his witness may want to testify about some
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1 thingsthat are not precisely accurate, and we'll

2 certainly be willing to address that at the time it

3 occurs.

4 MR. STEGER: | don't see any problem with

5 that.

6 MR. FORCADE: 1 just had assumed by virtue of
7 thefact it wasin the joint stipulation it had, in

8 fact, been reviewed for accuracy by them.

9 WEe'll be happy to discuss any potential

10 areas of discrepancy after Mr. Steger's witness has

11 teken the stand.

12 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Mr. Steger, do you

13 have an objection? Isyour objection specific to

14 the accuracy of the document?

15 MR. STEGER: That is correct.

16 THE HEARING OFFICER: I'm going to let the
17 document speak for itself. I'm going to admit the
18 document over your objection, and you can point out
19 any inaccuraciesin your casein chief. The

20 document is admitted over objection.

21 MR. SIROS: The next exhibit is Complainants
22 Exhibit No. 2, which is the letter from Mary Ann
23 Bergau to the Village of Palatine.

24 MR. STEGER: No objection.
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1 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. I'm sorry. That
2 was Complainants' Exhibit 2. That'sthe

3 correspondence from Mrs. Bergau to the Village of

4 Palatine?

5 MR. SIROS: That's correct.

6 THE HEARING OFFICER: No objection,

7 Mr. Steger?

8 MR. STEGER: No.

9 THE HEARING OFFICER: It is admitted.

10 MR. SIROS: The next exhibit is Complainants

11 Exhibit No. --

12 THE HEARING OFFICER: Y ou know what, why don't
13 you hand me the documents as you see them, and then
14 that way | can -- for the record, Complainants

15 Exhibit 1 is about a two-by-four, two and a half

16 feet by four foot overblown -- not overblown, blowup
17 of the areathat's been testified to.

18 Complainants' Exhibit 2 is a two-page

19 document on eight-and-a-half-by-eleven letterhead
20 with thetitle Mary Ann Bergau. It looksto bea
21 correspondence from Ms. Bergau to the village zoning
22 administrator of the Village of Palatine dated April
23 15th, 1996. Mr. Steger has indicated that he has no

24 objection to that document. That document is
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1 admitted as Complainants Exhibit 1 over

2 Mr. Steger's abjection.

3 MR. SIROS: Complainants Exhibit 3 isthe

4 letter from the Village of Palatine to Mary Ann

5 Bergau.

6 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. Thisisa
7 one-page document on an eight-and-a-half-by-eleven
8 sheet of paper. It appearsto be on Village of

9 Palatine letterhead from a Michael D. Kadlecik,

10 village manager, to Ms. Bergau dated May 13th, 1996.
11 Any objection, Mr. Steger?

12 MR. STEGER: No.

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: It is admitted.

14 MR. SIROS: Complainants Exhibit 4 is a noise
15 log completed by Denny Bergau, which consists of
16 seven pages.

17 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. Let the
18 record reflect that Complainants' Exhibit 4 does

19 consist of handwritten notes -- notations with the
20 title Bergau, 667 Charter Hall, pages one, two,

21 three, four, five, six, a seven-page document al in
22 handwritten notations.

23 Mr. Steger, any objection?

24 MR. STEGER: The only objection | have to that
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1 isit goes moreto its weight than anything else. |

2 believe in the testimony there was some uncertainty

3 asto hisrecordings, but | think those go to the

4 weight as opposed to the admissibility.

5 MR. SIROS: Actually, asto that document, that
6 is, in fact, the noise log which is not the

7 checkmark data sheet. So there was no question as

8 to uncertainty --

9 MR. STEGER: Oh, I'm sorry.

10 MR. SIROS: -- asto that.

11  THE HEARING OFFICER: Thisisthe noise log.
12 As| recall the testimony, this was the --

13 MR. STEGER: Written?

14 MR. SIROS: Yes.

15 THE HEARING OFFICER: -- the handwritten, yes.
16 MR. STEGER: I'm sorry. | don't have any

17 objection to that one.

18 THE HEARING OFFICER: The objectionis

19 withdrawn. The document is admitted.

20 MR. SIROS: The next exhibit is Complainants
21 Exhibit 5, which is, in fact, the noise meter.

22 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Any objection to
23 Complainants Exhibit No. 5 being admitted,

24 Mr. Steger?
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1 MR. STEGER: No.

2 THE HEARING OFFICER: Itisa-- whatisina
3 carrying device captioned sound level meter,

4 catalogue number 33-2050. Withiniswhat is

5 identified as Radio Shack sound level meter.

6 Any objection to that --

7 MR. FORCADE: Excuse me.

8 THE HEARING OFFICER: | apologize. Yes.

9 MR. FORCADE: Isthere a, perhaps, serial

10 number on the inside machine at a location?

11 THE HEARING OFFICER: | do not see a serial
12 number, Mr. Forcade. However, if you're -- none on
13 the outside of the --

14 MR. FORCADE: Okay. Weintend to --

15 THE HEARING OFFICER: -- instrument.

16 MR. FORCADE: -- introduce another one. I'm
17 just trying to find some mechanism of telling A from
18 B.

19 THE HEARING OFFICER: | understand. There's
20 nothing other than China.

21 MR. FORCADE: China. Thank you very much.
22 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. And I'm not
23 surethat will be away to distinguish it.

24 However, Mr. Steger, do you have any
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1 objection to that document -- that item being

2 admitted?

3 MR. STEGER: No.

4 THE HEARING OFFICER: No objection. Itis
5 admitted.

6 MR. SIROS: The next exhibit is Complainants

7 Exhibit 6, which, in fact, isthe checkmark data

8 survey sheet completed by Denny Bergau. It isseven
9 pages long.

10 MR. STEGER: I'll reiterate my last objection

11 that | thought | was referring to on Exhibit 4 for

12 this Exhibit 6.

13 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Complainants
14 Exhibit 6 is -- consists of one, two, three, four,

15 five, six, seven pages all -- it has handwritten --

16 they all have handwritten notes on them as well as
17 preprinted -- what appears to be a preprinted format
18 with the title checkmark survey data sheet page two,
19 all have the same entitle.

20 Regarding the objections, as | recall the

21 testimony, Mr. Bergau did indicate that he was not
22 an expert inthe area. However, he did testify how
23 the recordings were made and when they were made and

24 the method in which he employed in making those
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1 markings.

2 The weight to be given to that evidence

3 will be determined by the Board ultimately. So as

4 far asthe objection, if | understand the objection

5 correctly, Mr. Steger, it is to the weight to be

6 giventoit. You can arguethat in your brief asto

7 what weight --

8 MR. STEGER: Understood.

9 THE HEARING OFFICER: -- should be given. The
10 document is admitted over objection.

11 MR. SIROS: The next exhibit is Complainants
12 Exhibit 7, which consists of an eight-page document
13 which is entitled Charter Hall excessive noise

14 report completed by Behram Dinshaw.

15 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. Complainants
16 Exhibit 7 consists of one, two, three, four, five,

17 six, seven, eight pages. Thefirst seven of which

18 appear to be on a preprinted form with handwritten
19 notes.

20 Mr. Dinshaw, as he testified regarding

21 alleged noises at the facility, he testified as to

22 where they were taken from. The last page appears
23 to be aparagraph of histhat he read into the

24 record aswell.
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1 Any abjection to that document going into

2 therecord, Mr. Steger?

3 MR. STEGER: | have no objection to it being

4 admitted.

5 THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. Complainants
6 Exhibit 7 is admitted without objection.

7 Mr. Siros.

8 MR. SIROS: The next exhibit is Group Exhibit

9 1, which consists of five pictures which are

10 numbered one through five on the back.

11 THE HEARING OFFICER: This document, as we
12 previously described, consists of five photos

13 numbered sequentially one through five taken by, |

14 believe, Ms. Bergau. The photos are distinguishable
15 from other photos referred to in that they have no

16 date stamp on any of the photos and consist of five.

17 Any objection to those five photographs?

18 MR. STEGER: No, there is no objectionsto

19 their admissibility.

20 THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you, Mr. Steger.
21 The documents are admitted without objection.

22 MR. SIROS: Thefinal exhibit is Complainants

23 Group Exhibit 2, which consists of 26 pictures

24 numbered one through 26 on the back. These pictures
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each have a date stamp on them.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Thank you.

Mr. Steger, any objection to those

documents?

MR. STEGER: Which ones are these?

THE HEARING OFFICER: These --

MR. STEGER: The group of 29?

THE HEARING OFFICER: These are the Group
Exhibit No. 2, one through 26.

MR. STEGER: I'm sorry.

THE HEARING OFFICER: There are 26 --

MR. STEGER: No objection to their

admissibility.

THE HEARING OFFICER: All right. The documents

are admitted. However, | do want to clarify for the
record so it's clear that these 26 photographs all
have a date stamp in what appears to be the
right-hand corner, lower corner, taken by
Mr. Dinshaw.
All right. Mr. Siros, anything else?

MR. SIROS: Thefinal exhibit, and I'm not sure
how you want to handle this, is the joint three page
exhibit that was going to be attached to the

stipulations that were going to be added to
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1 stipulations. | believe Mr. Steger was going to

2 take care of having that added to the stipulations.

3 THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. | believe,

4 Mr. Steger, you indicated or pointed out that those

5 documents were missing; is that accurate?

6 MR. STEGER: That is correct.

7  THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Those three pages
8 we'll deal with how we -- | previously had indicated

9 to the parties and | thought what we agreed to was

10 Mr. Steger isto provide anew --

11 MR. FORCADE: Version.

12 THE HEARING OFFICER: -- dtipulation with all
13 the documents within tomorrow morning and that we
14 will refer to and put into the record as a joint

15 exhibit on behalf of both parties, call it Joint

16 Exhibit 1, with all attached exhibits.

17 WEe'll give each party an opportunity to

18 review that. Infact, | would request prior to the

19 hearing tomorrow that the other side be given an

20 opportunity to review that document, Mr. Steger, and
21 then we can go from there. Okay?

22 Anything else, Mr. Siros?

23 MR. SIROS: No, that's all.

24  THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Steger?
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1 MR. STEGER: No.

2  THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. I'll go through my
3 own checklist here. We will start tomorrow at 9:30
4 am., this conference room.

5 Thank you all for your patients. | will
6 seeyou all tomorrow morning.

7 (Whereupon, these were all the
8 proceedings had in the

9 above-entitled matter.)
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